STANDARD FORM NO. 64

Oﬁice Memc“‘»’*- T zmz e UNITED ST.i...: - -OVERNMENT

0 DIRECTOR, FBI (65-58236) pate:  11/13/57
&0
‘T’,QMP\ SAC, CHARLOTTE (65-1375)
-
SUBJECT: JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL

ESPIONAGE - R
(00: NEW YORK)

Stops were previously placed by this office with INS,
Wilmington, N. C., in accordance with Bulet 5/25/51, 6/15/51,
10/30/51, and NY et 2/19/52, as follows:

NAME AGAINST WHOM STOF PLACED DATE STOP PLACED
ARTHUR BARR : 2/20/52
THOMAS L. BLACK 7/20/51
WILLIAM DANZIGER . 7/20/51
WELDON BRUCE DAYTON e 7/20/51
HELENE ELITCHER ATNED 7/20/51

MAX ELITCHER s 00_ TED 7/20/51
VIVIAN GLASSMAN AL 1\“‘“"’ g F j,ﬁ& 7/20/51
ISIDORE G. NEEDLEMAN rro™ o b 7,1, 7/20/51
WILLIAM PERL Dm"’z 7/20/51
PHILIP MARSTON SALOFF 2/20/52
HENRIETTE SAVIDGE 7/20/51
HENRY NATHAN SHOIKET 2/20/52

ANNE SIDOROVIGH 7/20/51
MICHAEL SIDOROVICH 7/20/51
BENJAMIN SMILG 7/20/51
NATHAN SUSSMAN 2/20/52 ﬁ
EDWARD JAMES WEINSTEIN 2/20/52

?
The New York Office, 1f stops on these individuals are
to be continued, should comply with instructions in SAC Let
57-62, dated 10/29/57.

Charlotte is taking no further action with respect to
stops placed this division, UACB.
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yd nf*OM :  SAC, PHILADELPHIA (65-4350)

/ Philadelphia Signal Corps. It is also set forth in the same

‘\ Also, during 1nterv1ew of employees at Pitt Machine

- .
-

STANDARD FORNM NO. 04

Oﬁice Memorandum - vnitep smfzs GOVERNMENT

‘? : DIRECTOR, FBI (65-58236) | DATE: 11/26/57

& ?‘L'g.EI}I 15 UZ?CZ;AS'.SIFIE%
SUBJECT: IUS ROSENBERG, was., o 2_&:}_‘?,_91
et al

ESPIONAGE - R
Re Philadelphia let 11/1/57. /LVV 2339

Relet set forth that DAVID GREENGLASS has referred to
the fact that JULIUS ROSENBERG had business contacts at the

etter that this office reviewed all sections of the ROSENBERG
and GREENGLASS files to determine the status of any individuals
from the Philadelphia area who were listed in the records of
ROSENBERG's business, the Pitt Machine Products Company. Relet
also set forth that the following information apparently con-

cerns subject!s business contacts with the Signal Corps, Phila-
delphia:

A l1listing of telephone calls made from subject's
place of business, Pitt Machine Products, Inec.,
New York City, reflected that calls were placed
to a Mr.\FRIEBERT at HOward 5-2000, Pnhiladelphia,
on Janua 3, 1950 and January 10, 1950,

Products, SA MICHAEL J. McDONAGH observed a small

booklet containing telephone numbers, which booklet
was on the desk of JULIUS ROSENBERG at Pitt Machilne
Products. One of the numbers was listed as Phila-

delphia Signal Corps, HOward 5-2000 (CHANDLER 374) (
(STEINEERG 216).

Relet also set forth the results of the investigation

Vo conducted of these individuals by this office in N
e 1950 and 1951. Of pertinent interest was the fact /Y
T that inquiry at the Philadelphia Signal Corps on L
W January » reflecte ha NEY TE
N 25, 1951 reflected that SIDNEY SAMUEL STEI
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PH 65-4350

could be reached on Extension 216 at HOward 5-2000
during 1949. Concerning the name CHANDLER on Exten-
-sion 37& this individual was not identifiled.

/ Regardin TEINBERG, who was born February 8, 1909
at Broo yn, N.Y., the records of the Philadelphia
Signal Corps 1n 1951 reflected that on October 18,
1950 STEINBERG was removed from his position as a
Purchasing Officer, and the following was noted in
his file: .,

"Investigation revealed that you admittedly
would not comply with the announced policies
published by the Office of the Chief Signal
Officer and Signal Corps Procurement Agency,
which was frequently brought to your atten-
tion re relationship with firms and individuals
engaged in business with the Government."

The letter bore the signature of J, L, CARTER, Per-
sonnel Officer, Signal Corps Procurement Agency.
CARTER noted that the investigation referred to above
was conducted by the Investigating Subcommittee of
the Committee on Expenditures in the Executlve Depart-
ment, and the Chairman of the Committee was Senator

. HOEY of North Carolina.

Relet also pointed out that it 1is contemplated the
present status of the aforementioned individuals will
be determined, indices will be referred to, and Bureau
authority will be requested to interview them regarding
their buslness contacts with ROSENBERG.

pecurity Clerk, Philadelphia Signal Corps,
advised CHARLES SILVERTHORN on November 20, 1957 that regarding ‘
the name Mr. FRIEBERT at HOward 5-2000, the person recelving the ,
calls from subject's place of business on January 3, 1950 and }76 .

D
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January 10, 1950, the only name which would fit this Andividual,
in the records of the Signal Corps, is MURRAY (NMI)}/FIEBERT, who

___was born June 3, 1917 and who resided, at that time, at 1069 .
Alcott Street, Philadelphia, Pa. ~The only information appearing .
in the fIles of the Phlladelphia Signal Corps concerning FIERERT
is as follows, inasmuch asiFIEBERT's)personnel file (201) was
forwarded to St. Louis on October 31, 1951:

FIEBERT returned from military service February 19,
1946 as Administrative Officer, CAF-11, at $4300

per year, 1n the Contracting Division, Awards Branch,
On February. 12, 1950, he was promoted to Purchasing
Officer, GS-12, $6400 per year. He resigned Septem-
ber 8, 1950, and no reason for the resignation 1is
listed.

‘Pwas able to determine that FIEBERT is presently
e East Coast Contracting Representative for Pacific
Mercury Television Manufacturing Company, 8345 b
Haybenhurst Avenue lveda, California. The only
other information was able to determine 1is b
that FIEBERT works out of his home and that he resides
in Long Island City, N.Y., specific address not known, )

~Concerning SIDNEY SAMUEL STEINBERG, who was born February
‘and who resided at 6628 Large Street, Philadelphla, Pa.,
advised that he was appointed as a Service Adminis{rative
ssistant in the Contracting Division of the Signal Corps on
January 21, 1944, in grade CAF-9, $3200 per, year. On December 18,
1949, STEINBERG was the Purchasing Officer in the Awards Branch
at the Signal Corps, in grade GS-11, $6000 per year. STEINBERG
was suspended September 18, 1950, pending adjudication of his

case, He oved October 18, 1950, for the aforementioned
reason. was able to learn the following information con-
cerning ERG!s current status:

STEINBERG 18 a2 Contractor'!s Representative for the
below=1listed firms:

Seaview Electric Company, Avon, New Jersey.
Clark Cable Corporation, 3184 West 32nd Street,
Cleveland 9, Ohio. )

-3 -
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Bermar Company, T4OO Chippewau Road, Brecksville, Ohio.
Specilalty Engineering and Electronics Corporation,
79 Clifton Place, Brooklyn 38, N.Y.
AMPCO Manufacturing Company, 9 River Street,
Morristown, New Jersey.
Rett Products Company, 4714 Halcomb Avenue, Detroit 13,
Michigan.
United Transformers, 150 Varick Street, New York 13, N.Y.

STEINBERG reportedly resides at Huntingdon Valley, Pa.,
exact address not known. .

With regard to STEINBERG and FIEBERT,-advised b/)c'
that both stlll come into the Philadelphia Signal Corps from time b’)D g
to time as Contracting Representatives for the previously-mentioned s
commercial firms, &

It 1s noted that although MURRAY FIEBERT resigned September
8, 1950, no reason 13 listed in the records of the Philadelphia
Signal Corps for his resignation. In an effort to determine if
FIEBERT, along with STEINBERG, was involved in the Senate investi-
gation at the Philadelphia Signal Corps, records of the "Philadelphia
Evening Bulletin" library were checked and the followlng information
was obtained:

The "Philadelphia Evening Bulletin" dated September
23, 1950 carrled an article captioned "Two Ousted
Here in Probe of Army Buying." The article noted
that two civilian Contracting Officers at the Army
Signal Corps Procurement Office here have been sus-
pended as a result of Senate investigation into
purchasing practices in the Philadelphla office.
The Senate 1nvestigation was headed by Senator CLYDE
R. HOEY, Chairman of the Senate Investigations Sub-
committee of the Committee on Expenditures 1n the
Executive Department. The article added that the
Committee was taking testimony behind closed doors.

The "Philadelphia Evening Bulletin" dated November

19, 1951 carried an article captioned “Army Punishes .

17 Workers for Taking Favors." The article continued -
that seventeen employees, not named, of the Phila- ‘
delphia Signal Corps Procurement Agency have been

-4 -
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disciplined for accepting favors from industrial
firms. Disciplinary action grew out of the in-
vestigation by the Senate Subcommittee of the
Committee on Expenditures in the Executive Depart-
mento

ms recontacted on November 22, 1957,
to det ne if there was any information 1n files of the
Philadelphia Signal Corps which would 'Y FIEBERT

to the Senate Committee 1nvestigationmadvised there
was not, since the investigation regarding the employees was
a confidential 1investigation and testimony was taken behind
closed doors., He added that, in all probability, the records
of the Committee testimon e avallable in Washington, D.C., ,
but he was not certain.*hen confildentially advised |
the following informatidn. information is not to be used é7Q_. T
in any report or communication which 13 dissemlnated outside —
the Bur

_Bureauy -~- l)’“)

Hadvised he has been employed at the Signal
rps since 1949 and actually assisted in obtaining

records and information for Army investigators who

were conducting an investigation of the situation

at the same time the Senate Committee was holding Q,,
hearings. He, therefore, was 1n a position to know éﬂ
some of the facts regarding the lnvestigation. %) D

%ontinued that the investigation began
when Y FIEBERT!s wife wrote a letter and sub-
sequently was lnterviewed concerning statements
she made to the effect that lavish parties were
being thrown at the Signal Corps for officilals at
the Signal Corps, her husband included. At the
same time, a private firm learned that they had

been the lowest bldder on an Army contract and
that the contract had gone to a higher bidder on

the basis of fav given to certain Signal Corps |
officials.ﬂédded that inasmuch as FIEBERT 20,
had no defe gainst his wife's allegations or b

against the allegations of the aforementioned private b-\D
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firm, he resigned shortly after the investigation
began. STEINBERG was more obstinate and was,
therefore, suspended, A short time later, he was
removed from office.

“Fpointed out that, to his knowledge, the above
info on does not appear in any flles of the Philadelphia
Signal Corps or even 1n the records of the Committee testimony b7 C/

other than by inference and, therefore, he requested that he
should not be quoted, - B")D

The files of the Philadelphla Offlce reflect that in
1946 MURRAY FIEBERT, 1609 Alcott Street, Philadelphia, Pa,, was
a member of Chapter 11, American Veterans Committee, Philadelphia,

The files of the Philadelphia Offlce reflect that

e

MISO advised the following concerning the name

CHAND , which was listed in the booklet of the Pitt Machine k7¢
Products Company as being in the Philadelphia Signal Corps,

HOoward 5-2000, Extension 374: )
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The only person by the name CHANDLER who was em- !
ployed by the Signal Corps ing the period

1349 and 1951 was a RUTH L, \GHANDIFR, born December ...
3,.1919.. She was appointed MArch 4, 1942 as a
messenger. She was promoted to stock numbering
activity on September 4, 1949, She took maternity
leave April 28, 1950. She was promoted to super-
visor of Supply Clerks on March 15, 1953, and she
resigned August 19, 1955 to take care of her son.
She presently resides at 5238 Pennsgrove Street,... .
Philadelphia 39, Pa, o

It was noted that in January 1951, Extension 374\served
the Contract Production Analysis Branch, Signal Corps Procurement,
during 1949.

Hdviaed that there are no telephone directories
maintalned which would show who was on Extension’/374 in 1949 or

1950, He added that regarding the possibility that CHANDLER is

a first name, it would be necessary to go over the index cards

of all former employees of the Signal Corps to determine this.

He added this will be done, 1f necessary. He also added that 1
'RUTH CHANDLER was not in the Contract Production Analysis Branch 57C
of Signal Corps Procurement, but she would have had contact with ¥>,u)
these people. ‘

The files of the Philadelphia Office contain no informa-
tion identifiable with RUTH CHANDLER. The'current telephone
directory lists a CHESTER F. CHANDLER, Jr. at 5238 Pennsgrove, .
the last address listed for RUTH CHANDLER. The files of the
Philadelphia Office are negative re CHESTER F. CHANDLER, Jr.

Regarding the above three individuals advised 570
that STEINBERG was granted security clearance in 1950; CHANDLER KD
was granted security clearance 1in September 1950; and that FIEBERT
would have to have had security clearance while he was Purchasing
Officer and, as mentioned before, he was promoted to Purchasing
Officer on February 12, 1950,

-7 -



PH 65-U4350

the current addresses of STEINBERG and

FIEBERT,ﬂ(protect), clerk, U, S. Postal Inspector's j-c
Office, a ed as 1ollows:

Change of address for SIDNEY STEINBERG is
listed from 6628 Large Street to 350 _
Rockledge, Huntingdon valley, Pa., as of
August 28, 1956.

Regarding MURRAY FI‘EBERT,M (protect)
advised on November 26, 1 no change
of address was listed.

Leads

ST, LOUIS DIVISION

(1) Will review the 201 personnel files on
the below-listed former employees of the
Philadelphia Signal Corps:

MURRAY FIEBERT, born June 3, 1917.
SIDNEY SAMUEL STEINBERG, born February 8, 1909.
RUTH L, CHANDLER, born December 3, 1919.

(2) Will obtain pertinent background informa-
tion on above individuals, since Philadelphia
is contemplating interviewing them re thelr
past associatlion or business dealings with
JULIUS ROSENBERG.

(3) Will advise New York of the most recent
address contained in the 201 file for MURRAY
FIEBERT.

NEW YORK DIVISION

Will attempt to locate the current address of

, MURRAY FIEBERT, who resides in Long Island City,
N.Y. and who 1s reportedly the East Coast Repre-
sentative for Pacific Mercury Television
Manufacturing Company. '

b=
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PHILADELPHIA DIVISION

Will verify the current residences of STEINBERG
and CHANDLIER and after appropriate background
information has been obtained, will request
Bureau authority to interview these individuals.
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Chicago Sobell Committee (CSC) located in Hdom 1301, Great Northern
0ffice Bullding, 20 West Jackson Boulevard, Chicago, Ill. This
committee contlnues to maintain a bank account at the Amalgamated
Trust and Savlngs Bank in Chicago. Account activities set out as
well as ldentities of current CSC officers. Activities noted in
past slx months include four CSC social fund raising affairs in
Chicago area. HAVEN PERKINS, Midwest Field Representative for
the Natlional Committee attempting to develop leadership in CSC.
CSC distributed a limited number of leaflets and literature

urging contributions to further the cause of MORTON SOBELL.
Chicago Branch Socialist 'Workers Party (SWP) Held

meetings relative to ald and support to CSC. CBSWP contributed
proceeds of meeting held 7/26/57, at which HAVEN PERKINS spoke

l
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CG 100-25530

DETAILS:

The following organizations utilized in this report
have been designated by the Attorney General of the United
. States pursuant to Executive Order 10450:

Congress of American Women.
Communist Party, USA.
Socialist Workers Party.

The following organizaetions used in this report,
which have not been deslignated by the Attorney General of
the United States pursuant to Executive Order 10450, are
being characterized in the appendix pages of this report:

Chicago Councll of American - Soviet Friendship.
Chicago Sobell Committee.

I1linois Committee for Peaceful Alternatives.
Washington Park Forum.

Young Socialist League. .

LOCATION OF CHICAGO
SOBELL COMMITTEE

On November 1, 1957, Mrs. LILLIAN PEARSON,
secretary to HENRY MANN, Manager, Great Northern Property
Building, 20 West Jackson Boulevard, Chlcago, advlised SA
RICHARD F, ALLEN that the Chicago Sobell Committee (CSC)
renewed for one year lts lease with the Great Northern
Office Buillding during the first week in September, 1957,
effective September 1, 1957, and that the co-signers for
this 1957-1958 lease were DAVID SOLTKER and SYLVIA LEVINSON,
acting for the CSC.
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On October 22, 1957, Mrs. PEARSON advised SA ALLEN
that the CSC was still located in Room 1301 and promptly
peild their monthly rent. ‘

CURRENT OFFICERS OF THE
CHICAGO SOBELL COMMITTEE

In November, 1957, the following individuals were
still listed as officers for the CSC:

RUTH ROTHSTEIN, Chairman.
DAVID SOLTKER, Secretary.

Both ROTHSTEIN and SOLTKER were chalrman and
secretary respectively in October, 1956, also,.

(T‘lo 11/1/57)

Current Status of Leadership
in Chicago Sobell Committes,
Chicago: ¥

In May, 1957, it was reported that HAVEN PERKINS,
Midwest Field Representative for the National Committee to
Secure Justice in the Rosenberg Case, after conferring with
National Officers of this committee, was directed to
develop leadership in the Sobell Committee in Chicago.
At thls time PERKINS intended to spend as much time as
possible in Chicago to promote the SOBELL cause.

(T-2, 5/6/570 )
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In the first week in May, 1957, HAVEN PERKINS
stated that he was going to Chlcago on May 11, 1957,
to inject new energy into the CSC and set up a plan for
more activity in the Chicago area.

(-2, 5/21/57.)

In the latter part of May, 1957, HAVEN PERKINS
advised that the CSC 4di1d not need any help from the St.
Louls Sobell Committee at present and that the CSC has
been contributing approximately $100 per month to the
National Office in New York for the past year.

(1-2, 5/20/57.)

In June, 1957, HAVEN PERKINS was requested by
the National Committee in New York to spend July and
August, 1957, in Chicago to continue his good work in
behalf of MORTON SOBELL; however, according to PERKINS,
the C3C put a damper on this, due to the fact that so
many people were out of town at this time of the year.
PERKINS also stated that his mission in Chicago would
be for the purpose of organizing the CSC.

(T-2,'6/26/57.)

In June, 1957, HAVEN PERKINS was requested by
the CSC to come to Chicago on July 26, 1957, to narrate
and exhibit the Morton Sobell film before a meeting of
the Soclalist Workers Party (SWP) as Chicago did not feel
they had anyone well enough informed on the SOBELL case
to handle this particular meeting.

(T-2, 7/1/57.)
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Oon July 8, 1957, HAVEN PERKINS advised that
the National Committee in New York requested him to go to
Chicago to develop leadership in the CSC. PERKINS further
stated that Chicago had the workers but no leader. He
also sald that he did not know why the National Committee
did not send someone from New York to Chicago to appoint
a leader.

(Tr-2, 7/12/57.)

In September, 1957, PERKINS advised that he
was uncertain and undecided regarding his moving to
Chicago. According to PERKINS, the reason for his
indecision was due to the fact that the CSC as yet
had been unable to find a full-time employee and secondly,
he was looking to the future when the Sobell Committees
are no more., PERKINS also mentioned that he felt he
would have a much bestter chance of ssecuring employment
in Chicago.

(1-3, 9/6/57.)

In July, 1957, PERKINS contemplated spending
six or eight weeks in Chicago due to the fact that the
former full-time working secretary ln the CSC moved to
California, and as yet had not found a successor to fill
this job.

(T-4, 7/27/57.)
In September, 1957, PERKINS advised that he was

still unable to find anyone lnterested in taking over the
office of the CSC.

(T"5’ 9/9/57:)
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On June l, 1957, PERKINS advised that a suggestion
was made by an indlvidual in Chicago to the effect that a
new Sobell Committee be formed in Chlcago. This new
commlttee, according to PERKINS, would not be known or
seen together with the old committee which was reportedly
labeled as Communist or subversiwlycontrolled. It was
PERKINS' theory that the make-up or character of the
current CSC - would not rub off on the new
CSC Committee, therefore resulting in forming this new
committee without the problem of trying to recruilt members
into an organization which has subversive affiliations or
connections.

(r-6, 6/18/57.)

In connsction with this new CSC PERKINS stated
in May, 1957, that a new CSC was in the talking stage.
This committee would be on a higher level and its membership
would include lawyers, clergy, Rabbis, ministers, Deans, etc.,
however thelr big problem was that they could not find
anyone who wanted to take the responsibility of starting
such a commlittee. He also advised that even Professor
MALCOLM SHARP and Dr., HAROLD C. UREY were not members of
the Sobell Committee.

(T-3, 5/10/57.)

: Dr. HAROLD C., UREY 1s a noted nuclear scientist,
former Nobel Prize winner and a professor at the University
of Chicago, Chlcago, Illinois.

On February 12, 1955, a teatimonial dinner was

given 1in honor of Dr. UREY held under the auspices of the
€3C.

(r-7, 11/8/57.)
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LOUIS F. BUDENZ, former editor of the "Daily
Worker," an East Coast Cormunist newspaper, advised SA
WILLIAM J. MC CARTHY, JR,, in 1951 that MALCOLM SHARP
In the early 1940s was a Communist. He claimed that
SHARP 1f questioned would probably deny his membership
in the Communist Party (CP?. BUDENZ stated that SHARP
cooperated with the CP in various front activities and
Chicago political affeirs,

FINANCES

In October, 1957, the following information
regarding the CSC bank account maintained at the
Amalgamated Trust and Savings Bank, 111 South Dearborn
Street, Chicago, during the period May 2, 1957 through
October 16, 1957, was fumished.

Balance of the CSC
account as of 5/2/57 - $525.93.

Withdrawals Deposits Date Balance

May | 5/2 I $525.93
$69.00 5/6 594.93

$10.1Y 5/13 '533.75

51.0L
$22.00 5/15 ' 555.75
$118.00 5/17 673.75

$10.1L 5/20 663.61 |
$39.00 5/21 702.61 u
$ 7.00 s/31 709.61
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Withdrawals Deposits Date Balance
June

$300.00 : 6/3 $1,09.61
$36.00 6/11 45,61
$ 51.04 67 O 394.57
$3LL.50 6/2l "739.07
’ T 6/26 717.81
$ 17.00 6/28 700.84
e $80.25 6/28 781.09

July _
$ 63.07 7/1 v $718.02
$ s1.04 R R 7 666.98
$200.00 . 7/8 466.98

$52.70 7710 7. 519.68

$116.00 1/15 635.68
$ 10.00 7/23 625.68
$ 72.00 7/25 697.68
$ 25.00 7/25 672.68
$200.00 7/29 472.68
$ £5.00 7/31 527.68
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Withdrawals Deposits Date Balance
August
$200,00 ' 8/5 $327.68
$11.79 8/7 315.89
$51.04 8/12 261.85
$210.50 8/15 475.38
$ 25.00 8/19 450.35
$ 50.00 8/22 400.35
’ 13:3% 8/23 387.21
$523.72 8/26 910.93
$ .50 | 8/28 1 910.43
$ 10.00 8/28 ! 900.43
$159.71 8/30 $1,060.14
$ 68.00 8/30 ' 992.1L




CG 100-25530

Withdrawals  Deposits Date Balance ui";
2.25 9/3 $989.89 k4
$15.00 | 9/5 97489 N §‘:%§~
 $51.04 ‘ PR
1,00.00 9/9 523.85 E{“ ;
$25.00 9/9 1498.85 - LI
$ 9.50 9/10 189.35 R
’ 4.5 9/12 1,76.85
$ 3.22 9/13 473.63
$67.00 9/13 540.63
$10.14 9/20 530.49
450,00 $1,023.45 9/23 $1,503.9.
$ 3.20 9/24 . $1,500.74
$750.00 9/30 750.74
Oct.
$52.00 10/} $802.74
$51.04 - 1o/8 751.70
$100.00 10/1L 651,70
$66.00 10/1l 717.70
$5.66 10/16 712.04

- 10 -
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Balance of account 10/16/57 g712.0h.
Balance at 5/2/57 525.93.
Deposits from 5/2/57 to

10/16/57 $3.11!.8}.

TOTAL $3,639.76.
Withdrawals and other

charges from 5/2/57 to
10/12/57. 2,927.72.
Balance at 10/16/57 $7i§:5£—.

The above information will only be made available
upon 1issuance of a subpoena duces tecum.

(-1, 10/21/57.)

In late September, 1957, HAVEN PERKINS advised
that he had been at a CSC meeting in Chicago on September 21,
1957, held at the home of ROBERT S. BASKER, 5010 West
Jarlath Avenue, Skokie, Illinois, at which some 118 persona
attended. He sald that this meeting was, very successful
and over $600 was collected for the CSC.

(T-3, 9/30/57.)
(T‘gs 10;2;57- )

In sddition, it was lesarned that HAVEN PERKINS
gtated that the total smount collected by the CSC at
this September 21, 1957, affair amounted to spproximately
$739,00. In addition to this amount due to another CSC
meeting held the same weekend in the Chicago area, the
CSC grossed $1,000.00, $750.00 of which was mailed to the
National Sobell Committee in New York. The balance of

- 11 -



CG 100-25530

the money was used for expenses.
(T-2, 10/2/57.)

On July 30, 1957, at a regular meeting of the
Chicago Branch Socialist Workers Party (CBSWP) held at
SWP Headquerters, 777 West Adams Street, Chicago, MARY
LOU SAUNDERS, an SWP member, advised that a profit of
$22.00 was made at the SWP Militant Labor Forum meeting
held on July 26, 1957, at SWP Headquarters featuring
HAVEN PERKINS and this money was turned over to the CSC.

(7-8, 7/31/57.)
(-9, 8/947.)

AFFILIATION OF OFFICERS OF
THE CHICAGO SOBELL COMMITTEE

RUTH ROTHSTEIN, nee
Ruth Merson

On August 1, 1951, Mr. WILLIAM HENRY RANDELL,
Cleveland, Ohio, who 1s a self admitted former Communist
Party member in Ohio from 194} until 1950, stated that he
knew RUTH MERSON (RUTH ROTHSTEIN) to hate been a member
and active in the affairs of the CP but that he, Mr. RANDELL,
was unable to supply specific dates relating to her
membership in the CP.

In July, 1950, RUTH MERSON, UE staff member
was a CP member in UERMWA in the Ohio area. :
(VICTOR DE COVITCH,
Admitted former CP
member in testimony .
before HCUA, 7/1)/50)
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It should be noted that in the House Committee
on Un-American Activities hearings held on August 2, 3, L,
1955, regarding the National Committee in Washington, D.C.
RUTH ROTHSTEIN was sﬁbpoenaed to testify and invoked the
M fth Amendment.

DAVID LEE SOLTKER

In 1942 information was received from the office
of Naval Intelligence, Chlcago, reflecting that DAVID LEE
SOLTKER was at that time a Communist.

SYLVIA LEVINSON

Information was fumished in 1949 that one
SYLVIA LEVINSON at that time was Vice President of the
Congress of American Women.

(T-11, 3/17/49.)

ACTIVITY OF CSC
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS
)

On May L, 1957, a housewarming party was held
at 6317 North Sheridan Road, Chicago, Illinois. This
party was actually a fund raising party on behalf of the
MORTON SOBELL Case and some 35 individuals were in
attendance. It was reported that a sound film. of MORTOR
SOBELL was shown, the title of which was, "Was Justice
Done?" This film was issued by the Committee to Secure

Justice for MORTON SOBELL and suggested that MORTON SOBELL
was imprisoned without justification.
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After the showing of the sound film a request for

contributions was made for money for the defense of MORTON SOBELL iﬁgf
in efforts to help bring about a new triael for him. Approximately o
$50 was collected for the SOBELL defense. L
(r-12, 5/14/57.)
In the latter part of June, 1957, the CSC requested fﬂ
HAVEN PERKINS, Midwest Fleld Representative for the National ;,
Committee to narrate and exhibit the MORTON SOBELL film before a C
meeting of the CBSWP on July 26, 1957, as Chicago did not feel P
they had anyone well enough informed on the SOBELL case to handle i
this particular meeting. - ig
- (1-2, 7/1/57.) ™
In September, 1957, HAVEN PERKINS advised that the CSC o
had a meeting and party at the home of PHILIP BRAIL, L745 South 3
Kimbark Avenue, Chicago, on August 2, 1957, and according to i

PERKINS, this meeting was a success as approximately 120 people ;.;ié
attended and the CSC made about $400 clear.

(=2, 9/23/57.)

On September 28, 1957, the CCASF sponsored a meeting
held at 660 Irving Park, Chicago, at which LEROY WOLINS, Adminis~
trative Secretary, CCASF, gave a lecture and showed films covering
his 1957 trip to Moscow. PHILIP BRAIL attended this meeting

(T-31, 10/1/57,)

On September |, 1957, Mrs. CHARLES VECCHI, owner and
manager, Art Mimeo and Letter Service, Inc., '187 North LaSalle ,
Street, Chilcago, advised SA ALLEN that DAVID L. SOLTKER representing
the CSC, 20 West Jackson Boulevard, Room 1301, on this same day
placed an order with VECCHI for }00 printed invitations to a CSC
meeting to be held on September 21, 1957. According to VECCHI,
the invltation reflected that thls meeting would take place at
the home of Mr, ROBERT S. BASKER, 5010 West Jarlath Avenue, in
Skokias, Illinois, on September 21, 1957, under the auspices of the
CSC. Thils invitation further indicated that HELEN SOBELL would
be the featured guest spesker and would show a film concerning
the Rosenberg-Sobell Case, entitled, "Was Justice Done?"
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On September 5, 1957, VECCHI advised SA ALLEN
that SOLTKER appeared at his office on that day and paid
for the afore-mentioned September 21, 1957 invitations
by check dated September 5, 1957, drawn on the
Amalgemated Trust and Savings Bank, 1n Chicago in the
amount of $9.50. This check bore the signature of
DAVID L. SOLTKER, CSC.

On September 9, 1957, VECCHI advised SA ALLEN
that SOLTKER again appeared at his of fice and placed a
second order with his firm for 300 printed invitations
to a meeting to be held on.September 20, 1957, at the
home of Dr. BORIS RUBENSTEIN, 1357 East Madison Avenue
Park, Chicago. This invitatlon, according to VECCHI,
like the September 21, 1957, invitation was under the
auspices of the C5C and reflected that HELEN SOBELL
would be the featured speaker and would show the film,
"Was Justice Done?"

On September 10, 1957, VECCHI advised that
this order was paid for by SOLTKER this day by check
dated September 10, 1957, drawn on the same bank end
bore the same signature as above,

On September 11, 1957, Mr. VECCHI advised
that the afore-mentioned RUBENSTEIN invitations were
picked up that day by an unidentified woman.

On September 20, 1957, an affalr sponsored by
the CSC was held at the homs of Dr. BORIS RUBENSTEIN,
1357 East Madison Avenue Park, Chicago. Some 35
individuals were in attendance at this affair where a
£ilm entitled, "Was Justice Done?" was shown. The purpose
of this meeting was to ralse funds to aid MORTON SOBELL
in getting a new trial.
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DAVID SOLTKER, Secretary CSC acted as chairman
and ran the slide projector and tape recording of the
film, "Wwas Justice Done?"

Professor MALCOLM SHARP spoke briefly on the
Sobell Case and brought to the attention of those in
attendance the petition for an amicus curilase (friend
of the court) brief on behalf of MORTON SOBELL, which
would be passed around for signatures.

HELEN SOBELL also in attendance and listed as
guest speaker spoke on the subject of her husbandts
unjust conviction and incarceration and also about tha
wonderful job the various Sobell Committees throughout
the country were doing, mentioning the New York, San
Francisco and Chicago cormlttees in particular.

. A collection was taken and it was later
announced that approximately $187.00 was collected.
DAVID SOLTKER, who made the collection speech, advised
that those members and friends of the Sobell Committee
who were unable to give large smounts (contributions)
could, 1f desired, pay lesser amounts in monthly
installments.

4
Refreshments were served at the conclusion of
the meeting.

(7-13, 10/2/57.)
Dr., BORIS RUBENSTEIN was a member of the Board

of Directors of the Illinois Committee for Peaceful
Alternativea from 1951 through 195,

(T- m, 3/22/5h )
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The December 21, 1952, Illinois edition of
"The Worker" on page 2, column 1, 2, 3, and 4 contained
an article, "South Siders 'Plead for Act for Mercy' in
Rosenberg Case,"

The article reflects that Dr. BORIS RUBENSTEIN
was listed among the "South Siders" who signed an open
letter to "President TRUMAN" asking that the death
sentence ageinst the ROSENBERGs be commuted by
exXecutive clemency.

"The Worker" 1s the Sunday edition of the "Daily

" an East Coast Communist newspaper.

Worker,

On September 21, 1957, the CSC sponsored a
meeting held at the home of ROBERT S. BASKER, 5010 West
Jarlath Avenue, Skokle, Illinols, where a film captiloned,
"Was Justice Done?" was shown. The purpose of this
meeting was to raise funds to help bring about a new
trial for MARTON SOBELL.

This affair started at approximately 8:30 p.m.
and some 115 persons were in attendancs.

HEDDA BASKER and her husband, ROBERT, acted as
hostess and host respectively and greeted all those in
attendance at the door.

ROBERT BASKER opened the affalr by welcoming
everyone to his home and then introduced HAVEN PERKINS
from St. Louils, who was the Mldwest Field Representative
of the National Commlittee to Secure Justice in the
Rosenberg Case.

PERKINS first spoke regarding the film (film
slides) he was about to show., He stated that the purpose
of the f11m was to bring to the attention of the public
and all citizens of this country, the truth about the
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-

Ethel and Julius Rosenberg - Morton Sobell Case. According
to PERKINS, SOBELL was unjustly convicted; illegally
imprisoned and 1t was the Sobell Committeets objectlve

to bring about a new trial for MORTON SOBELL. At this
point PERKINS began the film slides which had a tape
recording to narrate the slides,

The film strip, "Was Justice Done?" which
depicted a brief history of the Sobell Case lasted for
approximately 25 minutes. The main points of the film
were that the evldence against SOBELL was inconclusive
and that the testimony of GREENGLASS and GOLD would not
in fact implicate SOBELL as a spy or espionage agent.

The film also touched briefly on the tactics of the late
Senator JOSEPH MC CARTHY and his then Chief Counsel
ROY COHEN, It also mentioned the Fort Monmouth Hearings.

Another point brought out by this film was that
MORTON SOBELL had gone to Mexico on vacation not fled
a8 United States authorities made 1t appear, and was
kidnapped to bring about his return to the United States
rather than extradicted in accordance with due process
of law. At the conclusion of the film, PERKINS {ntroduced
HEELEN SOBELL;, wife of MORTON, who devoted her talk on the
history of the Sobell Case from the alleged kidnapping
mentioned above to the convictlion and lncarceration of her
husband. She continued that legal extradition proceedings
were never afforded her husband by the U, S. Government and
asserted that MORTON had not fled to Mexico to escape from
anything and satd that proof of this was by reason that
her husband used his true name instead of an alias when
registering with Mexican authorities at the border. She
also said that her husband did not recelve a fair trial
and 1t was her sole objective and purpose to help secure
a2 re-trial for him so that she (Sobell Committees) could
present proof that her husband was not a spy and had
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nothing whatsocever to do with the theft of the atom bomb
secrets. She also elaborated on her plans for requesting
the Supreme Court to revisw the Rosenberg - Sobell

Case so that her husband might have the opportunity

to prove his innocence., She then urged the audience to
give their full support on behalf of her husband in any
way possible.

At the conclusion of HELEN SOBELL's speech,
a collection was taken and it was later announced that
approximately $610.00 was collected.

A brief question and answer session was held
with HAVEN PERKINS and HELEN SOBELL gliving the answers.

ROBERT BASKER made an announcement that
refreshments would be served and another showing of
the film would be shown for latecomers,

PERKINS announced that there would also be a
petition for an amicus curiae (friend of the court)
brief on behalf of MORTON SOBELL passed around for all
to sign so that 1t may be forwarded to the U. S.
Supreme Court in efforts to bring to the attention
of the Supreme Court the vast interest shown 1n this
case by thousands of U. S. citizens.

(T-15, 9/30/57.)

ROBERT BASKER was reportedly a member of the
Chicago Council of American-Soviet Friendship (CCASF)
in February, 1957, In 1956, ROBERT BASKER subscribed
to, "Friendship," the official bulletin of the CCASF
whose offices are located at 189 West Madison Street,
Chicago, Illinois.

(T-16, 2/14/57.)
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In March, 1951, ROBERT S. BASKEZR subscribed for one year
to the "Daily Worker" and "The Worker."

(T-17, 3/20/51)

On September 28, 1957, the CCASF sponsored a meeting
held at 660 Irving Park, Chicago, at which LEROY WOLINS, Adminis-
trative Secretary, CCASF, gave a lecture ,and showed films covering
his 1957 trip to Moscow. HEDDA BASKER attended thls meeting.

(?-32, 10/1/57)

CONNECTIONS WITH THE SOCIALIST
WORKERS PARTY (SWP)

On June 18, 1957, & meeting of the Local
Executive Committee of the Chicago Branch, Socialist
Workers Party, was held at Socialist Workers Party (SWwP)
Headquarters, 777 West Adams Street, Chicago. At this
meeting HOWARD MAYHEW, CBSWP Organizer, advised that IZZY
WARWAK, a CBSWP member, would attend the June 22, 1957,
CSC sponsored "Memorial for JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG"
to be held near lj9th and Dorchester Avenues in Chilcago.
WARWAK asnnounced at this time that approximately five
sections of the CP in the Chicago area would be present
at this affair,

(T-18, 6/19/57.)

!
T-8 furmished substantially the same information
as above on July 17, 1957.

On July 16, 1957, the CBSWP held a regular
weekly meeting at their headquarters at which HOWARD
MAYHEW gave the forum report. He stated that the SWP
would hold a public forum on July 26, 1957, and urged
all SWP comrades to see their "contacts" to attend this
affair. He indlcated thet there would be "special

advertising in the newspapers as well as the distribution
of leaflets.
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MAYHEW continued that this forum would feature a
speech by HAVEN PERKINS concerning the Rosenberg-Sobell
Case and would be an open publlic meeting sponsored by the
CBSWP the proceeds of which were to go to the CSC.

Also at thls meeting another SWP member,
MARJORIE SWABECK gave the educatlional report in which
she briefly discussed the Rosenberg and Sobell Casge.
She stated that the Committee for this case (Rosenberg-
Sobell) felt that the Supreme Court was correct in the
charges agalnst the ROSENBERGs and SOBELL, but unjust
in 1ts punishment.

A review of the case reflected that the wltnesses
testlfylng against ROSENBERG and SOBELL were also involved
in the esplonage conspiracy.

MARY LOU SAUNDERS, another SWP member, stated
that she had reviewed the varlous Sobell Committees
located throughout the country and then discussed the
SWP's cooperation with these committees. She said that
in Minneapolis, Minnesota, the SWP had two unofficial
members working with the Sobell Committee there and that
the Minneapolis Branch of the SWP had ddne a lot of work
with the Sobell Committee. In Minneapolls the Sobell
Comml ttee looks upon the SWP as being extremely helpful.

In Seattle according to SAUNDERS, the Sobell
Committee chairman was, "a die hard CP member" and
would have nothing to do with the Seattle Branch SWP,
As a result of thls situation, SAUNDERS stated that the
Seattle Branch SWP had to go through a second individual
who acted as intermediator between the Sobell Committee
and the SWP, The Seattle Sobell Committee looks
favorably towards the SWP as a result of SWP cooperation
thus far. SAUNDERS also saild that in San Francisco the
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SWP started to work with the Sobell Committee, however
had to abandon this help inasmuch as the SWP was far to
busy withtheir own work.

In Los Angeles SAUNDERS stated that several
individuals were working with the Sobell Committee as
were gseveral CP members or supporters.

In Detroit SAUNDERS stated that the MC FALL
(PH) Committee was aiding the Sobell cause there and
other cases involving civil rights 1ssues.

In conclusion SAUNDERS stated that MYRA WEISS,
an SWP official, reportedly (recently) met with HELEN
SOBELL to discuss a civil rights committee and a few
civil rights cases in Toronto Ontario. According to
SAUNDERS, HELEN SOBELL will come to Chicago in the
fall of 1957, and SAUNDERS felt that the CBSWP would
bulld a public meeting around her visit. '

(T-8, 7/17/57.)

On July 26, 1957, the CBSWP held an open meeting
at SWP Headquarters, 777 West Adams Street, Chicago at
which some 25 persons were in attendance. The purpose

of this meeting was to ralise funds for the CSC on behalf
of MORTON SOBELL and featured guest speaker HAVEN PERKINS
from St. Louls, and who was Midwest Organizer for the
National Committee to Secure Justice in the Rosenberg
Case., PERKINS showed slides on the Rosenberg = Sobell
Case and centered his talk around MORTON SOBELL. He stated
that SOBELL's conviction was 1llegal and that the Sobell
Committee was appealing the case., PERKINS further stated
that SOBELL was kidnapped by U. S. suthorities in Mexico
who returned him to the United States with falsified
documents such as false extradition papers. It was also

—
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PERKINS!' opinion that Judge IRVING KAUFMAN, who handled
the Rosenberg-Sobell trial was biased in his handling
of the case.

(T-19, 7/31/57.
(T'ab 7;3%57.;
(135, 8RN
(T-21, 8/1/57.)

In addition, T-21 reported that the fllm strip
mentioned above, which depicted the history of the Morton
Sobell Case, lasted for approximately 30 minutes. The
main points of the film were that the evlidence against
SOBELL was inconclusive and that the testimony of the
witnesses would not in fact implicate SOBELL as a spy.
The film brought out the"witch-hunt" tactics of the late
Senator MC CARTHY and his then counsel ROY COHEN and
touched briefly on the Ft. Monmouth Hearings.

Another point brought out on this film was that
MORTON SOBELL had gone to Mexico on a vacatlon and was
kidnapped in order to bring him back to the United States
rather then extradlcted in accordance %ith legal practices.

: On August 15, 1957, the CBSWP held a Local
-Bxecutive Committee meeting at SWP Headquarters at which
HOWARD MAYHEW, CBSWP Organizer, gave a short talk concerning
the CSC. MAYHEW advised that when HAVEN PERKINS was in
Chicago he gave him (MAYHEW) a number of petitions

(Amicus curiase brief on behalf of MORTON SOBELL) calling

for a new hearing for SOBELL which MAYHEW wanted handed

out to friends, neighbors and fellow employees who the"

SWP members felt would sign the petition.

(T-18, 8/16/57.)
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On August 22, 1957, the LEC of the CBSWP held a
meeting at SWP Headquarters at which HOWARD MAYHEW stated
that the CBSWP would hold its semi-annual conference at
Branch Headquarters on September 8, 1957. He stated that
the CBSWP would concentrate its efforts, which would be
discussed at the conference, on youth work, Washington
Park Forum, the National Assocliation for Advancement of
Colored People and some attention would be given to the
CscC.

. MAYHEW indicated that the SWP was spreading
their forces too thin and therefore in the next six
month period they (SWP) would concentrate only on the
afore-mentioned four activitles.

(T-18, 8/23/57.)

CONNECTIONS WITH THE
YOUNG SOCIALIST LEAGUE

On August 1, 1957, the CBYSL held a meeting at
1343 East 50th Street, Chicago, at which SCOTT ARDEN,
CBYSL member, moved that the CBYSL endorse the circulation
of an amlcus curiae brief on behalf of MORTON SBELL.
This motlion was tabled by the Young Socialist League (YSL)
members in attendance.

(1-22, 8/19/57.) -
(r-23, 8/19/57.)

The above motion was again introduced for
acceptance at a CBYSL meeting held on August 15, 1957, at
5518 South Ellis Avenue, Chicago. This motlon was again
tabled by the YSL members ln attendance.

(T-23, 9/3/57.)
(7-22, 9/9;57.)
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A communication captioned "Memo on the Case of
Morton Sobell For the Information of the Units™, dated
November 8, 1957, was i1ssued by MIKE HARRINGTON, National
Chairman of the Young Socialist League, (YSL). This memo
purported to set forth the offlcial ¥YSL views on the Sobell
Comrmittee. According to this memo the YSL disagreed with
the legal basis of SORELL)s sppeal and stated that the ¥YSL
should very carefully avold endorsing SOBELL's legal arguments
and should treat the Sobell Committee politically ". . . « &
for what it 1s: A Stalinoid group".

(T-23, 11/15/57)
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LITERATURE ISSUED BY THE
CHICAGO SOBELL COMMITTEE

A printed.invitation entitled, "A Day To Remember,"
was recelved from the CSC., This invitation concerns a
€3C affair scheduled for June 22, 1957, at 1,919 South
Dorchester Avenue, in Chicago and reflected that the
sponsor of this June 22, 1957 meeting would be the CSC.

(T‘2 » 6 19 7-)
(T-Z%, 6718%7.)

A printed flyer captioned, "Public Meeting =~
Justice for Morton Sobell" was received from the SWP in
behalf of the CSC. This flyer urged reclplents to attend
and hear HAVEN PERKINS, Rhodes Scholar, teacher at Harvard
University and Episcopal Seminary, and New York City
representative of the National Committee to
Secure Justice for MORTON SOBELL. This flyer also
announced that the meeting was to be held on Friday, July 26,
1957, at 777 West Adams Street, and was to be under the
auspices of the SWP, the proceeds of which were to go to
the CSC,

(T:26, 6/22/57.)
(T-18, 8/16/57.)
(T"'99 8/9 570)

A two-page letter dated June 19, 1957, bearing
the CSC letterhead, 20 West Jackson Boulevard, Room 1301,
Chicago, Illinois, captioned, "Fourth Anniversary of the
Execution of ETHEL and JULIUS ROSENBERG ~ MORTON SOBELL
Case Goes to Supreme Court" was received from the CSC.
This letter goes into detail as to the appeal rejected
for a motion for freedom or a new trial for MORTON SOBELL.
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The letter continues on that on the fourth
anniveraary of the execution of the ROSENBERGS, they
were appealing for further financial asaistance to make
i1t poasible for the continuance of legal action for MORTH
SOBELL and on the back of this letter i1s a list of
literature which can be ordered from the CSC and also a
blank for a contribution.

(r-27, 17 1 ST
(r-29, 7/17 57
(T-20, 8/1/57.)
ance Ave., ) s
& 49 b7s7)

rinted petition for an amicus curias (friend
of the court) brief on behalf of MORTON SOBELL was
received from the CSC. This petition announces that
by signing this amicus brief, the signer will inform #
the U. S. Supreme Court of the deep interest that ‘
you share with many thousands of Americans in seeing
Justice done for MORTON SOBELL.

The inside of the petition carried a brief :
history of the background on the MORTON ;SOBELL Case and .
contained space for nine signers of the brief with a
space left vacant for the signer's contribution and/or R ke
request for additional coples of thils brief. : D e e T

The back of this brief states that all checks are
to be made payable to "Sobell Committee, 940 Broadway,

. New York, New York," and also left space for the
circulator's signature.

(r-30, 8/23/57.) -~ .
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A printed invitation to a September 21, 1957,
party was received from the C3C. Thia invitation reflects
that thils meeting or party was sponsored by the CSC on
Saturday, September 21, 1957, 8:30 p.m, at the home of
ROBERT S. and HEDDA BASKER, 5010 West Jarlath Avenue,
Skokie, Illinois. It further reflected that HELEN SOBELL
would be the featured speaker and would show a film
concerning the Roaenberg»Soboll Case, entitled, "Was
Justice Done?"

(Mr. CHARLES VECCHI,
18; gi LaSalle St.. Chgo.
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APPENDIX
ORGANIZATIONS AND/OR PIUBLICATIONS

The following organizations and/or publications
which have been utilized in this report and which have not
been designated by the Attorney General of the United States
pursuant to Executive Order 1OK50, are characterized in the
attached appendix pages:




CHICAGO COUNCIL OF AMERICAN - SOVIET FRTIENDSHIP ((CﬁSf)

A source advised on May 7, 1957, that the CCASF
since its inception in Chicago in the 1940's has never
falled to propagandize for Russla and the Russian way of
life. This source further advised that the CCASF has besn
using speskers who were known to the source as members of
the Communist Party since the first meetings in the 1940's.
The source advised that the program of the CCASF has always
included speakers, movies, and pamphlets pralsing every
aspect of Russia including 1its foreign policy and has been
extremely critical of the Unitaed States domestic and foreign
policies.

The Communist Party, USA, has been d:2signated by
the Attorney General of the Unlted Statzs pursuamt to
Executive Order 10450.




CHICAGO SOBELL COMMITTEE

Cited as one of the local organizations active in
the Communist propaganda campalgn exploiting atomic spiss
ETHEL- and JULIUS ROSENBERG and MORTON SOBELL.

(Committee on Un-American Activities, Report,
"Trial by Treason: The National Committee to
Secure Justice for the Rosenbergs and Morton
Sobell," August 25, 1956, p.72.).




ILLINOIS COMMITTEE FOR PEACEFUL ALTERNATIVES

A source advised in November, 1955, that the
I1linois-Indiana District Communist Party (CP) leadership,
in analyzing its "Peace" Organization Program considered
the Illinols Committes for Peaceful Alternatives (ICPA)
to be an organization "left of center" but not a "lefrt"
organization, At that time some CP members active 1n
"peace organizations" were working in the ICPA and other
CP members formerly active ln the then defunct American
Peace Crusade had been urged to 'join ICPA as a part of
their "mass organization" work.

.- - Another source advised in May, 1957, that the
2ICPA was founded at the St. James Methodist Church, 4611

"South Ellis Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, on May 29, 1950.

The source polnted out that the ICPA was once an affiliate of
the now defunet National Committee for Peaceful Alternatives.
The source stated that the ICPA 1s composed of intellectual
and religious workers, and its program calls for a negotiated
peace and for peaceful settlement of all differences batwaen
nations. The source further advised that the ICPA advocated
more friendship Internationally and is opposed to the so-called
"cold war,"™ aggressive foreign policy of the United States.

This source advised on Juns 26, 1957, that the
National Committee for Peaceful Alternatives (NCPA) was formed
as a result of the Mid-Century Conference for Peace held in
Chicago about May, 1950, with the initiating force being the
Committes for Peaceful Alternatives of New York. According to
the source, subsequently local chapters were formed in various
states including Illinols and the NCPA became known as the
Committee for Peaceful Alternatives, Thip national organization
continued to exist in Chicago until about 1955 when it became
defunct. According to the source, the stated purposes of the
organization generally were to promote peace through negotiation,
to prevent atomlc wars, and promote peaceful co-existence. It
was a broad mass organizatlon consisting of people interested
in peace, including ministers, intellectuals, sclentists, etec.
The organlzation was infiltrated by and used, but never con-
trolled by the Communist Party.

The Communist Party, USA and American Peace Crusade
have been designated by the Attorney General of the United
States pursuant to Executive Order 10450.
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WASHINGTON PARK FORUM (WPF)

A source advised on June 11, 1954, that the Washington
Park Forum (WPP) started in the 1930's as a spontaneous group
of unemployed persons interested in discussing current events.
In the late 1930's the Communist Party (CP) penetrated and
took over the WPFP, From 1936 to 1940 the CP penetration was
so great that it secured control which it still maintains in
the WPPF,

. Another source advised in May, 1957, that CLAUDE '
LIGHTFOOT, Chairman of the Illinois-Indiana CP, had advised CP
leaders that the CP in Illinols must make a concerted effort
to regain control of the WFF which recently had been "taken
over by Trotskyites."

A




YOUNG SOCIALIST LEAGUE (YSL)

The national headquarters of the YSL is located at
11y West 14th Street, New York City.

The March 1, 195, 1ssue of the "Young Socilalist
O-allenge", published as page 3 of "Labor Action", contained
ev/ article concerning the creatlion of the YSL, which pointed
o4t that at a unity convention occurring February 12-1l,
195), at Labor Action Hall, New York City, a merger occurred
between the Young People's Soclalist League (YPSL) and the
S;cielist Youth League (SYL). The new organization was named
the YSL. t

On June 15, 1954, a source made available the minutes
of the YSLt's National Action Committee meeting of April 13,
1954, which reflectsthat one S. SITEMAN, "Chairman of SP
(Soclalist Party) Youth Committee"”, had objected to a statement
appearing in "Commerce", a New York University journal, which
indicated that the YPSL merged with the SYL to form the YSL.
He explained that the YPSL did not merge with anyone, that it
continued to exist as the youth section of the SP. He explained
that what did happen was a small group of the YPSL was dropped,
expelled, or suspended from that organization and joined the
SYL, which he characterized as the youth group of the "Trotskyite
ISL" (Independent Socialist League). He explained that after
these few former members of the YPSL Jolned the SYL, the SYL
théen proceeded to change its name for its own purposes.

On April 9, 1956, another source advised as follows:

The YSL has frequently worked in close sympathetic
cooperation with the ISL towards simlilar qgbjectives, although
each ma jor issue given rutual consideration 1s decided upon by
these organizations individually. The YSL serves as an
apprenticeship for the ISL, but ISL selection of members from
YSL ranks 13 made on an individual and personal basis, In
many instances YSL members are also memberas of the ISL. The :
YSL end ISL utilize the same printing house in New York City and
the YSL publication is printed as an insert in the ISL publica-~
tion, "Labor Action". Frequently, lecturers before the YSL are
ISL members.,

The ISL and SYL have been designated by the Attorney
General of the United States pursuant to Executive Order 10450.
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‘ o 11{27/57 DAVID GREENGLASS, inmate, U, 3, Peni-
tent s lawisdburg, Ps,, was iunterviewed by SA THOMAS K,
SAT reanrdtug informtion which he told the Senate
Internal Security Subcommittes on 11/21/57. GREENOLASS
iated tiat oo 11/21/57 at the very outset of the interview
toducted by Mr, ROBERT MORRIS, Chief Counsel, he complained
ta him that DENJAMIR MAIDEL, who had previously interviewed
im, had distorted the facts and fwrnished a press release
hat was 1o scae parts eutirely different from statements
actually meds to MANDEL, OREENGILASS stated that NMORRIS au-d
to 1gaore CREENCIASS?! objections iu this regard,

GRERNOLASS stated that he never made any statemsnts
to MORRIS t0 the effect that an American paymaster carried
Fussiaun funds from abroad to ROSENBERG, UCREENGCIASS futher
stated that he 414 not make the statement, "ROSENEERG was
hard ressed for cash for a two-month period in 1948 and
could not pay his agents for thelir services and explained
that he was mtung arrival of regular payoff man from
ﬂiddll Rast,"
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Regarding the adove, GREENGIASS stated, this coaver-
sation came about when MORRIS asked QREENGLASS if there was
anything else which he could think of that he had no§ mreviously
mentioned te the Committee, UREENGLASS said that 1t was as
this time that he volunteered the informmtion to MORRIS thal
during the period 19487-1989, ROSENEERG had given money te
oné af his contaets in uppdr New York State, never idsntiried
to CRXR:GIASS, and had lost contaet with the Soviet due to the
COPLON situation, GREENGIASS stated that, as previous
related to the FBI, he personally had many financial oblige-
tiona to reet at this time and had asked ROSENBERG for money
to meet them, He then reiterated that it was at this tive
that ROSE:BERG inforned him thas he would de able to obtain
the money and give GREENGLASS soma when a consultant on the
Aswvan Dam Drojeot in Egypt flew in to the United States, as
this mas would give ROSENBERG the necessary funds, CRER:IQLASS
stated tiat never at any time did ROSEIBERG say that this
consultant was carrying Russisn funds, but rather ROSENEERG
left CKKENGIASS with the ifaxpression that it would be the
sonsultant’s personmal funds that he would give to ROSENERRO,
OGRERNCLASS atated that, as previocouwsly related to the tureaw,
ROSENHERG 414 say that this consultant was a Goverrasnt
exployes wno was allegedly receiving $200 per day as a
consultent ou the Aswan Dam project, while on leave from
his Government Job, _ )

Regarding mtters discussed with him by YORRIS,
CGRERNGIASS advised that with the exceptiomn of the matter
mentioned above, it was & review of the information that he
had previcusly furoished te ), MANDEL, Ne sald that after
the i1nit1al introduction, they engaged 1in siwilar conversation
te that beitween him and MA:DRL concerning the sky platform :
and the atoxle airplane, e said that absolutely nothing he
sald to MORRIS regarding these matters varied 2t all from the
information e had Cuwraished MANDEL, He said that he again
told :y, -ORRIS that MA:DEL had distorted this informtiong
however, YORRIS 414 not appear to him t0o be interested 1o
GREE.GLASS?' osbjection in this regard, He said that he then
12for-vd RRIS that ROSKNBERG had informed him thal$ he had
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supplied the Russians with all types of technical manuals
available to him, ROSENBERG, in his official capacity at
the 31znal Corps during Werld war IT,

GREENGIASS related that X, MORRIS brough$ up the .
fagt thal im 1953 before the MACARTHY Coammittee, he, OREENGLASS,
had testified that JOEL BARR wvas working on an antinissile
program, Mr. MORRIS wanted@ GCRERNGLASS to eladorate on this
staterenS, GREENGLASS advised that he informed M, HORRIS
that ¢ 414 not recall having testified to such a statemens
ard, in faet, at this time cannot recall whether JOEL BARR
was doing sueh & thing or what the situation was a§ that time,
e sald e luformed MORRIS that JULIUS ROSENBERA had been
successiul in obtalving an eutire proximity fuse and it was
nis -ninion that W, HORRIS had this confused with the anti-
nissile In ormation,

A - v+ o4
SA SAT'DRRS that he had monitored the meeting eea ®r, [L7C

MORRIS and CAEENQLASS, had made notes of the conversation L/)D
and had 4ilctated & umm!\- from his notes,

available a copy of this mmorandum for review w

as followss

"The firet phase of the interview conosrned space
platform, GREEXGIASS stated that im 1947 ROSENEERG,
GREENCIASS, and GREENGIASS' brother were talki
and R:S!MG mentioned spece plaiforas, a clos
veasel which would rotate arcund the earth and :
space, He stated that later JULIUS ROSENBERG told
him that the information om the spece platform had
been received from ong of ROSENSERG'S contacts and
he ed 1% Ou to the Russians, He told Mr, MORRIS
that & Dre BARR was one aof the espionage sgeunts who
uorm a8 8 project engineer for Sperry Gyroscope, N
was later fired by the Aray, worked in the private
shop with QREERNGLASS and ROSEKBERG, and later wen$
to Suropee ROSEWEERG asked him, CREENGLASS, to
lmrave the country, as a man cdounected to him wae

-3-7
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"being questiocned by the British and cu the dasis
of this he should leave, He couldn?t go because
at the time he was connscted with Los Alamos,

"The next subdject discussed was the atom powered
airplan®, OREENGIASS stated that in 1947 or 1048
while they were thiaking in terms of atom powered
submarines, ROSENBERG told him that they had solved
te ~roblen af the atom povered airplane, ROISENBERG
stated he received the information from ‘one of the
boys? and gave 1% to the Russlans, The next subject
discussed was the anti-nissile missile, GREEZNGLASS
adviced that RISE:BERG said JOEL BARR wixrked om the
st l=missile missile and he secured informationg in
“~zt, DARR 3tole & complete proximity fuse while in
t@ Siznal Corps employ from Emerson Radio and Tele-
vislon Company, droughit 1% out of the plant 1o a
riefcase, and gave 1t to ROSE:EERG, who passed 1§
an %9 the Russians,

"CREEICLASS stated that he d1d not know much about
the anti-missile missile because he was ocut of spying
from 13M5=-1550 when arrested, He and M, MORRIS had
some discussion about & $200,00 a day consultant
flying back and forth from Bgypt amd was one of
ROSEMEERG'S agents, CREENGLASS uas told thag in
1986 ROSENEFRG sscured every electronie catalogue
ard transmitted to the Russians because of the lack
of electroniec program in Russia, These electronics

. catalozues eontalned deseriptions and data whish
sould be valuable to them, : :

e entire interview was msrely & rehash of previcus
interview with X MADERL, It endad when GREENGLASS

could think of nothing else whish he conaidered
s1mmificant whieh might show that the informatiom

@ and others passad through ROSE!GERG to the Ruasians
#or1ld have been lunatrumental 1a expediting or accelsrating
those subjects discussed, As Mr, MORRIS was leaving,

-l -
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" told GREENGIASS that he was aware of the fact thas
they were trying to help him and GRRENGIASS said yes,"

L 2K X

Re PHle$S 1 » captioned "JULIUS ROSENBERG, WAS,,
ET AL ESPIOHAGE = R, set forth DAVID GREENGIASS would dbe
questisned again to clarify whether ROSE!EERG had contacts
in Alr Porce Kleotric Procuremsnt, Philadelphis, ar Philae

In an effort to clarify whether ROSRIEERG had any

contacts in Philadelphis in either the Signsl Corps or in Atre

Porce Zlectric Procuremsnt, the entire situation was reviewed
¥ith CREENCIASS agaln, and there appears to be great confusion
on his part as to Just what the true altuation was, GREENCLASS
relates that he, his brother BERNIE GREENGLASS, and ROSENBEROG
were, during the period of late 1947 until early 1349, engaged
as partners in the operation of Pitt Machine Products, Inc,,
370 Bass ouston Street, lew York ﬁ:{; The follawing
CREENGIASS states he can 3ay with intys that during

the time that they were opereting the Pits Machine Products,
Ing,, ROSENEERG 414 mie two o maybe more trips to Phila=
delphia, cstenaidly to countact peopls iu an effors te odbtain
governmng contrects for Pitt Machine Products, He can further
say with certainty thas ROSENBERG had become acquainted with
various menbers of the Signal Corps while t were assigned
in New York, He can further say with certainty that e _
definitely recalls ROSENSERG mesatiouniog the woerds "Air Porce®
i{n connection with Philadelphiaj hence, he now assumes thas

a formar associate of ROBENEERG in the Sigml in Yew
York City had beeu transferred to Philadelphia and was now
associated with Alr Foroe Procurement, GREENCLASS stated he
cannod reoall where he pioked up the term "Alr Poroe Electrie
Procurenent, Philadelphia,™ bt thinks that he recallsd
ROSE:ZRG having made that statemsnt in coumection with his
trips to Piiladelphia,

CREENDLIASS further pointed out that ROSENEERG never
d1d di2cuas his trips to Philadelphia with him, nar 414 he
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{ntimate that they were anything othey than legitimate dbusiness
trips, 4RERNGLASS said he was always a little suspicious
inasmush as ROSENEERG had never been successful 1in obtntning
any business for the plant, and pointed out that 1t is entirely
possible that ROSRIBERG uever went to Philadelphia at allp
howgver, this is conjeseture om his part,

GREENGIASS further pointed out that in view of the
alleged mmber of people that ROSENCERG became acqualnted with
in the Siznal Corps in ¥aw York City, it is entirely posaible :
that he would havwe inmown these same peopls after their transfer
to Miladelphia in either the Signal Corps or Alr Force Rlectrie
Procurerend 1f, 1o faot, some Signal Corps people {orzerly
assizned with the Signal Corps at liew York Clty during Woarld
War II “ad heen transferred to the Air Foroe Xlesctriec Procwre~
maat ia Philladelphis,

; GREENGLASS then recalled that only once ROSENEERG
brought back anything from Philadelphia in the wvay of &8
possidle subsontract, and from this faet he asszws thag
ROSENEERG 414 contact someons in the Signal Corps in Phila~
delphia, As {0 whether ROSENEERG ever actually mede any
contagt with ALy Force Electrie Proouremsnt, CRERNCIASS states
he has ne asctual inowledge such a contaot was over made,

HENMRICH !
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IETATIS

.

The following organlizations are referred %0 in this report
by the abbreviations showmn after thelr namess

Bay Area Council of Sebell Commitiees
(BACSC)3

East Bay Scbell Committee (EBSC);3

Commnist Party (CP), The CP has been designated by the
Attorney General of the United States pursuant to Exscutive
Order 104503

Secialist Workers Party (SWP). The SWP has been designated
by the Attorney CGeneral of the United States pursuant to
Executive Order 104503

J(:nten;a;ticnal Iongshorem's‘ and Warehousemen'®s Union
%y ), - .

T. SAN FRANCISOO BAY AHEA COUNCIL OF SOBELL COMMITTERS (BACSC) .
5. Activities ,

SF P=1 on Yay L, 1957 fumished a leaflet advertising a
benefit breakfast of the BACSC to be held at the home -of EUGENE EAGIE, S
Pledmont, Sen Francisco, California, on April 7, 1957. There was to be
a charge of $10 for the breakfast and reservations could be mde by
calling UNderhill 1-133)4, the of fica of the BACSC, I

. DICKON P, HILL, in sworn testimony before the House
Committee on Un-dmerican Activitiss in Sin Francilsce, California, omn .-
December 2, 1953, stated that he (HILL) had issued a CP membership card @
to EUCENE FAGIE in the 15L0's, -

‘ The Peopla;s World (P¥), a West Ceast Communist
newspaper, on Jwme 1, 1957, -page 14, colum 5, published an article

J \ ) —2-
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titled, "Scbell Affair Set for Sam Francisco June 21.,* The article
reflscted that WARREN K. BILLINGS, Chiairman of the Northern California
Comndl of Sobell Committees, amounced a Mid=Year Memorial to be held
at the Sir Framcis Drake Hotel in Sen Francisco on JUne 21, 1957 at 8:00 P,

SF T=37 advised on September 23, 1942 that a meeting of the Sen Mateo
Branch of thes'é!' was held a?gho home o:‘. YARREN K. BILLINGB, 919 = hth Avenus,

Sen Mateo, Califomis, om September 16, 19k2,

3F T=38 advised on Pebrary 10, 1548 that WARREN X. BILLINGS wms
expelled from the CP, date wmimown to 3F T-38,

SF ™~2 on June 11, 1957 fumished a printed invitatim
to the midwyear "free MORTON SOBELL*gathering to be held at the Sim
Franels Drake Hotel, San Francisco, on June 2, 1957,

The Informant also furnished on June 11, 1957 a
mimeographed letter dated June 7, 1957, begimning, "Dear Friend®,
which referred to the mid=year *free MORTON SCEELL" gathering to be
held en June 21, 1957 at the Sir Francis Drake Hotel. The letter
requested the recipient to attend and bring friends., The letter was
signed WARREN K, BILLINGS, Chalrman,BACSC.,

The FW on Juxe 15, 1957, page 6, colums 1-lj, published
an editorial entitled, ™A Duy of Meckening®, The article stated that far
Years ago JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBFRG were exscuted. It stated that now was
alse a time for remembrance for MORTON SGBELL, who had been hauled uwp in the
dragnet that emmared the ROSENEERGs, The article stated dhat a mew trial and
freedom should be granted to SOBELL.

The PN on Juyne 15, 1957, page 1, columns 3~4, published an
advertisement entitled, "Mid=Year 'Free MORTON SORELL! Gathering

"Sir Francis Drake '
" Empire Room -
Satter and Powell Streets
San Franeisco
Friday, Jume 21, 1957

"Speakerss .
"Dr. STEPHEN FRITCHMAN

First Unitarian Charch
Los Angelss

e hoan LTI R - =
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#HAVEN P. PERKINS

Rhodes Scholar

Former Philosgoplty Instructor
Harvard University

“AIBERT E. KAHN ‘
Author, Publisher, Master of Ceremonies,

"French Pastry and Coffee
*Admisgion $1.50%

" SP Tw3 advised on December 17, 1956 that Dr, STEPHEN FRITCHMAR
was re~alected as one of the National Honorary Chairmen of the American
Commttse for Protection of Foreign (ACPFB) at the December 9, 1956
geagion of the Twenty=fourth Natimal Conference of .the ACPFB. held
in Los Angeles, California, in December, 1956.

The ACPFB has been designated by the Attorney Cemeral of the
United States purstnnt ‘to Exscutive Order 10450,

See Appendix for HGPFB.

SF T=} advised in March, 1957 that HAVEN PERKINS resigned from
the CP of St. Louls, Missouri, ’etfoctive March 13, 1957, in order te
remain active in tho local 9t, Louls SCBELL organization,

®n March 7, 1955 and "amh 8, 195'5 T B, KAHN testified
befora the U, S, émate Sub~Committee to Invesgtigate the Admini stratiom
of the Internal Security Act and Other Internal Security laws of the
Cammmittee on the Judiciary.

KRHEN declined to answer on the baslis of ths Fifth Amendment
vhen hs was asked if he was a member of the Coomunist Party, or had
ever met with any section or branch of the Commmist Party. He
refused to answer if he had ever lectured or met in a closed Commmist
Party meeting, and stated he could not recall if he had ever lactwed
at an open Commmist Party meeting.

—h
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KAHN admitted that he laew and assoclated with many CP
members and was proud to call them nis friends, He stated he was
part=omner of a book firm which publishes books by CP members and
that he had often advanced funds to these CP members for their books,

KARN stated that of the many orgenizations listed en
the Attorney General's list as subversive organizations wnder Executive
Order 10450, he felt that local groups of about one~half of those listed,
‘had mt at his home, and he was very proud of this fact.

KAHN stated he was a friend of several known CP members
in ths United States and that hs had, at different times, met with 30
to 40 people known to him to be members of the CP.

KiHN gteadfastly refused to answer any questions cdnceming
his om CP membership, claiming the Fifth Apendmemt,

SF T=5 on June 19, 1957 fumished the Juns, 1957 issue of the
"Sobell Newsletter®, issued by the BACSC, 345 Franklin Street, San Francisco.
The newslstter consisted of articles prl.nted on only one side of one page znd
contained such articles as "Fritchman to Address Mid=Yaar Gathering in Hotel
Sir Francls Drake on June 21%, %Scbell Case to go to U, S, Supreme Court.® The
latter article cencerned the. efforts of the Sobell Committee to press for the
review of the SOEELL case by ‘bha Supreme Court of the United States,

The PW on June 21, 1957, page 1, colum 3, carried an
advertisement outlined in black as followss

"IN MEMORY

ROSENBERGS
ETHEL & JULIUS

In proud and loving memory

of Julius and Ethel, executed
June 19, 1953, We who believs
in the truth of thelr innocence
shall vindicate thelr name,...

BAY AREA COUNCIL OF SOBELL COMMITTRE"

-

e
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The "San Francisco Chronicle®, a daily newspaper, on
June 19, 1957, published a similar advertisement in memory of the
TOSENBERGs, mnder the sponsorship of the BACSC.,

SF =6 advised on Juns 25, 1957 that a "free MORTON
SOBELL® gathering was held at the Sir Francts Drake Hotel, Sntter
and Powell Streets, Sam Francisce at 8:00 PM on June 21, 1957.
stated there was a $1.50 admission charge and about 250 people attendeds -
He advised they collected about $866.

The Ih.fomnt gtated that the chariman was WARREN K. BILLINGS
and he introduced the rest of ths speakers.

3

The first speaker was Dr, STEPHEN H. FRITCHMAN, who stated. w
mst free MORTON SOEELL. He stated the U, S, Supreme Court was changing
its ideas and would thus give SOBELL a chance to gat his freedom. FRITCHMAN
also spoke against the House on Un-fmerican Activities Committee, c -

HAVEN P. PERKINS identified himself as & member of the
National Committee for Morton Sobell and also as a member of the Mid-West
Committee for Sobell, FERKINS stated SOBELL was framed and that he was
innocent., He stated that recent decisions of the U, 5, Supreme Court
made it possible for the Sobell Committee to bring the case before the
Suprems Court for reﬂ_evr ,

AISFRT E., KAHN denounced the House Committee on Un-American
Activities, He stated that SOEELL was irmocent and they hoped to fres
SOBELL from 2lcatraz, He stated that such efforts take lots of monsy a.nd ,
that great ameunts of money are needed for SCBELL's defenss,

SP 7-7 advised on Jme 28, 1957 that “the BACSC held a _
meeting at the Sir Francls Drake Hotel, San Francisce, on Jme 21, 1957, -
Approximtely 300 persons attended and about $866 was collected. WARRER k.
BILLINGS, Chairmen, introduced the speakers. -

Rev, FRITCHMAN apolce against the Houss Committee on Un=imerican
Activities and of the new hope the Scbell Committee had fer presenting ths
case to the U, 8. Supreme Court for review, Dr. HAVEN PERKINS, the Scbell

o
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Committee represemtative, told of his lactures on the SOBELL case at
wmiversities throughout the thited States, He emphasizcd that new
evidence had been obtained which showed that the U, 8, State Department
officials had Kdnapped SOBELL from Mexdce.,

ALBERT KAHN made the collection speech, He objected to
the House Committee on Un-American Activitles, He stated he congratulated
the U, S, Supreme Court on its recent decision and changes of ideas and
told of the plans the Sobell Commlittee has for prasanting the case to the y oS
Suprems Court for review, ’

The PW on June 29, 1957, page W, colums L4=5, published an
article entitled, ®*Court Verdicts Spur Sobell Case™. The article wemt on
to glve a resume of the speeches made by persons at the "free MORTON SOBELL*
gathering held at the Sir Francis Drake Hotel. The article reflected that
Rev, STEPHEN H., FRITCHMAN stated that this haa been a year of rebelliom,
The decisions of the Supreme Court on civil rights are the blowing of a new
breeze, This new climate represents the opportunities for advancing the
contention that SOBELL is immoceant of the charge, "Consplracy to Commit
Bspionage® and of winning his freedom from Alcatraz. He stated that McCarthylem
is still alive and he called for new efforts to Zree SOBELL,

" The articles reflected that Dr. BAVEN PERKINS described the
recent U, 8, Supreme Court decisions as a ™partial expression of what the
whole mass of American people have been thinking." He stated the possibility
exists for wiming a favorable Superior Court ruling for a new trlal passed
on evidence that SCEELL was kidnapped from Mexico,

o WARREN K. BILLINGS declared, "the time 1s now to free this
man,...38rving 30 years for no crime at all,"

"~ ATPERT KAHN mgde the appeal fer funds to the campaign to
free SCBELL, and approximately $866 was collected.

" SF T=8 advised on July 3, 1957 that a mid~year "Justice for
SOBELL Gathering® was held on sune 21, 1957 in the Empire Moom of the Sir
Francis Drake Hotel, San Francisco. Approximtely 300 persons were presemt
and about $866 was taken in contributions,

7=
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HAVEN PERKINS, Western Representatiwe for the Sobell Cormittse,
advised that he had been visiting various universities throughout the United
States axd lecturing om the SOBELL case.

STEPHEN FRITCHMAN congratulated the U, S, Supreme Coart on its
recent verdicts, and hoped that MORTON SOBELL will soon be freed, FRITCHMAN
also stated tkat everyone should talk back te the House on Un-fmerican
Activitiss Comittes, ’

ALBRRT KAHN sald that MORTON SOEELL was kidnapped in Mexico
and brought to the Unlted Statea, He stated it was difficult for HELEN
SOBELL, his wife, to even visit MORTON SOBELL at Alcatragz., He stated
the SOBELL case goes before the U, S, Supreme Court soon and briefs and
court expenses are tremendous, He asked for donations to the cause for
SOEELL, He also spoke against the Houss Committee on Un-American Activities.

SF T=9 advised on July 15, 1957 that the BACSC held a meeting
on July 2, 1957 at its headquarters, 345 Franklin Street, Sen Francisce, WABREN
K. BILLINGS was chairman, The Committee ordered coples of an Amlcus Curiae
brief on MDRTON SOEELL from the New York Office and discussed ways te get
gignatores on the brief, They set a goal of 3,000 signatures, They belisved
that it would be best to work through commmity groups and some individuals
such as attorneys and locel commmity lsaders,

It was amounced that the BACSC sent $200 to the New York
Office of the Sobell Committee, .

The cheirman armomced that HEIENK SOBELL would be In the -
San Franclace Bay Area during most of July, 1957 and would try to see
as many important people as she could, The BACSC would pay HEIEN SOBELL
$75 a week during the time that she 1s in San Francisce. :

S The BACSC voted to pay the $221 bill that HAVEN PERKINS
gubmitied for services he gave on his recent visit,
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SF T-10 advised on August 1, 1957 that PEARL BAIEY was
trying ® get somsome to help with a "signature getting relly® on the
Amdcus Curiae brief for MORTON SCBELL on August 2, 1957 in ths Fillmore
Section of San Francisco. BAIBY advised the Informant that she works
with the BACSC, ;

SP T=39 advised on September 27, 1957 that at an educational
meeting of the Fillmore Club, San Francism County CP, held on Sepiember 25,
1927 at 700 Carolina Strset, San Francisco, BARNEY BAIEY, husband of PRARL
BAIEY, annownced that FPEARL BAIEY had dropped out of the CP and would ne
longer attend CP meetings,

SF T-12 advised on fiugust 6, 1957 that the BACSC held a
meeting at the home of PAUL and JOAN COLVIN, 77 Bradford Street, San
Francisco, on August 3, 1957, There was a charge of $1.50 for dimer
and drinks were ,50. EUGENE EACGLE was the main speaker and told of
the efforts of the Sobell Committee to get the SOBELL case before the
Suprems Cowrt. The Informant advised that a collection of $76.87 was
made and pledges were received for $30 more, The Informant stated
that agster the expenses were pald, the rest of the money was to go to
the BACSC.

SF T=13 advised on September 18, 1957 that JOAN COLVIN-
attended a meeting of the San Franclace Branch éf the SWP on Septem=
ber 17, 1957 at 1145 Polk Street, Sean Franci.acq’.

SF T=1}; advised on February 12, 1957 that PAUL COLVIN was
a2 member of the San Francisco Branch of the SWP.and served on the
Executive Committee of the SWP as of February, 1957.

SF T«6 on August 13, 1957 furnished a mimeographed letter :
requesting the reciplent to giwe time for cbtaining signatures for =
the SCBELL Amicus Curlae brief and alse to contribute memsy. The '
letter was signed SYLVIA STEINGART fer "The Committee¥,

-5=
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SF ™15 advised in May, 1950 that SYLVIA STEINGART was the
Organizational Secretary for the New Jewish Cultural Branch, San Francisco
Comty CP.

SF Te6 on Augnust 13, 1957 furnished a mimeographed letter
dated July 2}, 1957 and signed by HEIEN SCBELL and WARKEN K. BILLINGS,
which requested financial ald for the BACSC. The letter also asked the
reciplent to sign the enclosed Amicus Curiae brief for MORION SOEELL
and to get more signatures.

SF T=16 on August 1k, 1957 also furnished the BACSC letter
dated July 24, 1957, requesting aid in obtaining signatures and financial
contributions,

The PW on August 2, 1957, page 4, colums 3=k, published an
article entitled, "Thousands lLeam Scbell Side of Case.” The articls
reflected that the BACSC was continuing an intensive campaign, dlstributing
leaflets In the San Francisco Bey Arsa, giving MORTON SORELL's side of Iis
case. The article reflects that SCBELL is now serving a 30~vear sentence
at Alcatras for alleged "Conspiracy te Commit Expionage®, The article
stated the campaign was geared to the fact that the U, S, Supreme Court
is scheduled to hear appeals in the SOBELL case in the fall of 1957, The
appeals were based on new evidence which weuld attempt to show that the pro=-
gsecution used frauvd and perjury to sscure the 1951 conviction of SOBELL and
his co~defendants, ETHEL and JULIUS ROSENEERG.

SF Tw17 on September ), 1957 fumished the Auguat, 1957 issus
of the SOEELL newspaper, "That Justice 8hall Be Done™, The paper statgs
that it 1s a newspaper to secure justice in the case.of MORTON SOBELL,and
is published by the Committee to Secure Justice for Morton Sobell, 940
Broadway, New York City 10, New York.

The main article was headlined, "New Supreme Court Rulings
Provide Gromds for Review of Sobell Case™, and concerned a review of
the case by the Suprems Court in the fall of 1957.

SPF T~17 on September li, 1957 also fumished a copy of the
Amdcus Curlae brief on behalf of MORTON SOBELL, issued by the Scbell
Committee, 940 Broadway, New York City 10, New York, The brief bad lined

~10=
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spaces for names, addresses, amount of contribution, and for a request
for additional copies of the brief,

SF T-18 en September 6§, 1957 furnished a "Dear Friemd"letter
dated Septermber 1, 1957 from the Northem California Council of Sobell
Committees, Room 302, 345 Franklin Street, San Francisco 2, Califormis.

The letter requested the reader to advise whether he would be interested

in receiving literature on the SOBELL case and contributing time or financial
aid to the SCBELL cause, There was a place for the name and address of the
recipient and the letter wmas signed, WARREN K, BILLINGS, Chairman,

SF T-8 on October 9, 1957 also fumished a copy of the above

latter.

SF T~9 advised on September 13, 1957 that the BACSC held a
meeting at 272 Alcatraz Avenus, Berkeley, Califormia, on September l,
1957,

EERTRAM EDISES spoke concermning the grounds on which the
three petitims to the U, S, Supreme Couit will be based in the MORTON
SCBELL case, SCBELL's conviction will be attacked on the following

grounds:

1, Known use of perjured testimeny by
the prosecution,

)
2. The fact that the estradltion treaty with
Mexico was violated by thes U, S, Covermment
when the FBI kidnapped MORTON SOEBELL.

3. The attempt of the prosecution to discredit
ETHEL ROSENEERG for her use of the Fifth
Amendment when testifylng.

SP T.19, a self-admitted former member of the Professional ,
Section, CP, Ssn Francisce, advised on March lj, 1955 that EERTRAM EDISES [
vas a menber of a lawysr's group, known as the Haymarket Group, Profesaimal
Section, CP, San Francisco, California, in the 1940%s,

«1l=
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The PW on September 28, 1957 on page L, ¢olum 5, published
an article wiich stated that a BACSC meeting would be held on October 2,
1957 in Rooam 302, 345 Franklin Street, San Frencisce, The article reflected
that the BACSC armounced a reported collection of 2,000 signatures had been
mde in its campalgn to obtain 10,000 signatures on an Amicus Curise brief
for WDRTON SOEELL, The campaign would continus to be conducted in the San
Francisco Bay Area, and the brief was to be used to ask the U, 3, Supreme
Court to review the SOBELL case, )

SF T-6 on October 3, 1957 furmnished the Sgﬁ'bember, 1957
copy of the ®3cbell Newsletter®”, issued by the BACSC, 345 Franklin Street,
San Franclisce, California, )

The newsletter reflected that the BACSC would meet om
October 2, 1957 at 345 Frenklin Street, San Francisco. The Councll
was to evaluate the Amlcus Curlse brief campaign, to determine plans
for the Thanksglving anniversary of SOBELL's tranafer to Alcatras
and to dlscuss the Suprems Court appeals, - ;

The newsletter reflected that there were three petitions before
the Supreme Court, One raises a new point; 1) ETHEL ROSENBERG used the Fifth
Amendment before a (rand Jury and not before the trial jury. The Committee
believes that the prosecution prejudiced the case of ETHEL ROSENEERG by
stressing this peint to the trial jury, and therefore, prejudiced the case
of MDRTON SCBELL, 2) The Committes believes that the prosecution suppressed
evidence in favor of SCEELL, and knowingly used perjured testimony against
SOEELL, 3) The Committee feels that the extradition treaty between the
United Statea and Mexico was violated, in that SOBELL could not be extradited
for the crime of which he was accused, and he was not extmdited, but kidnapped
and returned to the United States,

- SF T=6 advised on October 3, 1957 that the BACSC met on =
October 2, 1957 at 345 Franklin Street, San Frencisce. ’

It was ammounced that many of the signatures on the Amicus
Curiae brief could not be . read. .. and therefore, were useless, The same
thing was happening all over the United States.
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A digcussion took place as to whather the SOBELL benefits
should take place at swanky hotels 1iks the Sheraton-Palace Hotel, Some
of the persens present believed that they should be held in places where
the werking msn could go and lower admission prices should be charged., I%
was pointed out that the working men'!s wniens often hold their msetings in
swanky hotels and the working man came there, therefere they believed that the
SOBBLL affairs should be held in high class mseting places.

'The Informant stated that VIRGINIA JENCES was Executive
Secretary of the RACSC.

There is no reported CP information concerning VIRGINIA
JENCKS., '

' The PW on November 9, 1957, page 1lli, column 5, published an
advertisement for a SOEELL benefit to be held on November 22, 1957 at the
Sir Franedls Drake Hotel, San Franclisco, The admlssion charge would be
$1.25, HARVEY OSCONNOR and ATRIAN SCOTT were to discuss the SOBELL case,

SF T-D1in 195556, fumished information which would indicate
that HARVEY O*CONNOR was an "angel®™ of the CP, i,e,, furnished money te the
cP.

SF T-33 advised on August 10 195 that as of Jume 16,
1956, ADRIAN SCOTT was approved fer re—admission’' to the Culturel Division
of the Los Angelss County CP.

' The ¥ational Ouardian on November 11, 1957 on page 9,
colums 3=4, published the fellowing advertisement:

®SAN FRANCISCANS, « « . « « . . HEAR

HARVEY QYCONNOR and ADRTAN SOOI'T

Author, 'Empire of Screen writer, b"i'o‘a_ﬁfer
011,% successful defender noted for prize winmning film,
of the lst Amendment, 1956 'Crossﬁ.ra'

preuant

=] 3=
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The Scbell Case in Perspectivet
Two Points of View

Chairmens HARHY BRIDGES, presidemt, ILAU

Sir Francig Dreke Hotel - Friday, Nov., 22
Sutter & Powell Streets, S.F. at 8 PM,

Augpices: Ne., California Sobell Committee®
See Appendix for National Cuardian,

HARRY BRIDGES, on April 4, 1950, was convicted in the
U, S, District Court of perjury and conspiracy to cemteal his CP
membership and tims, fraudulently cbtained U, 8, citizenship, This
conviction mas later revemsed by the U, 8, Suprems Court on the grounds
that the Statute of Limitations had rm,

SF T=18 on November 12, 1957 furmished a letter from the
BACSC dated November 8, 1957, urging the recipient to attend ths commemorated
meeting of SOBELL en November 22, 1957, at thé Sir Francls Drake
Hotel, Samn Franclsco, The lstter staisd that the RACSC was wrging the
following projectss _
¢

1, To amnounce and request immediate showings of
HEIEN SOBELL's half-heur interview on "Night
Beat", now available for West Coast groups and
home a.ffairs.

2, Vrite letters to %Look" Magazine and commmity
papers, asking space for the presentation of
facts in the SOBELL case.

3. Write to the Justice Departmsnt, Washington, D, C.,
glving the commmity reaction to the tactlics ef the
Justice Department in the SOBELL case,

The PW en November 16, 1957, on page 3, celumn 1, published

the following article entltled, "Bridges slated to chalr meet on Sobell
case®, which read as follows:

—lh—
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aSAN FRANCISC0 - Harry Bridges, president of the
Int*l Longshoremen's & Warehousemen's Union, will chair
a meting here next Friday night (Nov. 22) on behalf of
Morton Sobell, the Northern Califernmis Comncil of Sobell
Gomﬂ.ttoea’amouncoa.

"Author Harvey 0'Comnor and Screenwriter Adrian Scott
will be featured speakers, The affair will be held in the
Sir Francis Drake Hotel!s Empire Room, at 8 p.nm.

%0tConnor is the author of a series of studles of
American Big Business, fMellon®s Millions,* !The Astors,®
tThe Cuggenheims,! and most recently, 'The Empire of 0il,f¢

"Topic for the Nov. 22 affair will be 'The Scbell Case
in Perspective: Twe Points of View,! -

“Sobell, a codefendant of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg, is
serving 30 years on Alcatraz for a crime he swears he did
not commlt «— conspiracy te commlt esplonage.

%0tComnor will alse speak at a receptiom in his honor,
Saturday evening (Nov, 23), at 8 in the Shattuck Hotel's
. Town Room, Berkeloy. ¥

The San Francisco Chronicle, a daily Ser Francisce newspaper, .
od November 21, 1957, published an article emtitled, "Meeting to Mark Scbell
Imprisonment®, The article reflected that a commemorative meeting be
MORTON SOBELL's sixth year on Alcatraz would be held November 22, 1957 at
the Sir Francis Drake Hotel. The article reflectsd that SCEELL, a radar -
expert, was convicted as a member of a Soviet atomic spy ring. 4 for
his convictien have been heard and turned down eight times by the U, 8,
Supreme Court, The speakers would include HARRY BRIDGES, HARVEY oteom,
and ADRIAN SCOTT,

" The San Francisco Chronicle carried a similar advertisemsnt om
November 22, 1957.
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On November 23, 1957, the San Francisce Chremicle published
an article entitled, "250 Here Commemorate The Sobell Case.® The article
reflected that approximetely 250 persens heard HAYMAY BRIDGES, ADRIAN SCOTT,
and HARVEY O!CONNOR speak for MDRTON SOBEIL. The article reflected that
SIDNEY RO(ER, "a radio commentator, made appeals for funds to publiclze
the SOEELL case and ths crowd centributed several hundred dellars on the
spot.

SF T=21 advised in 1950 that cne SIINEY ROER was knowm by
him to be a concealed meuber of the CP in 15L4=)i5, and was a radie
commentator on the San Francisce radie apparatus for the CI0, tut in
reality, spoke for the CP.

One SIDNEY ROGER, In testimony before the Califormia
Un-Amr.!.m Activities Committee, on November 6, 1947 at Oakland,
Califomia, admitted having lectured at the CaJ.Lfomia labor School
(cis), tut denled CP membership.

The CIS has been designated by the Attorney General of
the United States pursuant to Executive Order 10450,

The PW an November 30, 1957, page 2, colums 1l=3, published
an article entitled, "In the Shadow of the Rock Rally Asks Justice for
Sobell®, rr!.ttm by S'E'VE HURNCK.

L
-

The article reflected that a presa converence was held on
November 28, 1957 at the Sir Francls Drake Hotel in Sen Francisce by
HARVEY O'OOM and WARREN K, BILLINGS., OfCONNOR stated that it would
perhaps take years te release SOEELL, but they won't give up., They
stated that the Scbell Committee had twe gemls at present:

" Their continuing an lmmediate preject te
get SOBELL transferred from Alcatraz.

2, To continue their fight for a lsgal review
_ of the SOBELL CASE.

- The articls reflected that about 350 people attended a SOBELL
gathering on November 22, 1957 at the Sir Francis Drake Hotel and that
the crewd contributed and pledged $688.75.

~16-
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SF T=22 advised on December 19, 1956 that a meeting of
the Resolutions Commrittee for the Coming CP Convention of the East
Bay Region (Alameda and Contra Costa Counties, California) was held
at the home of STEVE MURDOCK, 2126 Emerson Street, Berkelsy, Califormia,
on December 6, 1956.

SF T=23 advised on December 31, 1956 that STEVE MURDOCK
was in charge of all resolntions for the CP Canventlon and that all
resolutions should be handed to MURDOCK.

The PW on September 5, 1957, page 9, columm 1, 1dantiﬁ.ed
STEVE MURDOCK as a PW reporter,

B, Flnances

SF T=6 advised on June 25, 1957 that about $866 was
collected at the ®free MORION SOBELL® gathering, held on June 21,
1957 at the Sir Francis Drake Hotel in San Francisco,

SF -7 advised on Jms 28, 1957 and SF T-8 advised on
July 3, 1957 that approximately $366 was collected at the above
gathering,

'SF T-2}; advised on July 1, 1957 that a "free NORTON
STEELL" gathering wag held at the Sir F'rancis Drake Hotel on
June 2, 1957. The Informant stated that $866.16 was collected.

The Informant advised that this collection also included
contributions made from the Scbell Committee in Petalums, Sonoma County,
Santa Cruz, Santa Cruz County, Sacramento, Sacramento Comty, all in
Cslifornia, Ths Informent belleved that all of these groups were repmsenud
at the party, but was unable to state e:ractly how mich each or all of the
groups contributed,

SP T=25 an July 24, 1957 made avaﬂable informatiomn nflect-ing
that the BaCSC had the following bank balance in .mly, 1957

-17=
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Balancee « « o o« o o o o 6/25/57 $763.87
| 7/1/57 1035.15
7/31/57 Lol 2k,

' The BACSC made a check on July 12, 1957 for $39 to the
PW, The statement also reflected that the BACSC made a check on
June 28, 1957 for $200 to the New York Scbell Committee and it was
endorsed by the New York Sobell Committee, HELEN SCEELL.

The BACSC made a check on July 12, 1957 fer $180 te
HAVEN P, PERKINS gnd it was endorsed by PERKINS,

A1l checks for the BACSC were signed by two of the
three following individualss

EUGENE EAGLE;
SYLVIA smmc.m'; and/or
IECN AIEYANTER.

Information from SP P25 mst not be made public except
in the usual proceeding following the issuance of a subpoema duces
tecum,

The Informant no lenger has cnstod} of the documents
from which thils information was obtained and will not be able to
fumish testimmmy regarding this information.

SP T-ll advised on April 13, 1950 that IROR ALEIANTER
had given his pogitiom of Bducational Director of-the Eureka Valley
Club of the CP of Sn Francisco and was-them serving as Chalrman of the

club,
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SF T=9 advised on July 15, 1957 that a RACSC meeting
was held on J'uly 2, 1957 at 345 Frankiin Street, San Francisce. It
was amnomced that the BACSC sent $200 to the Ner York Sobell Committee.
The BACSC woted to pay a $221 bill submitted by HAVEN PERKINS for services
on a recent viglt, The BACSC also voted to pay HELEN SOBRLL $75 a week
during the time she is in San Francisco in July, 1957.

SF T=12 advised on August 6, 1957 that a BACSC maeti.ng was
held a¥ 77 Bradford Street, San Francisco, on August 3, 1957, EUCGENE EAGIE
;:ado the speech for contributions and collected 76. 87, ard had pladges for

30 more,

R Te28 on ARGUIN-37,-3957, mkde ‘available information reflecting
tﬁtmhd ‘the following bank balance in August, 19573

BAIanc.. e ¢ 8 0 &6 o 0 & 7/23/57 Nl.9h.2h
Total deposits during August, 1957 A 753.83
‘ 8/ 23/ 57 103.31,

[ August 1, 1957 -the BACSC made a check for $350 to the
_ New York Scbell COnm:lttee, which was endorsed by that Comnlttee.

| SP T=25 on Septenber 2li, 1957, sade available information
reflecting that the BACSC had the following bank balance in September, 1957:

Balanc¥e « « o o o o o .8/23/57 $103.31
Total depoelts during September, 1957 358,75
9/23/57 279.10,

* 8F =25 on October 2li, 1957, made available informtion
nfloem thit the BACSC Iad the following bank balanocs in October, 19571

Balanec. 0}- ¢ 0.6 ¢ 0 o 09/23/57 ‘279010
Total dcpoai‘bl during October, 1957 108,77
10/23/517 8.4,
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On October 8, 1957 the BCSC made a check paysbls to the
National Committee to Secure Justice for Morton Sobell for $500, The
check wags endorsed by the National Cormittee to Secure Justics for
Morton Scbell, HEIEN SOEELL. o
SR 135;?,. made: avnilable information-
>11owing bank balande'in’Novenbér, 1957:

Balance. o « o ¢ o o o« o o o o 10/24/57 $3h8. 2
Total deposits during November, 1957 291.00
11/20/57 298.01,

The PW on November 30, 1957, page 2, colums l=3, published
an articls widch reflected that $668.75 was collected at the commemorative
meeting for MORTON SOBELL, held November 22, 1957 at the Sir Francis Drake
Hotel, San Francisco.

Ce Connections of the BACSC with the CP

SF ™26 m Avgust 22, 1957 advised that a membership
meeting of the Fillmore Section, San Francisco County CP, was hsld
on August 15, 1957 at 2271 Califomia Street, San Francisco, HARHY
WILLIAMS, a member of the Fillmore Sectioen, CP, brought up the SOEELL
petitims, and stated he had not received any of ;the petlitions, but
had received alot of other "junk" from the BACSC, WILLIAMS thought
that the BACSC ought te do its omn work, As far as he was concerned,
the BACSC might as Iﬂl be the"Trotskyltes”.

SF T=¥Fadvised on September 13, 1957 that the County
Comml ttee of the San Franclsco County CP, met at 2271 Califormia =~ ~
Street, Sen Francisco, on September 6, 1957. HAZEL GROSSMAN, a menber
of the CP County Committee, stated that the County Comﬂ.tteo of the CP
is going to have to have someons contact the Scbell Cormittee., She stated
- that the Sobell Committee feels that they are belng ignored by the CP and
the comty leadership., GROSSMAN stated that people serving on the Scbell
Committee are having problems beciuse of the lack of a program and because
of the confusion of the past year.

=20=
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D, Cornectims of the BACSC With the SWP,

: SF Twll, advised en July 18, 1957 that the San Francisce
Branch of the SWP held a meeting at 307 South Van Ness Avenue, Sen
Franclsce, em Jme 9, 1957, At this meeting, RALPH MARTIN, a member
of the , reported that Mrs., HEIEN SOEELL is in San Francisco and if
har schedunls 1s not too heavy, the SWP will give a social in her hanor
and all the préceeds will go to the Sobell Committee for the defemse
of her husband, MARTIN stated that if she 1s going to be toe busy, they
will try to contact her again in September, 1957, when she will be in the
San Franclsce Bay Area againm,

SP T-13 advised on July 18, 1957 that the SWP held a meeting
at 307 Seuth Van Ness-Avenus, San Francisco, on July 16, 1957, It was
armounced by JOAR JORDAN, a member of the SWP, that there would be a party
for HEIEN SOBELL en July 21, 1957, sponsored by the SWP. This provoked an
angry dlscussicn among members, especlally from FRANK BAREARTA, an SWP -
member, who wanted to know how JOAN JOEDAN could give a party for HEIEN
PBELL without the consent of the SWP. He stated this was to be a SWP
party for HEIEN SOBELL and not a JOAJ JORDAN party for HELEN SCBELL, It
was finally agreed te go ahsad ald hold an invitational party im Oakland,
Califernia, Friends would be contacted by telephone and a small mailing
1ist wonld be nsed, The date and place for the HELEN SGEELL party was not
declded om at that time,

SF T=13 advised on July 25, 1957 that the SWP held a meeting
on July 21, 1957 at 77 Bradford Street, San Francisce, Tor the bemefit of
the BACSC. A film was shown and HEIEN SOBELL spoke. She stated her Imsband
was irmoceat and that he was blamed for something he did not do. Approximately
sixty peopls attended and $140 was raised from the collectiom. S

B, Cormections of the BACSC With the Mark Twain

Ses Appendix for Mark Twain Club,
SF T-7 advised on September 23, 1957 that the Mark Twain Clwd

met on September 16, 1957 at 1021 Greenwich Street, San Franciscg, After
electing officers, PEARL BAIEY showed a movie deplcting the 1life story of

-ﬂ-
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MDRTON SBELL. BAIEY annomnced that $1000 had been raised in Sen Fremclsce
for the Scbell Committee and $500 in the East Bay for the defenss of SUBELL,
BAIEY alse passed a petition around the meeting to be signed,

F, Cemnections of ths American-Russlan Institute of

San Francisco With the BACSC,

The American—fussian Institute (ART) of Seam Franclsce
has been designated by the Attornéey General of the United States
pursuant to Executive Order 10450,

SF ™27 advised on November 3, 1957 that the ARI held a meeting
at }50 Golden Gate Avenue, San Francisce, on November 1, 1957, at which the
Informant cbtained leaflets ammouncing the MORTON SOBELI Memorial Bemefit,
which was te be held on November 22, 1957 at ths Sir Francis Drake Hotel in
San Francisco,

SF T-28 advised on November !}, 1957 that a meeting sponsored
by the ART was held at 150 Golden Cate Avenue, Ssn Francisce, on November 1,
1957. Iiterature from the BACSC was distributed at this meeting.

.

II. RAST BAY SOBELL COMMITIEE (EBSC)
A, Activities ’ .
, on April 2}, 1957, furnished an amouncement concerning
a meeting of the EBSC, which stated that a meeting of this Committiece would
be held on April 8, 1957 at 272l Alcatraz Aven%, Berkeley, California., The
announcement was signed BEN IEGERE, Chairmen, EBSC,

There is no reported CP informatien concerming BEN IE(FRE,

8F T=-5,0n April 2, 1957, fumished a leaflet annomncing a
benefit sponsered by the EBSC to be held en April 13, 1957 at 1633 Cedar
Street, Berkeley, California, Masic, refreshments, and a film on MDRT(H
SOBELL were to be presented.d denstiem of §1 was to be made,

SF TS, on June 19, 1957, fumished a leaflet advertising a
benefit breakfast for the ¥BSC, which was to be held on June 2, 1957 at
2724 Alcatraz Avenue, Berkeley, Califormia, A charge of §1 was to be
made for the breakfast and a SOBELL film strip was to be showm,

-22 -
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SF Tw5 advised on June 19, 1957 that a benefit breakfast
for the EBSC was to be held on June 2, 1957 at 2724 Alcatraz Avenue,
Berkeley, A charge of §1 mas to be made for the breakfast.

. SF T™=9 advised on June 21, 1957 that members of the EBSC
met on June 10, 1957 at 272} Alcatraz Avenue, Berkeley, to mail out
advertisements for the SOBELL meeting to be held in San Francisco on

June 21, 1957.-/% Y

SF T=5, on June 19, 1957, furnished an eight~page booklat
entitled, "Atomlc Scientist Dr, Harold C. Urey, Aska Justice for Morton
Sobell". The booklet stated that the full trial transcription of SOBELL's
case was available at the Committee to Secure Justice for Morten Sobell,.
1050 ~ 6th Avenue, New York 18, New York. Stamped on the booklet was,
"Eagt Bay Sobell Committee, P, O, Box 26k, Berksley, California.”

. There 1s no reported CP information concerning pr. HAROID C,
UREY. ~

SF P9 advised on July 15, 1957 that the EBSC mt on
July 8, 1957 at 1220 Talbot Street, Berfsley.

The EBSC was concerned about the policy of the New York
Sobell Committee and thinks thelr program should be almed at the labor
wmions and the worldng class and not aimed at the mlddle or bourgecise
claas,

They also decided te ask the chairmen to semd a request \
to the BACSC to place more representatives of the various Sobell Cummittees
on the BACSC, They proposed that each comrittee in the Sen Francisce Bay
Area send two delegates to a speclal mseting of the BACSC, Their purposs
was to eliminate the pomr of t.he San Francisco persennel on the BACSC,

SF T=29, on July 22, 1957, furnished a letter from the EBSC,
P. O. Bax 264, Berkeley, Cali.fom:la dated July 16, 1957, so].‘l.citing
financial contributions to the EBSC The letter listed EEN IEGERE a.s -
Chairman and PRAGY HAMMERQUIST as Secretary-Treasurer.

There 13 ne reported CP information on PEGGY HAMMERQUIST.

=23
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SP T=9 advised on July 29, 1957 that a SOBELL benefit party ws
neld m July 20, 1557 at the residence of ALICE HAMBIRG, 682 San Luis
Road, Berksley, falifembe;-to honor HEIZN SOEELL and raise funds for t‘b:o
WRTON SOBBLE-CRUBE. -~ "~ Ll

There 15.R0.repOFted TR, 1nrérie then>concerning ALICE HAMBURS, .

SF -5, on July 11, 1957, fumished a leaflet inviting
persons to attend an EBSC meeting te be held on July 23, 1957 at 2724
Alcatraz Avenue, Berkeley, California, HAVEN P. PERKINS was to speak,

SF ™9 advised on July 29, 1957 that the EBSC held a
meeting on July 2k, 1957 at 1633 Cedar Street, Berkeley, Califomia.
HEIEN SOBEL spoks about the new steps belng takem in preparatiom of
an appeal to ths Suprems Court, She also asked for signatures on ths
Amicus Curiae brief and for financial contributions.
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SF T-30 on August 29, 1957 furnished a leaflet
entitled "Amicus Brief Gathers 1,000 Names In First Week Of
Bay Area Drive," which had teen sent out by the EBSC, P, 0.
Box 264, Berkeley, California. The leaflet explained the
efforts of the EBSC to g=t signatures in the "Amicus Brief"
and financial help for MORTON SOBELL.

SF T-90 advised on September 13, 1957 that a meeting
of the EBSC was held on September 9, 1957 at 2724 Alcatraz
Avenue, Berkeley. At the meeting the committee appointed an
e€xecutive committee with BEN LEGERE Chairman and PHIL FREUND
Secretary to co-ordlnate activities. The EBSC recommended
that when thelr delegate represented the East Bay at the
special council meeting to be held on September 12, 1957 the
delegate propcse that a Joint councll be set up with at '
least two delegates from cach-Sobell Commlittee 1n the Bay
Area, The councll was to meet at least on e a month and the
Executive Committee of the present ccuncil should meet with
this joint council committee but only the delegates should
have votes and the Executive Committee should be responsilble
for the execution of policy.

The purpose of the Joint council was to be a
means for future planning of area-wlde activitles and the
expression of opinions of all Sobell Committees in the Bay
Area .

There 18 no recorded CP informmation concerning
;PHIL FREUND.

SF T-5 on October 9, 1957 furnished an invitation
to a meeting of the EBSC to be held on October 1, 1957 at 1757
26th Avenue, Oakland, California.
N,

SF T-5 on November 21, 1957 furnished a leaflet
announcing a Sobell meeting which was to take place on October
23, 1957 at the Shattuck Hotel, Berkeley, California. HARVEY
O'CONNOR was to speak:

25
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_ The "People's World" on November 2, 1957, page 14,
column 3, published an advertisement which stated that a
reception for HARVEY O'CONNOR would be held at the Hotel
Shattuck, Berkeley, California on November 23, 1957. Donations
of $1.00 were to be made and the affair was sponsored by the
EBSC.

B. FINANCES

SF T-G advised on July 29, 1957 that a Sobell
benefit party was held at 682 San Luis Road, Berkeley,
California on July 20, 1957. HELEN SOBELL, wife of MORTON
SOBELL spoke. VIRGINIA JENCKS collected $127.00 and
turned 1t over to EUGENE EAGLE,

SF T-G advised on September 13, 1957 that a EBSC
meeting was held on September 9, 1951 at 2724 Alcatraz
Avenue, Berkeley, California. It was announced that most
‘of the income for the EBSC came mainly from sustainers and
from the Amicus Curiae Brief collections, At the meeting
it was announced that on July 9, 1957 the EBSC had a bank
balance of $9.28. On August 5, 1957 the EBSC made a check to
the BACSC for $100,00. On September 9, 1957 the EBSC had
a bank balance of $88.21. The informant stated that 1t was
announced that total deposits for July, August and September
to the EBSC were $282.50. ' \

_ The informant stated that BEN LEGERE, Chairman,
said that another $20.00 should be voted to the BACSC for
another 1,000 tablolids to be malled out to the EBSC mailling
list. » ¢

SF T-6 advised on October 3, 1957 that a meeting
of the BACSC was held at 345 Franklin Street, San Francisco,
California on October 2, 1957. BEN LEGERE made a report on
the EBSC and said that his committee had on hand at that
time about $112,00 and they have received about $200.00
more in the mail.

h
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C. CONNECTIONS OF THE EBSC WITH THE SOCIALIST WORKERS PARTY (SWP)

SF T-31 advised on August 13, 1957 that the SWP
met at 21484 Stewart Street, Berkeley, California on July 9,
1957. The discussion mentioned the Sobell Commlttee and
objections were raised to the manner 1n which the Sobell
Committee was being run, The SWP Group did not belleve that
the Sobell Committee trlied to contact enough labor organizations,

III. MARIN COUNTY SOBELL COMMITTEE

A, ACTIVITIES

The "People's World", on September 28, 1957 on page
4, column 5, published an article announcing a cocktail party
sponsored by the BACSC would be held on October 6, 1957 at
the HALLINAN estate in Ross, Marin County, California. -

SF T-5 on October 9, 1957 furnished an invitation
which stated that the San Francisco and Marin Sobell Committees
invited the reciplient to the reception for Mr. and Mrs. ADOLPH
BRENNER to be held on the afternoon of October 6, 1957 at the
home of VINCENT HALLINAN, Iagunitas Road and Glenwood Avenue,
Ross, Californila.

There 18 no reported CP informatidn on Mr. and Mrs.
ADOLPH BRENNER,

VDNBNTIHJLImqum!thsI&eakhntﬂﬂ:cumﬂdsuafurinnnﬁmnpem#mx
Prognumiwafhrtx (IPP) in the 1952 National elections. - -

See Appendix for IFP,

SF T-32 advised on October 8, 1957 that the San
Francisco and Marin Sobell Committees held a reception for Mr,
and Mrs. ADOLPH BRENNER at the residence of VINCENT HALLINAN
in Ross, Marin County, California, on October 6, 1957. About
80 people attended. )

2T
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BENJAMIN DREYFUS gave a talk on the FBI. He referred
to the FBI as a Gestapo and claimed that the FBI kidnapped
MORTON SOBELL in Mexico and had him smuggled back to San
Francisco, Mrs, MARTHA (ADOLPH) BRENNER spoke and stated
that Israel would be much better off dealling with the Soviet
Union rather than with the Western nations. She said that
the Capitalistic western countries bled the small mid-eastern
countries to death by exploiting them. ADOLPH BRENNER agreed
with her remarks.,

SF T-19, a self-admitted former member of the
Professional Section, CP in San Francisco, California,
advised on June 23, 1955 that BENJAMIN DREYFUS was an
active member of a lawyers Group known as the "Haymarket
Group" Professional Section, CP of San Francisco, from
approximately 1942 until February, 1950.

B, FINANCES

SF T-32 advlised on October 8, 1957 that the San
Francisco and Marin Sobell Committees held a reception for
Mr. and Mrs. ADOLPH BRENNER on October 6, 1957 at the .
HALLINAN estate in Ross, California. The informant announced
that the total collection and donation taken at the reception
amounted to $430.00.

'
IV. MISCELLANEOQUS

A, CONNECTIONS OF THE INTERNATIONAL LONGSHOREMEN'S AND
WAREHOUSEMEN'S UNION (ILWU) WITH THE SOBELL COMMITTEE

SF T-38,advised on August 1, 1957 that HELEN SOBELL
spoke before a meeting of the ILWU on July 26, 1957 at the
Union Hall, Broderick, California, Mrs, SOBELL sald her husband
was innocent and should be free, She said her husband was
innocent of any action against the United States and he had never
had any connectlon wilth the ROSENBERGS. She also stated that even

=28=
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if he were connected with the ROSENBERGS he 1s still innocent
because the ROSENBERG8 were lnnocent. She sald that she and
her husband's attorney wére acting to obtain a new trial.

It was announced that there were over 200 people present in
the hall and the crowf was requested to make donations to the
Sobell cause, The informant did not know the amount of the
collectlon,

SF T-34 advised on August 6, 1957 that Mrs., HELEN
SOBELL spoke before a Sobell meeting of Local 17, ILWU at
their regular monthly meeting held on July 26, 1957 at the
ILWU hall, Broderick, California. The informant stated that
her speach concerned her husband, MORTON SOBELL, and 1s
attempting to gain his freedom.




NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO SECURE JUSTICE IN THE ROSENBERG CASE, also
known as NATIONAL COMMITTE SEC SIICE F R

N THE ROSENBERG CASE. NATL IBERG-S OMMT
JOMMITIEE TO SECURKE STICE FOR MORION SOBELL (BAY AREK COUNC
OF SOBELL COMMITTEES) (B , THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA COUNC
OF SOBELL COMMITTE] NCCSC

A source advised on September 20, 1956, that the
East Bay Scbell Committee was an integral part of the National
Sobell Committee. This source advised that the BACSC received
Instructions and memoranda from the National Office and sent
certain mcnies to the National Office. This source further
advised that groups similar to the East Bay Sobell Committee
were located in Palo Alto, California, Menlo Park, California
and Mzrin County, Californla,

Another source furnished on March 27, 1956, the
November, 1955 issue of "Sobell Newsletter", official pub-
lication of the BACSC, which carried an article on page 1
stating that the BACSC would now coordinate the work of seven
committees in a forty-mile radius arsund San Francisco.

A source advised :n Cctober 26, 1956, that the :
Chalrman of the East Bay Scbell Committee advised on October 4,
1956, that the Northern Califeornia Councll of Sobell Committees
was being formed and wculd be a dlvision of the national
crganizaticns.

Another source advised on November 19, 1956, that
the Northern Californla Council of Sobell Committees is an
extenslon of the Bay Arza Ccuncll of Sobell Committees.

The National Committee to Secure Judtice in the
Rosenberg Case (NCSJRC) maintains national headquarters in
Room D, 940 Broadway, New York City, and the mall box serving
this organization is labeled "Scbell Committee",

JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG and MORTON SOBELL were
convicted in the United States District Court, Southern
District of New York, cn March 29, 1951, of conspiracy to
commit esplionage on behalf of the Soviet Union. The ROSENBERGS
were sentenced to death on Aprll 5, 1951, and MORTON SOBELL to
thirty years imprisonment on the same date. JULIUS and ETHEL

APPENDIX PAGE




ROSENBERG were legally executed at Sing Sing Prison, Ossining,
New York, on June 19, 1953, and MORTON SOBELL 1is currently
serving his sentence at the Unlted States Penitentiary,
Alcatraz, California.

HOWARD RUSHMOREf'a newspaper reporter with the
"New York Journal American", advised in January, 1952, that
the NCSJRC was formed on January 2, 1952 for the purpose
of obtalning a new trial for the ROSENBERGS.

A source advised on May 9, 1956, that the NCSJRC
was attempting to keep alive the Rosenberg Case and to fight
for the release of MORTON SOBELL, The source stated that
the Communist Party took an extremely active part in
asslsting the Committee.

The Communist Party, USA, has been designated by
the Attorney General of the United States pursuant to Executive
Order 10450,

APPENDIX PAGE




"NATIONAL GUARDIAN"

Committee on Un-American Activities, Report, "Trial
by Treason: The Natlional Committee to Secure Justice for
the Rosenbergs and Morton Sobellf" Auﬁust 25, 1956, Page 12,
describes the "Natlonal Guardian" as "established by the
American Iabor Party in 1947 as a 'progressive' weekly.......
Although it denies having any affiliation with the Communist
Party, it has manifested i1tself from the beginni as a
virtual official propaganda arm of Soviet Russia.

APPENDIX PAGE
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The 1955 Report of the California Committee on Un—American
Activities, Page 46, stated "The Independent Progressive Party in
California was quickly captured by the Commnists, and by the time the
Wallace for President Cempaign had swung into high gear was being
operated lock stock and barrel by the Communist Party of California,®

The Communist Party, USA, has been designated by the

Attorney General of the United States pursuant to Executive Order
10450,
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MARK TWAIN CLUB

e
* A source advised on January 9, 1957 that a meeting

e Young Adult Club of the San Francisco County lLabor
routh League (LYL), was held on January 7, 1957. At this
meeting the membership changed the name of the Club to
the Mark Twaln Marxist Study Group in anticipation of the
dissolusion of the LYL. - The informant stated that the
Club has also been known as the Mark Twain Marxist Study
Club and 1s normally referred to and generally known as
ghe Mark Twain Club,

The source made avallable a printed leaflet

i'issued by the Mark Twain Club which stated in part, "The

Mark Twaln Club 1s an independent San Francisco organization
composed of young adults who believe in or have an interest
in Socialist 1deas. The primary purpose of the Club 1s to
study and evaluate all problems which concern us from a
Soclalist standpoint., Our ultimate aim 1s to find answers to
the social, cultural and political questions of the day. We
welcome anyone regardless of race, religion, creed, color

or political point of view who wlishes to participate in our
Club program. Our Club will provide a stimulating atmosphere
where people can enjoy themselves and meet friends of similar

» interests."

The source identified the Executive Board of the
Mark Twain Club as leaders of the San Franci'sco LYL until

the disollution of the LYL in Fedbruary, 1957.

The LYL has been designated by the Attorney

“General of the United States pursuant to.Executive Order

10450,
uP'-
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

IéR@&JmeR¢ww San Franclsco, California
File No. o 100-35117 December 23, 1957

All confidential informants utilized 1n the report
of Speclal Agent PHILIP M. ALGAR dated December2$y , 1957 and
captioned "NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO SECURE JUSTICE IN THE
ROSENBERG CASE,  AKA.; BAY AREA COUNCIL OF SOBELL COMMITTEES
(BACSC), AKA,, INTERNAL SECURITY - C" have furnished reliable
information in the past.

This memorandum is loaned to you by the FBI, and
neither 1t nor its contents are to be distributed outside
the agency to which loaned,

ALL INF”“"“”I”W CC""#IMvD .
.J-L‘i Ib L Jbl— \DLL A—o .
DALELD 5y
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OFFJCE MEMORANDUM - - : ITED STATE : = )VERNMENT
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-387835)(REG) DATE: D:. 3,587

B S

This report 1s classifled confidential because 1td
‘ l contains informatlion which, if disclosed, could injure the A
\\
W ‘L}

FROM: SAC, SAN FRANCISCO (100-35117)

SUBJECT: NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO SECURE CONHBFENTAL

JUSTICE IN THE ROSENBERG CASE, AKA,;
BAY AREA COUNCIL OF SOBELL COMMITTEES
(BACSC), AKA.
INTERNAL SECURITY - C

. 00-New York

Attached heret5 are six coples of the report of
SA PHILIP M, ALGAR dated and captioned as above and six coples of
a memorandum concerning the reliabllity of informants used in
~ instant report.

Careful consideration has been given to each source
toncealed and "T" symbols were utilized in this report only
in those instances where the identities of the sources must be
concealed, '

national defense of the United States,

K
¢
ﬂ source: used to document the Mark Twain Club
was ‘ b2 b‘r")e

: - \
One copy of this report i1s being furnished b1D ‘)?
to the Los Angeles Division for information purposes, Q}
]

@ureau (REG) (Encl.)

IR |

1- - ) Pt o prfed

1-Los Angeles (100-41648)REG (info,) ATTTCIPLITTACTHC

2-New York (100-107111) REG . D FITE O3
§65-15348),

2-San Prancilsco
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“ Date of Activity and/or File
Source ' Description of information Number

.-

b7c
57D .

réeguested)

/Becondary Documentation of Dr. *STEPHLEN FRITCHMAN
b sp 7 o o
E7D Secondary Documentation of HAVEN P, PERKINS

SF T-

\ June, 1957 Sobell Newsletter

] E.B.S.C. Announcement re 4/8/57
E.B.S.C. lLeaflet re 4/13/57 \
E.B.S.C. Leaflet re 6/2/57

EBSC Benefit Breakfast to be held'
6/2/57

Booklet be Dr. UREY

E.B.S.C. Leaflet re 7/23/57
E.B.S.C. Invitation re 10/1/57
E.B.S.C. Leaflet re 10/23/57
Marin Sobell Committee re 10/6/58
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e , Date of Activity and/or Flle
Source ‘Description of Information Number

6/21/57
“ 5
1;)D

Letter from SYLVIA STEINGART
BACSC letter dated 7/24/57
SOBELL Newsletter, 9/57

10/2/57

SF T-
- o
9/16/57

T-8 ‘
6/21 ‘
b mD s
"Dear Friend" letter

}7/2/5_77 | ‘
9/4/57
t / 1 O/ 57
7/8/57 ~
7/20/57
7/24/57

L 9/EZJ 4;
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Date of Activity and/or
Description of Information

U

Secondary Documentation of @AN COLVIN

\% _
T7/16/9f7
Y, i  1/23/5T |

Secondary Documentation of PAUL C
6/9/57 =

b
LD

Secondary Documentationt of SYLVIA STEINGART

y1C .
pIP

S—t

"Dear Friend" 1e£ter -

pyIC

b 7P B
bz

BACSC Letter

8/57
Sobell Newspaper and
Amicus Curiae lPrief
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Date of Activity and/or File
Source Description of Information Number

e pC
7D '
equested Secondary Documentation of BERTRAM EDISES

Secondary Documentation of BENJAMIN DREYFUS

w LD Secondary Documentation of HARVEY O'CONNOR

SF T-21
LOUIS F. BUDENZ Secondary Documentation of SIDNEY ROGER

SF T-22 e
- \ Secondary Documentation of SDEVE MURDOCK
SF T-23 |
_ b2 Secondary Documentation of STEVE MURDOCK
7D

,; ' A242D
July bank statement BACSC 100-35117-1544
August bank statement BACSC " " 1610

September bank statement BACSC " " n
October bank statement BACSC " no.oom
November bank statement BACSC " " 1642
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Date of Activity and/or
Source Description of Information

.W/
. . b/)D
%; P

SF T—i '

Z Ay 74
(/]
_’ b 7 D
requested

A [

b?
F T-34 B7C
] b’)D -




SF 100-35117
PMA :FM

Date of Activity and/or File
Description of Information Number

Documentation for WARREN K. BILLINGS.

b

LD o

SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION

AT SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA

Will continue to report on the activities of thw BACSC,

REFERENCE

Report of SA NORMAN P, LE CLAIR dated June 10, 1957
at San Francisco,
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DIRECTOR, FBI (65- 58236) paTE: January 6, 1958

SAC, ST. LOUIS (65-1563)

JULIUS ROSENBERG, was. . moamgj’f:%gm
.“ ﬁ‘-& XS Lﬂ-! 5% .4“ q’ -
ESPIONAGE - R Tar2.28:8bF

Re Philadelphia let 11-26-57. ALtV 3*337

For information of New York, the last known address of
MURRAY FIEBERT was shown as of 1950, as 1069 Alcott Street,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

On January 2, 1958, a review of the personnel records,
Federal Records Center, General Services Administration, St. Louis,
Missourl, by SE GERALD E. ROSS, for MURRAY FIEBERT, SIDNEY SAMUEL
STEINBERG and RUTH L. CHANDLER, was made and the following
information was obtalned from these records:

MURRAY FIERERT

He was employed on April 25, 1940 as a Junior Clerk-
Stenographer (CAF- 2? with the War Department, New York.Signal
Corps, Procurement District, lst Avenue and 58th Street, Brooklyn,
New ¥rk. He was promoted on April 25, 1941 to the position of
Assistant Clerk, (CAF-3). On August 1, 1941, he was promoted to
the position of Clerk, (CAF J). Effective October 13, 1941, he was
transferred to the Philadelphia Signal Depot, Signal Service at
Large, Procurement District, at Philadelphla, Pennsylvania.

He received a change in status, effective December 16,
1941, to that of Senior Clerk, (CAF-5). On May 16, 1942, he
received a change in status to that of Junior Adminiatrative

Assistant, (CAF-7). He was placed on military furlough effective
May 21, 1943. PR

h
} He was re-employed and reassigned on February 19, v
1946, as an Administrative Officer, with the War Department,

Army Service Forces, Signal Corps, Storage and Issue Agency, Purchase

2 - Bureau (65- 582362‘gREGISTERED MAIL) é____S r&ax 073‘(0
2 - New York (65-15348)(REGISTERED MAIL) ,
1 - Los Angeles (info)(REGISTERED MAIL) 2 JAN 9 1353
1 - Philadelphla (1nro; REGISTERED MAIL) o
1 - St. Louis (65-1563 —omaMl zﬁ._..d
..:, e
GER:mvS o7, b- RECURDLD‘QZ .
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Division Headquarters, Philadelphlia Signal Corps, Procurement
District, at Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. On June 22, 1947, he

was reclassified in the position of Purchasing Officer, (CAF-10),
in the Personnel Housekeeping, Signal Corps Stock Control Agency,
2800 South 20th Street, Philadelphlia, Pennsylvania. On June 20,
1948, he was promoted to CAF-11, at which time his organizational
assignment included, Contracting Division, Contract Awards Branch,
Large Purchase Section.

A copy of a'letter in file reflects his position on
February 2, 1950 to be that of Chief, Awards Branch, Contracting
Division. On February 12, 1950, he was promoted in grade to GS-1l2.

This employment terminated on September 8, 1950, as a
Purchasing Officer, (GS-12), in the Signal Corps Procurement
Agency, Contracting Division, Awards Branch Headquarters, Personnel
and Housekeeping Services, Signal Corps Stock Control Agency,

2800 South 20th Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. Thils
termination was due to "resignation accepted in lieu of con-
templated suspension and/or removal for cause."

A copy of a letter dated March 22, 1951, as contalned
in file contains the following information, in part: "Mr. Flebert
resigned as a result of an investigatlon by the Sub~-Committee of
the Committee of Expendltures in the Executive Departments."

The followling background and descriptive information is

contalned in his War Department file: _
;7

Additional Name MORRI IEBERT L
Date of Birth June "3, 1917 at New York, New York
Helght 5V 11" T T T T
Weight 175 Lbs, - -~ = 5 . soe -~
Eyes Gray T,
Hair ~ Brown ,/‘/VW,‘b/” g //
Race — - ” Caucasiom A
Relatives Mother - REBECGA’GRUWER—HEBERT,
o born in Austria;,
/7 ¢ : Father - BENJAMDVFIEBERT, born in
~— ™ Austria; =

Brother - MA@*FIEBERT;

Sister - ESTHER#FIEBERT, ~——

Wife - ESTHEETBﬂ EBERT, born .

March 5, 19 New York City--- -
(resided 385 W. Third Street, New York,

-2 -




SL 65-1563

Addresses

Employment

Education

New York, while husband 1in
military service).
Indicated he had no relatives 1n
forelgn countries.
April, 1940:
130 Avenue D, New York, New York;
1940-41;
344 E, Houston Street, New York,
New York;
1941-43:
4939 North 9th Street, Philadelphia,
Pennsylvanla;
1944;
385 East Third Street, New York,
New York;
1946-50:
1069 Alcott Street, Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania. (Last known residence).
Also, (no dates):
254 East 7th Street, New York,
New York;
5943 Nassau Street, New York,
New York;
67 Avenue D, New York, New York;
1755 N. 57th Street, Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania, ¢/o Rosenblum.
1936 - September, 1938:
WPA Project, Dept. of Health,
Syphllis Clinic, 250 Baltic Street,
Brooklyn, New York, Secretary to
Dr. SILVERMAN, Clinic Chilef;
September, 1938 - January, 1939:
Vadsco Sales Corp., 2109 Borden
Avenue, Long Island City, New York,
Supervisor, MARGARET V. WALL,
Secretary to Advertising Manager;
January, 1939 - April, 1940:
Soclal Hyglene Project, WPA, 125
Worth Street, New York, New York,
Dr. H. GOODMAN, Secretary to
Assistant Director of the Bureau of
Soclal Hyglene.
Clty College of New York, 1935-1950
(Nights);
University of Chicago (Correspondence -
Journalism Course);
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Temple College, 1946-1950, (30 semester

hours). ' ‘
Languages Hinduitani (speak and understand,

fair).
Assoclations Army Signal Assoclation; American

Legion v
Photograph o) e 1In flile i
Soc. Sec. No. -
Draft Order # 5’76 ‘ .
LDB # 8 at 103 Avenue B, New York, N. Y. S
Military Service U, S. Army, SN #32883361, (April 13, : #;;J.

1943 to January 3, 1946). LT
Hobbies Listed fmateur Theatrlcals, Baseball, o

Bicycling, Boating, Bowling,
Basketball, Chess or Checkers,
Collecting, Danclng, Hiking,
Horseback Riding, Ice Skating, -
Mechanics (Automobile), Photography R
Developing, Photography Enlarging,
Ping-Pong, Roller Skating, Softball,
Swimming, Tennis and Volley Ball.
Technlcal Avocatias Mtion Pictures and Photography

The followlng individuals are those listed on FIEBERT's
Reports of Efficlency Ratings:

G. L. THOMPSON, Lt. Col., August, 1941
GEORGE P. BUSH, Lt. Col., August, 1941
ROSE SEIDEN, June, 1942

W. E. KALEY, Major, May, 1943

PHILIP VAN NESS, Lt. Col., May,'l9i3
PAUL B. CRAMER, Capt., April, 1946
DAVID R. BAYLON, Capt., May, 1947

H. 0. ROMACK, Chilef, April, 1948

ALF B. CARLSON, Major, January, 1949

SIDNEY SAMUEL STEINBERG

He was employed on April 27, 1936 as a File Clerk,
with the Veterans Bureau, Central Office, Chief Clerk's Division,
at Washington, D. C. Thls employment terminated on July 29,
1936 as a File Clerk by resignation, "states work injurious to
his health, this offilce would not recommend reinstatement.”

TR
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He was subsequently employed on January 4, 1937 as
an Under Clerk (File) with the Social Security Board, Records
Division, Federal 01d Age Beneflts, at Baltimore, Maryland. This
employment terminated on January 1, 1940, as a Junior-Clerk, by
reason of transfer to the War Department.

He was employed on January 2, 1940 as a Junior Clerk,
(car-2), with the War Department, Signal Service at Large,
Signal Section, New York General Depot, at Brooklyn, New York.
On October 18, 1940, he was promoted to Asslstant Clerk (CAF—B).
Effective June 16, 1941, he was promoted to the position of
Purchasing Clerk (CAF-4). A Service Rating Form, dated August 15,
1941, reflects his Rating Officer as ROBERT A. MEIN and the -
Reviewing Officer as F. J. SCHAAL. At this time 1t 1s indicated
that he was in the Supply Section, Local Purchase Sub-Section,
of the Signal Corps Divislon.

On September 1, 1941, he was promoted to the position of
Senior Clerk (CAF-5). His Report of Efficiency Rating, covering
the period of August 16, 1941 to March 31, 1942, reflects his
pcsition as that of Senior Clerk, at the Philadelphla Signal
Depot, Supply Division, Local Procurement Section, at Pniladel-
rhia, Pa. No date of transfer to Phililadelphia could be found.
The rating offilcial for thils report is indicated as JACOB WEINBERG,
Senlior Adminlstrative Officer.

Effective May 16, 1942, STEINBERG received a change
in status to that of Adminlistrative Assistant (CAF-8). A
Report of Efficiency Rating, covering the period of April 1, 1942
to March 31, 1943, which reflects his assignment as with the
Procurement Divlision, Emergency Purcnase Section, indilcates the
rating official as A. J. McCARNIA, Major,, and the Reviewlng
official as H. D. NEWTON, Major. He recelved a change in status
effective April 21, 1943, to that of Senlor Administrative
Assistant (CAF-9).

Contained 1n file 1is a copy of a letter dated
February 9, 1944, in which authority 1s granted for STEINBERG
to proceed from Philadelphia to Washington, D. C., on temporary
duty for one day for the purpose of "delivering confidential material %5
to General Harrison's office." A copy of a letter dated March 9,
1944, indicates the same authority for the purpose of "delivering
monthly report to General Harrison," §

-5 -
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A Report of Efficiency Rating, covering the period of
Apr1l 1, 1943 to March 31, 1944, reflects the rating official
as CHARLES D. CUSHMAN, Major. He recelved an Intra-Agency trans-
fer, effective April 3, 1944, from the Purchase Division,
Commoditles and Contracts Section to the Miscellaneous Divislon.

Effective January 1, 1945, he was transferred from the
Miscellaneous Division to the Parts Division, Commerclal Item
Branch, He received a promotion on October 6, 1944, to the
position of Administrative Officer, (CAF-10). A Report of
Efficiency Rating covering the period of April 1, 1944 to
March 31, 1945, reflects the rating official as H. L. HOLLINGWORTH,
lst Lieutenant. On April 16, 1945, he was promoted to CAF-11,
as Aédministrative Officer.

A Report of Efficiency Ratling, covering the period of
April 1, 1945 to March 31, 1946, reflecting the rating official
as H. L. HOLLINGWORTH, Captaln, reflects nis assignment in the
Purchase Division, Special Items Braneh. Tne rating officilal
for the report of Efficlency Rating, covering the period of
April 1, 1946 to March 31, 1947, is shown as STAUTON, Chief
Contracts Branch and reviewing offlclal 1ls shown as J. W. ROBERSON.

Effective June 22, 1947, he was reassigned and changed to
the lower grade of Purchasing Officer, (CAF-10), reason for this
was not shown. H., 0. ROMACK, Chlef, Contrazt Awards Branch,
was shown as the Rating officlal in the Report of Efficlency
Rating, coverling the period of April 1, 1947 to March 31, 1948,

On June 20, 1948, he was promoted to Purchasing Officer, (CAF-11).
A Report of Efficiency Rating, covering the period of June 20,
1943 to December 20, 1948, indicates the rating officlal as

STAUTON, Assistant Chief Contracts Awards Branch, and the
reviewlng official as ALF B. CARLSON, Major.

Information in file indicates that in April, 1949, a
Speclal Loyalty Investigation had been completed on STEINBERG,
and at that time a report was malntained in the flles of the
Intelligence Office, Philadelphia Quartermaster Depot, 2800
South 20th Street, Phlladelphia 45, Pennsylvania.

A Report of Efficlency Ratling, for the period of
December 20, 1943 to Deccmber 31, 1949, indicates the Rating
official as M. FIEBERT, Chief, Awards Branch, and the reviewlng
official as J. W. ROBERSON.

-6 -
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Contalned in file 1s a copy of a letter dated September 13, :
1950, to STEINBERG from J. L. CARTER, Civilian Personnel Offlcer,
reflecting the following in part: "Reference 1s made to a con- |
ference held in the Office of the Chief Signal Officer, 8 September
1950, at whicn Major General K. B. Lawton, Deputy Chief Signal
Officer, presided.

At thls conference you were glven an ovportunity to make
any statement you saw fit wlth regard to your conduct as it
offected your employment with the Signal Corps.

You vere also advised that in view of your testimony
before the Investigations Sub-Committee of the Committee on
Expenditures in the Executive Department your suspencion and/br
removal from your position was contemplated; that written charges
yiould have to be preferred agalnst you and you would be glven an
opportunity to reply to such charges.

The investigation revealed that you admittedly did not
comply with the announced policies publlshed by the Office of
the Chilef Signal Officer and Signal Corps Procurement Agency,
vnich were frequently brought to your attentlon, regarding
relationshlp with firms and individuals engaged in business with
the Government.

Your suspension for a period not to exceed 30 days is
contemplated pending the adjudication of your case."

He received a "Suspension - Nof to Exceed 30 days,"
effective September 18, 1950, "Pending the adjudication of your
case." At this time his assignment was shown as Purchasing
Officer, Department of the Army, Signal Corps Procurement Agency,
Contracting Dlvislon, Awards Branch, Small Purchase Section,
Personnel and Housekeeping Services, Slgnal Corps Stock Control
Agency, 2300 South 20th Street, Philadelphia 45, Pa. -

On October 18, 1950, this employment was terminated
due to "Removal." ,

Y AR A

The followlng background and descriptive information is
contained in his personnel file at the Federal Records Center:

Date of Birth February 8, 1909, at Brooklyn,
T New York T

Halght sroge— e

welght 162 Lbs. ,

Eyes Gray -

_.7_
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Education High School Graduate; College
5 months, Accounting
Jewlsh, speak

Employment - 4
BRaltic Shipping Co., Inc.,
New York, New York, Clerk;
1926-1927:
A, Schifrin and Sons, New York,
New York, General Clerk;
1927~-1929:
State Bank and Trust Co.,
Brooklyn, New York, Note Teller;
1929-1930:
Bank of U. S., Brooklyn, New York,
Paying and Receiving Teller;
1930:
Bank of Manhattan, Brooklyn,
Mew York, Floater;
1931-1936:
Sam Cohen, Brooklyn, New York.
Managed Tallor Shop.
Relatives /}Lfe - ETHEL ADELAIDE#HAMMERMAN
o ) /STEINBERG, born November 24, 1912
o Brooklyn, New York; o p
Sister - Mrs, FRIED&QEEINBERG, 393 T
Willlams Avenue, Brooklyn, New York
Mother - ETHEL,DAMSKYaSTEINBERG
(Boern in Russiea
Father - MORRI TEINB”RG (Born in
—"" Russla);
Brother-in-law - WILLI AMMERMAN
251 South 46th Street: ;
Addresses 1936: -
393 Williams Avenuve, Brooklyn,
New York;
1937:
819 Whitelock Street, Baltimore,
Maryland;

-8 -
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1940:
704 Shepnerd Avenue, Brooklyn,
New York;
1940:
2358 Eutaw Place, Baltimore,
Maryland;
Also, (no dates):
328 Manneim Street, Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania;
6628 Large Street, Philadelphla,
. Pennsylvania.
Hobbiles Amateur Theatricals, Baseball,
Bicycling, Bowlling, Hiking,
Horseback Riding, Ice Skating,
Ping-Pong, Roller Skating, Softball,
Swimming and Tennls.
Draft Order # 636
LDB # 137 =2t Brooklyn, New York
Draft Classifica- 4-F
tion
Photograph None avallable in file.

RUTH L. CHANDLER

She was employed, under the name of RUTH LOUISE
RBRAZINGTON, on March 4, 1942, as a Messenger, with the War
Department, Signal Service at Large, Phlladelphia Signal Depot,
5000 Wissahickon Avenue, Phlladelphia, Pa. Effective August 16,
1942, her status was changed to that of Under Clerk (CAF-1).

On February 21, 1943, her status was changed to that of Junlor
Clerk (CAF-2).

She recelved a change in status on August 6, 1943, as
a Junlor Clerk-Typlst in the Post Service Division, Reproduction
Branch, First Time Number Section, Records and Typing Sub-Section.
On November 21, 1943, she received an Intra-Depot transfer, to
the Stock Control Divilision, Property Branch, Outgoing Property
Technical Board.

On January 21, 1944, she was transferred as a Clerk-
Typist to the Signal Corps, Stock Numbering ency. On July 21,
1944, she was promoted to Clerk-Typist (CAFP-3) and transferred

- 9 -
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to the Operatlons Division, Classification Branch, Parts Lists
Correlation Section of the Stock Numbering Agency. On November 17,
1946, she was reassigned as Library Alde to the Storage and Issue
Agency, 150 South Boad Street, Phlladelphla 2, Pennsylvania in the
Stock Numbering Branch. Again, on December 15, 1946, she was
reassigned to the position of Clerk in the same organization.

Effective August 10, 1947, the records reflect a name
change to RUTH L, CHANDLER, due to marriage am July 20, 1947.
On March 20, 1949, she was promoted to the position of Supply
Catalog Clerk, in the Signal Corps Stock Control Agency, 2800
South 20th Street, Stock Numbering Division, Numbering Branch. She
was placed on Maternity Leave, effective April 28, 1950, No date
could be found pertaining to her ”eturn from MaternitJ Leave.

R On npril 13, 1952, she was orOmoted to Supply Catalog
Clerk (G3-5) in the Signal Corps Supply Agency, Stock Control,
Cotaloging and Packaging Division, NMumbering Branch. She was
rcassigned to the position of Supply Catalog Clerk Supervisor,
on March 15, 1953. This employment terminated while in this
position, on August/ 19, 1955, by resignation, "to take care of

’f——

[ A | . e e—— Il Gmman . .

i iv ¢ ¢ 2 foIithn;”Béckground ‘and descriptive\information
is contained in her personnel file: /1

On. -
S .- /- ;

e — - DRETY A P

Date of B*rth December 3, 1919, at Phikﬂelphiaf-
- Penns,[lva.nﬁa..;,. — /

. FLORENCE”BRAZINGTON,
1728 Fontain Street, Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania;. .

Husband - CHESTER FRED'CHANDLER, :
born August 8, 1923, Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania;

Father and Brother (Not listed; how-
ever, indilcate they were employed
under Civil Service).

Addresses February, 1942:
1728 Fontaln Street, Philadelphia,
Pennsylvanila;

August, 1947:

1543 West Thompson Street,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania;

Race
Soc. Sec. No.
Relatives =

- 10 -
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Organizations
Education

Enployment

Photograpn

1951:

5238 Pennsgrove Street, Philadelphla,
Penncsylvania.

National Assoclation for the Advance-
ment of Colored People; Red Cross

Germantown High, September, 1933 to
June, 1937;

One year of Business College (not
identified).

September, 1938 - February, 1940:
YWCA, 1605 Catherine Street,
Philadelphia, Philadelpihla,
Pennsylvania. (MAMIE E. DAVIS,
General Secretary). Typing,
Switchboard, some Stenograpny.

October 24, 1940 to February 5, 1941:
Selective Service Board, Broad and
Columbia Avenus, Pniladelphia,
Pennsylvania, Typing and Filing.

(No employment record located at
FRC, St. Louls, Missouri, for thils
employment, bellieved not to be
Federal).

February, 1941 - June, 1941:

EDWARD R. GLENN, Manufacturets
Agent, 1805 N. 13th Street,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.
(January, 1947 located Hardt
Buillding, 260l N. Broad Street).
Typing, filing and dictaphone.

September, 1941 - December, 1941:
Integrity Coat and Apron Supply,
59th and Arch Street, Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania. Typing, flling,
some bookkeeping. ’

January, 1942 - Present (February 26,

1942):

Reverend EDWARD E. TYLER, Pastor,
Union A.M.E. Church, 16th and-.
Falrmount, typing and mimeographing.

None avallable in file,

The following individuzls are persons who, 1t 1s
bellcved, had supervision over her work. These names were obtained
from reports of Efficilency Ratings:

- 11 -




HOBART A. HILL, Assistant Supervisor, Section #1

HARRY ©. PORTER, Chief, Numbering Branch

WILLIAM K. CRICHTON, Chief, Section #l

ROY I. EDWARD, Equlpment Technician

NATHAN H. LESSEN, Equlipment Techniclan

CLADYS E., MONARA, Administrator

WALTER J. DEHNER, Capt., Signal Corps, Director,
Numbering Division

ANNE R. WHITAKER, 1st Lt., Signal Corps

H. C. GRANT, Engineer

ANTON VWEISS, Jr., Lt., Signal Corps

RUC.

- 12 -
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Office i
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Vum UNITED S :TL: GOVERNMENT

T0 DIRECTOR, FBI (65-58236) DATE  1/23/58
oM ¢ c, NEW YORE (65-153!&8) T
- . L. " aﬁ ..0 h L t- : : ) ‘. ' <1_-( ;' ..':.I":‘\r.. o * __'7_ :|.,: . R 2X 4
- suBjECT: JULIUS ROSENBERG, waa., et al AR e DI
' ESPIONAGE-R .- e e
(00- New York ) '”"* 'l I -

Re Philadelphia let, 11/26/57 eers 233 7

The records of the Credit Bureau of Greater New

York, caused to be searched by SA PAUL F. R
disclosed a credit report for MURRAY and ES

on l
IEB

»

dated-9/16/5T7.

- The credlt record reflected FIEBERT!s addresq

as 50-18 229th St., Bayside; b,

. i NY, and his employer as

the Thomas Organ Co., Sépulveda, California._;‘

‘ A pretext telephone call was made on 1/9/58 by
SA WALTER C., GUTHEIL, Jr. to the New York Organ Distributors,
Inc., 54 Canal St., NYC (distributor for Thomas Organ Co.)
The secretary of that company stated that MURRAY FIEBERT is
presently employed as the Eastern sales representative of
the Thomas Organ Co., and resides at 50-18 229th St., Bayside,
L.I., NY, and has an "unlisted" telephone number of
BAyside 9-1“24

l
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< ; SRR
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“ MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TOLSON
MR. NEASE

Yesterday I saw Mr. Luther Hustom, the new Director
of Public Information of the Department of Justice. Mr. Huston discassed

some of the problems of bis office.

Mr. Huston specifically brought up the matter of Departmental
TV and [ expressed to Mr. Huston my concern about embarking upon sech
a program, as {t would take a tremendous amount of time and utilize a great
deal of manpower. 1told Mr. Huston that the small part which the FBI
played in the ""Wide Wide World' program had cost the Bureau twelve
thousand dollars and that any permanent TV program with a production
scheduled each week would be an impoasible linancial burden for the Bureau
{0 assume, even though the Bureau only played a small part in {t.

¥r. Huston told me that the Attorney General felt that he
ziust carry out the agreement entered into by his predecessor with the York
Tictures Corporation, which is the oatfit operated by the motinn picture actor,

Jerry iLewis. Itoli :.fr. Huston that I, of course, considered this to be a
yreat wumistake in view uf the character and reputation of Mr., Lewis. [ told

Jdr. Huaton I had 8o expressed myself to former Attorney General Brown

2nd uubsequently to Atlorney General Rogers. Mr. HBuston indicated that ' ™\
Aorney Gereral Rogers was adamant in his position as to going ahead '
with this con.nitaient, Mr. Huston told me he had a letter from the York
LicturesCorporation, a portion of which he read, indicating that their first TV
program would be the Rogenberg case and he stated that the material upon
this had veen supplied by the Internal Security Division of the Department.

‘fr. Husion stated that they had submitied no script nor had there beea

any checi maJe of the actors who will appear in the production. He also
stated that as he under stood it the production was practically completed

and the pilot {{ilm would he available to be shown for a preview in ‘Aashingtoa

the eng of I<hruary.

) ’.;’,":."’__ _— i told Mr. Huston that I thought this was £ ZITRVEIS mlatike.
war ——— - | stated that in the first place it woula 1;?01? involve the FB{ in the
s Y- oo X T g g T
A e | JT BELZATED i i S
L a Ty 5 2 FtU ¢ m b? crn o A AU
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situstion becanse the Roseaberg cese could not be produced without FBl
iavolvement, since we were the cnes who had ceaducted the eatire investi- .
gation. I furthermore pointed out thst for ell practical purposes the
Rosenberg case is nct a closed case. I stated that the Department had
recently been pressed by Judge Morris, of the Senate Intermal Security Sub-
committee, to release two of the defendants who are now ia Lewisburg
Peaitentiary because of their cooperation with the Goverameat. Mr. Hustoa
stated that this was correct and that the Parclé Board had either goae to
Lewisburg or was going to Lewisburg shortly to hold hearings in these two
cases. I also told Mr. Huston that another defendast, namely, Mortoa
Sobell, who is in Alcatras, was the subject of an intensive, not only natiom-
wide but worldwide, campaign for release on parcle, which campaigs had
been initiated by the communists and subversive groups in this country and
{n other parts of the world. [ stated that this campaign was to be intensified
sometime next month and would no doubt reach full proportions by April.

I stated thst I thought it was most unwise and improper for the Department
to sponsor a TV program which would deal with this case and that there
could be serious repercussions from it. Mr. Huston stated that he shared
my views as to the indesirability of this, but that it all had been consummated
before he came in. -

Mr. Huston then stated that a rejuest had been received from
a Mr. Belew (pbonetic), who produces the "Navy Log" and that his proposition
is to do a TV series to extend for a period of iour years and that it would
be either eatitled or focused around '"'The Attorney General.' I told Mr.
Huston that this seemad to me to be an utterly impossible proposition. He
stated that he could see difficulties in it but that the matter would be dis-
cussed at the next staff meeting of the Attorney General. I teld Mr. Huston
that I realized this in view of what the Attormey General had said at the last -
staff meeting but that the trouble with the discussion would be that most -
everybody would be in favor of it, possibly with the exceptioa of the three
branches of the Departmeat which would have to do all the work, namely,
the FBI, the Immigratioa and Naturalisation Service and the Prison Bureau,
and that the latter two would not have to carry as much burden as the FBL
Mr. Huston agreed with this observatioa.

I thea outlined agaim to Mr. Huston my basic objections to
the Department’'s embarking oa any TV program. I stated that the sorry
experience which the Burean had had with the “"Wide Wide World' program
had completely soured me upon having any further participation in TV
operations. 1 stated that [ was going to very stroagly urge that the FBI be
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excepted from participatioa in such a program. Mr. Huston observed that
any TV group wags really desirous of getting FBI participation and that
without it, a program would not have the color aad interest that it would
with it. 1 said that | realized that, but I thougit it was very unwise for
the Attorney General to embark upon any such commitments as had been
eatered into with the York Pictures Corporation without having strict
control and having scripts submitted. I outlined to Mr. Huston some of the
problems which the Bureau has had to face up to in the production of motica
pictures which, by no means, is as difficult a program to carry as that
involved in TV which requires a production every week.

Mr. Huston said he was going to have another talk with the
Attorney General and I told him he could feel at perfect liberty to express
the views [ had expressed and that I thought the Attorney General, for his
own sake, should immediately hold up the York Pictures Corporatioa
operation until a script had been submitted and all parties participating
in it had been checked.

I turther suggested to Mr. Huston that he indicate to the
Attorney General my concern that the Rosenberg case was being utilized
as the first of the series by the York Pictures outfit and my {celing that ¢
¥ag most unwise and tmproper to utilize this case at this ti~~

Mr. Huston'ther "*: 3 e oy o
ne had received from - ey 30T T see Lkl .ast wuk
to get, as JAr. Huston - 1. s -.11 ‘t ‘U not a green light, at least a yellow

light and .ot a red light" Irom me on a program which Mr. Gordon had in
pind to Le -ntitled ""The Grapevine'' and which would tie in with the ex-
Agents' Association. I halted Mr. Hustoa in turther discussion of this
matter and told him that I was thoroughly informed upoa it and had already
taken 2 most positive stand againast it and ne could feel at liberty to tell
Mr. Cordon that he would not get any green light from me, nor even any
yellow light, but rather a very bright red one. I then outlined to Mr. Huatoa
the unscrupulous manner in which Mr. Gordon has approached this entire
proposition in that he has never contacted the Eureau but over the past ,
several months has been proselyting ex-Agents in regard to this matter and

by dangling various sums of monay before them, individually and collectively,

he no doubt had obtained some following. I told Mr. Huston we had already
directed the Special Agent in Charge of our Los Angeles Office to call upon
Mr. Gordon and Inform him that not only did I disapprove completely of the
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project which he had i» mind, but I considered that if he went ahead on
it, it would be a violatioa of the present law prohibiting the use of
"¥FBI" and that further any ex-Agents participating ia it would be
violsting the oath of office which they had takem when they entered the
Bureau as Special Agents.

Mr. Huston stated that he thoroughly agreed with my position
and would write a letier to Mr, Gordom, advising him of my position in
the matter.

Very truly yours,
/S EH

John Edgar Hoover
Director




DIRZCTOR, FBI (100-387835) 1/27/58
SAC, SAN FRANCISCO (100-35117)

NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO SECURE JUSTICE
IN THE ROSENBERG CASE, aka.

Bay Area Council of Sobell Committees
INTERNAL SECURITY - C

7

Re Bureau letter of January 20, 1958, concerning th
identity of SF T=17 used in the report of SA PHILIP M. ALGAR,
dated 12/23/57, at San Franclsco. -

747/

This is to advise that SF T@l7 should be ldentified
as follows.

-~ p
SF_T-= : 8/57 5 bﬂID
- Sobell Newspaper and
Amicus Curfae Brilef

P7F8S=

The San Francisco Office has inserted this informati
in ink on Page lj of the FD 6l relative to referenced report.
It is requested that tie Bureau, Los Angeles, and iiew York,
3ll of which received copies of the referenced report, make
similar insertions. No outside agencles are effected.

S t;Bureau (100 387835)
S (65-58236)

w Jog-5 397,

‘ 1 - Los Angeles (100-L1648) !
/ 2 - New York (100-107111)

1 - (65-15348)
1 - San Francisco
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SF T-li
I\
Amicus Curi{ae Brief
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DIRICTOR, FBI (100-337835) 1/27/58

sac, "sAN’FRitNC1SCO (100-35117)
be .

NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO SECURE JUSTICE
IN THZ ROSENBERG CASE, aka., O

Bay Area Council of Sobell Committees ! 8
INTERNAL SECURITY - C é)*/ (S /{\ Vi J e,

o e AT 1‘ R e T

Re Bureau letter of January 20, 1958, concerning thc
identity of SF T=17 used in the report of SA PHILIP M, ALGAR,
dated 12/23/57, at San Francisco,

This (s to advise that SF T217 should be ldentlfidd .

as follows: e
. L2 - N
8/s1  — gD S

Sobell Newspaper and

The San Francisco Office has Inserted thlies {nformation
ir ink on Page I of the FD 6l relative to referenced report.
It is requested that the Rureau, Los Angeles, an:! ‘ew York,
all of which received coples of the referenced report, make .
similar Insertions, No outside agencies are effected.

3 - Burelu (100-28152?)

1 - Los Kﬁﬁeles TI00-41648) |
2 = New York (100-107111)
1 - (65-15348)
1 - San Franclisco
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BULKY EXHIBIT - INVENTORY OF PROPERTY ACQUIRED AS EVIDENCE

Bufile:t 65-58236

Title and Character of Case:

Date Property Acquired:
"~ Source From Which Property Acquired:
Location of Property ar Bulky Exhibit:

Reasan for Retention of Property and
Efforts Made to Dispose of Same:

Description of Property or Exhibit and
Identity of Agent Submitting Sames

266, Harry Goldt!s pipe.

P
-

\V

Field File #: 65-1538
ccs  66-6649
! /./ 7/

At -

-

NEW YORK Field Division

2-1-58 Date

muus%mm, ET AL
ESP ~ R

VAULT

Pipe used by GOLD as recognition
signal; being maintained for its
potential evidentiary value.

SA W. NORTON

>a

-~Y CATTAINID

T T TR “TITD N
258-3b." 308 /d:?z“

FD-192
(7-17-52)




- (7-17-52)

( r. o~ . FD-192

BUIKY EXRIBIT - INVENTORY OF PROPERTY AC.l.luw ao &vIDENCE

Bufile: 65-53236 NET_YORK Field Divisicn
_2-1-°8 Date
Title and Character of Case: JULIUS ROSDNBERD, 2T AL
: iSP - R
Date Property Acquired: 7-1-50
Source From Which Property Acquired: APARTMENT OF JULIUS ROSENBERG, 10 MONROE

STREZT, NYC, APT 11-GZ
Locatian of Property or Bulky Exhibits VAULT

Reason for Retention of Property and Potential evidentliary value of

Efforta Made to Dispose of Same: property as it relates to possible
prosecutive action against various
principal subjects of ROSENBERG

Description of Property or Exhibit end  ©€Splonage ring.

Identity of Agent Submitting Sams: WILLIAM F. NORTON

157. One Remington portable typswriter, Serial No. V-290917., On the face of
the typewriter is scratched the followings EVELYNE MARCH.
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Fleld File #:1  66-15348 (#6)
ces  66-649
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BULKY EHIBIT ~ INVENTORY OF PROPERTY ACQUIRED AS EVIDENCE

Bufile: 65-56236

Title and Character of Case:

Date Property Acquired:
Source Fraom Which Property Acquired:
Location of Property or Bulky Exhibit:

Reason for Retention of Property and
Efforts Made to Dispose of Same:

Description of Property or Exhibit and
Identity of Agent Submitting Same:

123,
12,
125,
126,
127,
129,
130.
131,

One
One
One
One
Ons
One
One
One

small funnel,

\D

‘ -~ FD-192
a . (7-17-52)
NIW YORK Field Division

2-1-58 Date
JULIUS “FOSENEERG, ET AL
BSP - R
7=7=50

APARMENT OF JULIUS ROSENBERG, 10 MONROE
ST., NIC, APT 11-GE

VAULT

Potential evidentiary value of
property as it relates to possible
prosecutive action against various

principal subjects of ROSENBERG
esplonage ring.

WILLTAM NORTON

One lsrge paper shopping bag with handles containing the followings
can of Kodak acid fixer.
can of Kodak microdol developers

large glass graduate measuring jar,

adjustable roll film developing tank,

stainless stse) thermometer,

paper bag from Willoughty Camera Shop, NYC, comtaining a stirrer,
small cloth bag containing 38 misce]_'l_a'leou.s keysa

Field File #: 65-153L8 (#6)
ccs 66-66,9

61FEB121958 ¢/
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| FD-192
BULKY EXHiiir - INVENTORY OF PROPERTY ACQU._Ll an mviOENCE
Bufile: 65-58236 NEW_YORK Field Division
| 2-1-58 Date
Title and Charscter of Case: JULIUS RS ENBERG, ET AL
. ESP - R
Date Property Acquired:
Source From Which Property Acquired: ETHEL ROSENBER3, 10 MONROE ST., NYC
Location of Property ar Bulky Exhibit: VAULT
Reason for Retention of Property and Potential evidentlary value of property: - -
Efforts Made to Dispose of Seame: as 1t relates to possible prosecutive

action against various principal sub-

Jects of ROSENBERG esplonage ring.
Description of Property or Exhibit and

Identity of Agent Submltting Sames SA JOHN A. HARRINGTON

242, A shell clasped pin -~ white and pink,

2434 A norwalk key number 3311545 for Apt. G11, 10 Monroe St., NYCe.

2L)i, A Brass Independent Lock Kay 1022 for apartment of Bernard Gyeenglass,

245, An Eagle Lock Company key marked "Rothstein,? 253 Rivington, and a
Presto key and the eagle lock k&y #6367.

26. A crest New York luggage key and a Yale luggage Key #829,
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

Oﬂiw Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

'ro/;_\ Director, FBI (65'58236) DATE: 1/31/58
Ll%‘ !:f!

FROM :  SAC, Philadelphia (65-4350)
St - ALL TNFCRVATION CONTAINED

SUBJECT: JULIUS ROSENBERG, was., et &8l u-r=uiyis '-j',;cr_-“:SST.FIEDz 2o
ESPIONAGE = R pazz2-2%-8 s‘@k_/ﬂ_'i’ﬁ
00 -~ New York

Re Philladelphia letters 11/1/57, 11/26/57; St. louis
letter 1/6/58; New York. letter 1/23A1 (3Ts 11/28/3T3

- Re communications set forth that DAVID GREENGLASS,
admitted Soviet agent, has referred to the fact that JULIUS
ROSENBERG had business contacts at the Philadelphia Signal
corps, It was also set forth that Philadelphia reviewed all
sections of the ROSENBERG and GREENGLASS files to determine
the status of any individuals from the Philadelphia area who
were listed in the records of ROSENBERG's business, the Pitt
Machine Products Company, New York City, and who might have
been contacts of ROSENBERG at the Philadelphia Signal Corps.
Re communications also set forth the following information
which apparently concerns subject!s business contacts with
the Signal Corps of Philadelphias

A 1listing of telephone calls made from subject's
place of business, Pitt Machine Products Company,
New York City, reflected that om 1/3/50 and 1/10/50
° calls were placed to a Mr, FRIEBERT (ph) at HOward
01}4/.5-2000, Philadelphia, .

}
n Also, during interview of employees at Pitt Machine
Products, SA MICHAEL J. McDONAGH observed a small
7, booklet containing telephone numbers, which booklet
S} was on the desk of JULIUS ROSENBERG at Pitt Machine

s
e

Products., One of the numbers was listed as Phila-
. delphia Signal Corps, HOward 5-2000 (CHANDLER 374)
\ (STEINBERG 216), B

BECORCED-25 |
E_.‘—‘”“._ 6 - 6 (RMY ’ -t }
Prmn e, G5sE3e 23

1 - Loa Angeles (Info.) (RM o

1 - Philadelphia (65-4350) -~ -

A -~ A
CS :JMB ; ,ﬁz;yii . .
(6) .1 . RN S R~y
P i = ) G
(SR t ' - o
- L .{ v 5 L,J" ‘\/ ‘\6



PH 65-4350

The results of Philadelphia'’s investigation conducted \,
in 1950 and 1951 revealed that SIDNEY SAMUEL STEINBERG.
could be reached on Extension 216 at HOward 5-2000

during 1949, An individual named CHANDLER on Extension

374 could not be i1dentified,

*ecuﬁ.w Clerk, Philadelphia Signal
orps, advised SA CHARLES SILVERTHORN on 11/20/57
that regarding the name Mr, FRIEBERT at HOward 5-2000,
the only name which would fit this individual in the
records of the Signal Corps 18 MURRAY (NMN) FIEBERT,
FIEBERT was employed in the Signal Corps from 4/25/40
to 9/8/50. No reason was given for his resignation.
STEINBERG, mentioned previougly, was employed 1in the
Signal Corps from 1/2/40 until 9/18/50, at which time
he was suspended and eventually removed from his ~5'7c~
position as a purchasing officer on 10/18/50, for
refusing to comply with announced policies published !fﬂt)
ignal Corps. Regarding the name CHANDIER,
mdvised that the only person employed in the
orps during the period 1949-1951 with this
name was a RUTH L, CHANDLER, It, however, could not
be determined if she was on Extension 374 during the
pertinent period, : '

* # @

In view of the fact that GREENGLASS from time to time.
will apparently refer to business contacts of ROSENBERG at the
Philadelphia Signal Corps, it was deemed advisable to locate
the aforementioned individuals and to recommend whether they
should be interviewed regarding their business dealings with
ROSENBERG and the Pitt Machine Products Company. Accordingly,
the following information 18 set forth for the purpose of
requesting Bureau authority to interview them regarding their
contacts with JULIUS ROSENBERG. (In order that the Bureau
might have all pertinent information for the purpose of
reaching a decision re the interview of these individuals,
the form for requesting authority to interview security sub-
Jects has been followed even though these individuals are not
as yet subJects of security investigations.)

-2-




PH 65-4350

MURRAY FIEBERT

I. MURRA¥FIEBERT resides at 50-18 229th Street,
Bayside, Long Island, N, Y, (unlisted telephone Bayside 9-1424),
and 18 employed as the Eastern sales representative of the
Thomas Organ Company, Sepulveda, Calif, He was borm 6/13/17 !
at New York, the soy "BENJAMIN- T, born in Austria, -
and REBECCA EN¥IEBERT.!.y < ~-°

II, He 1s married to ESTHERfﬁinm:EEEEERT, who was
born 3/5/21, New York City. /741_ ’

IXI, A listing of telephoune calls from Pitt Machine
Products Company, NYC, subject's business, reflected that on
1/3/50 and 1/10/50 calls were plac ERT (ph) v)(
at HOward 5-2000, Philadelphia, Security L
Clerk, Philadelphia Signal Corps, 57 the only b")D
name in the records of the Signal Corps which could correspond
to this individual 1s MURRAY FIEBERT, who was employed as a
Purchasing Officer, Contracting Division, Signal Corps,
Philadelphia, during the pertinent period,)

IV, The files of the Philadelphia Office reveal no
past or present subversive activities for MURRAY FIEBERT, In
1946 a MURRAY FIEBERT, 1609 Alcott Street, Philadelphia, Pa.,
was a member of Chapter 11, American Veterans Committee,
Philadelphia. '

V. The files of the Philadelphia Office reflect no
past or present subversive activities for FIEBERT or his wife,
) >
VI. There appears to be no informant or double agent
potentilal,

VII. Regarding a factor reflecting on the desirability
of interviewing FIEBERT, it 18 noted that a check of his Signal
Corps file at St, louis revealed that FIEBERT's employment was
terminated on 9/8/50 as a Purchasing Officer (GS-12),due to :
"Resignation accepted in lieu of contemplated suspension and/or
removal for cause.” A further notation was contained in this
file which reflected that a notation appears as of 3/22/51
to the effect that "Mr. FIEBERT resigned as a result of anm .
investigation by the Senate Subcommittee of the Committee of
Expenditures in the Executive Department,” It would appear,
since MURRAY FIEBERT terminated his employment with the Signal
Corps under questionable circumstances, that it 1s pertinent

-3-




PH 65-4350

to determine the extent of his association with JULIUS
ROSENBERG, the executed Soviet espionage agent, It is
further noted that FIEBERT was originally employed by the
Signal Corps on h‘?s{ﬂo, and that he received periodic
promotions until he left for military service on 5/21/43,
After returning to the Signal Corps from military service
on 2/19/46, FIEBERT again received regular promotiona until

he attained the position of Chie h, Contracting
reviously
Job" at the

Division (GS-12), According to
mentioned, this position was th

Philadelphia Signal Corps., In view of FIEBERT'Ss "high L 7C
position™ with the Signal Corps, it appears all the more
important to determine the extent of his dealings with é571)

JULIUS ROSENBERG.,

VIII, The interview of MURRAY FIEBERT 18 expected to
resolve whether he is the individual that JULIUS ROSENBERG
called on 1/3/50 and 1/10/50, Also, if he 18 this individual,
the extent of his relationship with ROSENBERG Will be deter-
mined, Also, attempts will be made to determine whether
ROSENBERG had FIEBERT obtaln any information from the Signal
Corps for him, FIEBERT will also be questioned regarding
the extent of the relationship between SIDNEY SAMUEL STEINBERG
and ROSENBERG, Also, he will be asked whether RUTH L, CHANDLER,
who was employed 1in the Signal Corps Stock Control Agency,
was also kuown to JULIUS ROSENBERG,

IX, It 1s suggested that FIEBERT be contacted and
informed that we desire information concerning an individual
who formerly dealt with officials at the Signal Corps, Phila-
delphia, It is further suggested that the: name JULIUS ROSENBERG
not be mentioned until FPIEBERT is contacted in person,

Bureau authority 18 requested for the New York
Ooffice to interview MURRAY FIEBERT, who presently resides
at 50-18 229th Street, Bayside, Long Island, N, Y, If
authority 1s granted, 1t 1s suggested that the New York
office gqueation FIEEBERT along the lines set out under item
VIII above,




PH 65-U4350

\/
SNy saet sTenEERG

I, STEINBERG resides at_350Q Rockledge, Huntingdon
Valley, Pa, STEINBERG 18 a contractors representative for
the below-listed firms:

Seaview Electric Company, Avon, N, J.

Clark Cable Corporation, 3184 West 32nd Street,
Cleveland 9, Ohio

Benmar Compggy, 7400 Chippewau Road, Brecksville,
Chio

Speclalty Englneering and Electronics Corporation,
79 Clifton Place, Brooklyn 38, N, Y.

AMPCO Manufacturing Company, 9 River Street,
Morristown, N, J.

Rett Products Company, 4714 Halcomdb Avenue,
Detroit 13, Michigan

United Transformers, 150 Varick Street,
New York 13, N, Y.

In the capacity as a contractors representative for
the above firms, STEINBERG frequently contacts the Philadelphia
Signal Corps, STE G was born_az%/bgwab Brooklyn, Yoo _
the sot of 'MORRISZBTEINBERG, horn in Russia, and ETHEL/DAMSKYZ” . ..
born in Russia, <= - S,

P II., STEINBERG 18 married to ETHEL ADELAIDE/ HAMMERMAN
STEINBERG, who was born 11/24/12, Brooklyn, N, Y, -

ITI, During interview of employees at Pitt Machine
Products in 1950, SA MICHAEL J, McDONAGH observed a small
booklet containing telephone numbers, which booklet was on
the desk of JULIUS ROSENBERG at Pitt Machine Products, One
of the numbers was listed as Philadelphia Signal Corps,
HOoward 5-2000 (STEINBERG 216), It was determined im 1951
that SIDNEY SAMUEL STEINBERG could be reached on this egten-
sion at the Philadelphia Signal Corps,

IV, The files of the Philadelphla Office reflect no
past or present subversive activities regarding STEINBERG,

he files of e ce, however, refle that
interviewed under oath on 10 y . in L'7£;

-5-



PH 65-U4350

with an FAG case on onem ’
as questioned regarding SR ong~
oing” at the Signal Corpe Supply Agency, Philadelphia, and
the Corps Engineering laboratory, Fort Monmouth,
entioned that he had heard of wrongdoing, but he
give any particular names, furnished other
information during this interview. as also inter-
viewed on 2/9/56 in connection withﬂn s Bribery, and
Conspiracy case, captioned "UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; E OF

SIGNA PLY AGENCY, PHILADELPHIA, PA,, -
WA, PURCHASE AGENT, SCSA, PHILADE . b7
V. The files of the Philadelphia Office contain no ’

identifiable information re past or present subversive activity
on the part of subject's spouse or relatives,

VI, There does not appear to be any informant or
double agent potential,

VII., A factor which appears to have a bearing on the
desirability of interviewing STEINBERG 18 that STEINBERG, like
FIEBERT, was removed from his position as a Purchasing Officer
in the Philadelphia Signal Corps in October, 1950, after an
investigation by the Senate Investigating Subcommittee of the
committee on Expenditures 1iun the Executive Department., It
appears pertinent to determine the extent of STEINBERG'S
association with JULIUS ROSEMBERG, Also, as 1u the case of
MURRAY FIEBERT, STEINBERG was employed in 1940 by the Signal
corps at Brooklyn, N, Y., He was subsequently transferred to
Philadelphia, where he received regular promotions until he
obtained the position of Purchasing Officer, Contract Awards
Branch of the Philadelphia Signal Corps., In view of STEINBERG'S
"high position” in the Signal Corps, it would seem very
i{mportant to determine how well he knew JULIUS ROSENBERG,

VIII, It is expected that 1f cooperative the extent of
STEINBERG'S relationship with JULIUS ROSENBERG will be deter-
mined, Also, attempts will be made to find out if JULIUS
ROSENBERG requested any information concerning the Signal
corps from STEINBERG, Also, STEINBERG will be questioned
regarding his knowledge of the extent of the association
between ROSENRERG and MURRAY FIERERT, Also, attempts will
be made to determine if RUTH CHANDIER was the person ROSENBERG
had listed in his notebook as being on Extension 374 at
HOoward 5-2000, )

-6 -




PH 65-4350

IX, It 18 contemplated that STEINBERG will be
approached to furnish information regarding an individual
who formerly dealt with the Philadelphia Signal Corps. The
name JULIUS ROSENBERG Will not be mentioned until STEINBERG
is contacted in person,

If STEINBERG does not desire to cooperate, he will
be reminded of the fact that 1in the capacity of contractors
representative for the aforementioned private firms 1t is
necessary for him to frequently contact the Philadelphia Signal
Corps and request cooperation, '

Bureau authority is requested for Philadelphia to
interview SIDNEY SAMUEL STEINBERG concerning his contacts
with JULIUS ROSENBERG, executed Soviet espionage agent, while
employed at the Philadelphia Signal Corps.

*» * »

/
RUTH L¢ﬁ§EANDLER

As pointed out previously, ROSENBERG had listed in
his uotebook the name CHANDIER on Extension 3 -
the number of the Philadelphia Signal Corps.
advised on 11/20/57 that he could not, determ evner

“ CHANDIER, born 12/3/19, Philadelphia, and who was employed at ‘ch_

* the Signal Corps from 3/4/42 until 8/19/55, was the individual
who had telephone extension 374 at the Philadelphia Signal LTD
Corps during the pertinent period 1949 and 1950, As reflected
in CHANDLER's Signal Corps file (201 file), maintained at

t. louis, she was employed under her maiden name, RUTH LQUISE

/(ERAZ;NGTON I‘She was married 8/10/47 to CHESTER F.\\CHANDLER,

0,

i - e L s,

fosry ool s [ - /oo

v ng‘m‘pertinen‘é‘pértﬁf“ﬂe’was employed at the
Signal Corps Stock Control Agency, 2800 South 20th Street,
which 18 a different address than the headquarters of the
Signal Corps where FIEBERT and STEINBERG were employed, She
was placed on maternity leave 4/28/50, The date she returned
to work could not be located in the pertinent flle, She re-
signed 8/19/55, "to take care of her son.” CHANDIER's 201
file at St, Louis revealed that she is a Negro and that she
18 active in the NAACP,

-7-



PH 65-4350

The files of the Phlladelphia Office contain no
identifiable information re CHANDIER or her husband, Inas-
much as we are not certain whether RUTH CHANDIER 18 the
individual ROSENBERG had listed in his address book, a
recommendation regarding the interview of her is being held
in abeyance until the results of the interviews of PIEBERT
and STEINBERG are avallable, It 18 noted that STEINBERG
and FIEEERT wWill be questioned as to whether RUTH CHANDIER
was known to JULIUS ROSENBERG, When the results of this
inquiry are known, a determination willl be made concerning
the advisability of interviewing RUTH CHANDLIER,




4-22 (FPev. 8-13-56) . . I

* Federal Burequ of I _tigation
. Records Brdy a1

2 -7 , 1058

[__!Name Check Unit - Room 6523 E
[ Service Unit - Room 6524 ’
Forward to File Review
Attention
Return to

w

Supervisor Room Ext.

Type of References Requested:
:]R ular Request (Analytical Search)
m:{fl—‘{eferences (Subversive & Nonsubversive)
Subversive References Only

Nonsubversive References Only
Main References Only

Type of Search Requested: .
L Restricted to Locality of
L~ Exact Name Only (On the Nose)
[:] Buildup T _Variations
[ Check for Alphabetical Loyalty Form

Subject ___ Murray FIEBERT
Birthdate & Place - _A=13-~17

Address ) | .

Localities =,
Seatcher ..

Rx Date Initials 7

FILE NUMBER SERIAL
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4-22 (Rev. 8-13-55) - '

- Federal Bureau of ' stigation
Records Bri .a

2 -7 , 195§

| Name Check Unit - Room 6523
- Service Unit - Room 6524

| Forward to File Review

L Attention — .
| Return to M LT

Supervisor Room Ext.

Type of References Requested:
| Régular Request (Analytical Search)
All References (Subversive & Nonsubversive)
[__ISubversive References Only
Nonsubversive References Only
Main References Only

N

N

Type of Search Requested:

Restricted to Locality of
xact Name Only (On the Nose) and

| Buildup [T variations Sidney S.

Check for Alphabetical Loyalty Form

Subject __Sidney Samnal STEINRBERG
Birthdate & Place —__2=8-~09, Brooklyn, N.Y,
Address

Localities

Searcher
R# Date Initials —- .
FILE NUMBER SERIA

b5 ~5p2236~C77'103F

el 23 2$7 2 344

AR

7223297
/ V4
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S4C, mmtladelpria (65-4350) February 12, 1958

R -
o128 m,-f%i, FBI (65-582368)__9 3 &} 9\‘

2
v

JULIGY ROSSFDESS, was., e$ a2 . '
5SPIONAGE - B 07 ®7 %% 51 revoruaT1oN CONTATNED
: : ' \ omIIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED Al
pa1E 2-28-8b BY 2 _

Ren rzlth 1-31-58.

w—‘“ﬂ 4 review of Pustles feils te reflect any
W;'b iaformatien pertaining te Stdney Samuel Steinberg -
net in the possessien of your effice. Yow are .
anthorized teo interview Aim for information pertainiag-
to Alts knowledge of and relatsionship with the sudjecs.

. 4 review of Busiles reflects Fem Yerk Offtce
has tn i38 pessession all information comcerning
Mrray Fiebe rred te the case

c
v uts, " New Ior
e which contains tnfermation indicating
;. that Flede ts 1955 wae employed dy CBS, MNTom ame 'S

/| autherized to tnteruiew Fiebert to detarmine if Ae L2
r~qb i the individual at the Philadelphia Sigmal Corps
W‘%’) Ao was contacted dy Jxliss Rosendberg aond, 1S so, bIC
M deternine Ais relattonship with Rosenderg.

@L_ﬂ;tn York (65-15348)

h ' . : A 3
/?Pfejdb, k\‘) i A - S Oj\y}jkl/ '
6 : g !
« - NOTE3 During a recent interview of David Greenglass, \}) f -
Q)-\,"‘ % adnigted Soviet agent currently in Lﬁiab.rg Penitentiary,
\ 3 he rgferred to the foct that Julfus RosendSrg had dusindiss - J(
=Zcontatts at . the Miladelphta Stgnal Corps. 4 review of the )} o
mRosendery file reflected that a-118% of telephone calls |
" Pron“Rosenderg’s dusiness eatadlisAmens reflected $hat on
-3 cad 10-50 he ocalled one Mr, Friedert (phonetie) at . N
wa mE 5-2000 ;69 ,Philadelphtia. During shinterview of employees
¢ Rdgenderg's ‘Jtrn;’? estadlishment, a amall dookles was :
1son dserddd containing ¢ mﬂc numbers o{ Rosanderg's desk., -
o, ——— One of the numders listed 28g Philadelphia Jignal Corps,
HOwa rd 5-2000;%761 r 374) (Steinberg 218), In view of
[/
.ﬁgg

Imont

h—_ the faot that &a'fru time to time _resfers to duainess.
— contacts of Rosend tthe Phtladalp@jn‘-}gml Compas, Phrila.

e S conducted investigation to locate the &fsre-mentioned

uer —— tndividuals and has recommended that hey de tntervieved, :
e 4 (g, Chandler ta believed to be RutR L. Chandler. Fila. recommends
lonapy o L7 fAELFAIAE/ in view of fact that this identification is not

dY A5y MAIL repyttipe one that a recommendatfon.concearning Aer interview

should be held in adeyance until the interviews of Fiedert &
Stetnderg are completed. .



r
g:j"
i
-E;

\date of Fuchs! arrival in the United States, hi

‘;Anunnrum.u ‘ . L
]ﬁce Mmmﬂ *dum UNITED $TAYES GOVERNMENT

W - Branigan :
‘fo 4, &, Belnouw - ﬁei?::"* DATR: February 3, 1958
, = DeLoach i Tolacal}
AF mom ;g A.‘Bman - Ualnferd M SECRE; (/ ;*#
. ' . 1 = Lee ' Belmoor —
3 Mason
SUBJECT:  "PHE WIME OF THE ATOM SPIES" M - P
JZ_ DP ‘UTHOR EVEN Q\B Rosen
d oy . s
0n 1=29=88 Mr, DeLoach telephontcally contacted Visrerrond —
Jéia Bishop relative to matters on which Bishop had requested Tele. Room —
assistance in cdnnection with the preparation of the above= ""’"::“"

mentioned book,’ One of the requasts made by Bishop was that he
would appreciate any possible information we could give him as to
the actions of Klaus Fuchs in the United States from the standpoint
of espionage., He indicated he did noit want clasatfied information
dut would need to tie in the fact that Fuchs came to Americs and did
engage in eapiohage in this country. He was told we would check ,into
the matier to sée if any assistance could de giluvend yy ‘ ,

SA Lamphere and ned atctements obtained., __
o £ AELAT A kL
¥e hav T‘reﬁTBTI“Tﬂ Pirnished background TRSoOTRALTOR ———
Bishop on Juliusjfand Ethel® Rosenberg, David and Ruth Greenglass,
Harry Gold, on Sobell and Anatoli Yakovlev in the form of summaries
of information, No memo on Fuchs or Alan Xunn May wae furnished Bishop
gince these cases were handled by the British and Canadian guthorities
and any information should come from those agencies. Bishop was
Jurnished with a bdibliography of published material on the case and
thetewas tncluded on this 1ist "The Crime of the Century,”™ an article
written by the Director in the May, 1951, issue of "Regders Digest.”
This article outlined the investigation conducted to locate Gold and
Jurnished generally some of the information which Fuchs had admitied
to the British authorities. "The FBI Story™ by Don Whitehead also
contains a chapter concerntng Fuchs' acttvittu in the United Stateg,ﬁﬂ
3
From the aboue it is japparent Biahop Aas information
tndicating Fuchs did engage in eapionage in the United States., Also,
Bishop visited England in 1957 and was in contact with Britiah
authorities and probably obtained infommation adgput Fucg espionage
activities, 'e can furnish Bishop with informa L T he
nue
here and his departure date from t

ited States .?b ‘
65=58236

¢8 121958 :
Enclosure - AN ‘ @%ﬁ/gﬁ

IBE:1db /Kw <G Q&)‘m-:::ﬁic vy 2 TN 3\}&2 s ‘Dsamas 1y 3042 0
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demorandum to Mr, Belmont

Re: "The Time of the Atom Spiea”
Jim Bishop - Author

65-58236

TOREECRE Y
ACTION:

There is attached a memorandum containing information
adout Fuchs' arrivael in the United States, his places of assignnent
here and the date of his departurse which, if you approve, will be
forwarded to Mr, Nease for his assistance in replying to Bishop's
request, It should also be pointed out to Mr, Bishop that "The FBI
Story"” by Don Whitehead contains a chapter concerning Fuchs'
activities in the United States and that "The Crime of the Centmry,”
an article written by the Director in the May, 1951, issue of
"Readers Digest" was included on bibliography of pudlished material
furnished to him, -This article outlined the investigation to locate
Gold and furnished generally some of the information that Fuchs 27

admitted to the Britiah.(.u) . ;,-"'( ,
1A '
l/ \f‘*{b\
A /




.nigan

. . 1l « Deloach -
1l =~ Malmfeld - Ctlmont

L 1 = Lee N - T ) *
Fedruary 4, 1958

XLAUS EMIL JULIUS FUCRS

: Xlaus Emil Julius Fuchs arrtved ta ShAe
Unided Stadea ad No rfoni' Pirginta, on Decemder 3,
1943, adoard she "indes,” & British naval dramsport,.
Ho preaceeded %0 New York ond restded driefly at the
Tasd and Barbdiszon Flaze Hotela. Ne then meved to an
apartnens at 128 Vess 77th Street, New Yark City,
During shis dime Ae wase employed ad the Departmend
of Scienttfte and Indusdrial Research of the British
Governmend and at the Bristah Nintsdry of Supply
Misston, Deth of vhich were located in New York City,

On August 11, 1544, Fuohs daparted from
New York Ctty sfor Los Alamos, New Mezico, where Ae
arrived on Adugust 14, 1544, In Fedruary, 15435, Ae
spent o two-week vacadion with Aie steter, Xristel
Hetneman, in Candridge, Uassachusetss, In Nevemder,
1943, Re draveled to Montreal, Canada, for a two=-day
conference, and tn Decender, 1543, made a shord®
vacatton trip de¢ Wezico., Fuche departed for England
Jron dontreal, Canadqg on June 29, 1546, He returned
to -the United States Sfor conferences in Novemder, 1547
He spent @ couple of weeks in the Untted States S
visising some friends and relagidives and then reiurned
te Londomn, England. ; _ : :

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

y : - ) - 1CT. 1ED .
J&UES P, LEE:jdb - _ WTRITN IS u:‘c-AiﬁlF ' _
() ’ Q"M" '  patE2-29-Rb 3130¥L
Orig & 1 prepared for Mr. G.A. Nease, . ‘ ’

Cover memo prepared from anigbn to Belmont re "The Time
of the Atom Spiea” Jim Bishop = Author JPL:jdd 2-3=58,

L
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STANDARD forts No. 84

o
Oﬁw Mer ./Zﬂm UNITED -1/ 7" GOVERNMENT
: i

« Boardaan
ro : [, ¥, Boa rdnan/ij(: "i :g:‘cl’::g:n DATE: January 23, 195
Y 2~ 1 = Lae w‘l‘ol&a
FROM : A K, Belmont-.x* ' a7y, TURATA TION CONTAINED Nichol$
.“v't .__’_._;. R e »\l'C “I:D Boar, .7/!>
Ty 0:1:7.28.%6 o304 JlBFC G
SUBJECT: J'ULIU& RDSE'NB.E'M, Wa3e, et al :""’——— P
ESFIONAGE - R pasons e
’ Tamm
This memo is prepared in view of Mr. Tolson's request M= —

concerning a review of the Rosenberg case made by a representative ree. Room
of the Internal Security Division of the Department. A review Holloman
of this case was made incigent to a study made in the Departnent Gaady
of @ book. entitled, "The-Tudgment of Julius and Ethel Rounberg by #’

John Wezley, The facts are as follows: ;4
o) A-L-'

By letter dated 11-8-56 Srom the Director to the Attorney »
General, the attention of the Attorue% General was called to an ad
which appeared in "The New York Times” for 11=4-56 concerning this book,
The Attorney General was furnished with a brief sumrary of the book
as well as ithe backgrounds of the author and ithe pudlishers, Cameron
and Kahn, (It should be noted this bdook was originally published in
Vay, 1955, and Photostats of the galley proofs of the book were
furnished by us to the Department at that time,) By memo of 12~3-56
Assistant Attorney Genergl Tompkins advised that Benjamin F, 1lock
of the Department had been directed to look into the book and make
recommendations, Tompkins requested someone familiar with the case -
confer with Pollock, On 12-12 and 18-56 Pollock conferred with
Section Chief W. A, Branigan and Supervisor J, P, Lee and atated he
had been glven the task of reviewing this book and refuting the
allegations set forth, He adutsed that when his review was completed
the Department would decide what action, if any, would be taken, Pollock Bk
‘said his purposs in contasoting the FBI was in order that he might have i; g
gome individual he could contact for the answers to factual questiono ";*
He agdvised he had asttempted to contact Judge Imring R, Kaufman, trig
,judge in the Rosenberg trial, but Kaufman had;indicated he did not

wish to de bothered and wanted to forget the whole thing. It should bde
noted that on 11-29-56 Judge RKaufman telephonically acdvised Mr, Nichols
that Pollock contacted him and he had informed Pollock he did not think
such contact was proper agd had referred Pollock to Mr, Nichols, Pollock
stated he had read the Wexley book and was planning to reread it as well
as the transcript of the trial., It was pointed out to Pollock that the
Bureau's investigation of the Rosenberg case is 'contained in our

official reports already im the pocsesatﬁgc‘of Departuent.

Pollock also advised he had contacte ;ﬁu cﬁ3 yy

James B. Xilsheimer, former Assistant United States Attorneys, who had
participated in the Rosenberg trtal and they wege \MRsHY Mszul.gﬂc

65=568236 —— K -—2z

Enclosure ' .

JPI;-Jdb o ; 'q ' ¢

(s) | F1O%© e 3 Z
{

61MAR101998



-

Memorandum to Mr, Boardman
Re: Julius Rosenberg, was,.,, et al
65=58236

stated he had attempted to contact Judge Irving Saypol, former

United States Aittorney, who was in charge of the Rosenberg prosecution,
but Saypol declined to meet him and requested that any questions

be sudbmitted in writing, Pollock also indicated he had attempted

to reach Roy Cohn, former Assistant United States Atorney who also
participated in the trial, dut he was unsuccessful in reaching hinm,

On 6=24=-57 Pollock presented several factual questions
concerning the Rosenberg case to the Bureau, which questions were
answered by letter to Tompkins dated 6-26=-57., Pollock also attempted
to interview former SA John A, Harrington who participated in the
Rogenberg investigation dut Harrington refused to be interviewed bdy
Pollock except in the presence of a Bureau official after reviewing
his reports. Pollock was telephonically contacted on $-30-57 and he
stated he had two factual questions to ask Harrington and he furnished
the questions, Pollock was referred to a Bureau report in the
possession of the Department which answered these questions and he then
stated he would withdraw his request to interview Harrington.

The Bureau was not furnished with the results of Pollock's
review of the Rosenberg case., On 9-30-57 Pollock aduvised that "Look"
magazine would carry an article on the case soon., This article appeared
in "Look” of 10-1€-57, Upon review, it was noted that this article

contained 9 i which could be used by communistas To
the gccuracy of the entir icle. e article did set forth 18
coamunist charges against the Government in this case and furnis hed the

answer to each of these charges. The article gave credit to Pollock
Jor the review of the case. The over-all effect of the article
reflected favoradly upon the Bureau's investigation of this case and
there were no derogatory references to the Burfau.

A memorandum from Nr., Belmont to Mr, Boardnan dated 10-14-57
reviewing this article is atiached.

For your information,
4 ]/
G
o iy ” "ALZ /
¥ ?‘9 &

I NN

ACTION:
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414-12th Street

Zrarks, Yevada

Tebruary 21, 1952

ed ..taves eparment of Justice

uashingtoan 25, D. T,

Zear 'r. 1OOVer:

- 7
!,J,,(_/~
e

I am writing a term paper about the Rosenburgz Case and

would Ze very nappy to receive any nnssible information
abont them,

I could use such facts as how the Zosenburzs aquired
the information they turned over to the Comnunist Qegime;
what infornation led to their arrest, and anything about
their trial which would be useful in writing a term paper.

, [
Thank you very much,

Yours truly, —
,’,‘)}.' 1 ° oy
IR LA v%)

¢i1lliam rLvans

e —— .
\
PRy
N S r
O s
(\‘-H‘v ' J . i -



- & March 4, 1968
'&,ﬁ{?"\i‘c‘u w 5‘3336—}5
\ "’ ' ;1{{'%.‘ .-
i 1\,‘&3%
oM. William Evans
‘: 414 Twelfth Streot :
f Sparks, Nevada - - o
b Dear Mr, Evans: | * e
; Although I would like to be of service, the FBI has Gl
4 no material which I can send you in response to your request S
o postmarked February 25, 1958,
For your i{nformation, however, you may be able
to secure from your school or local public library a copy of
Don Whitehead's '*The FBI Story;' published by Random House,
Inc., New York, New York, in 19668. In this book, Mr. Whitehead
: describes the case you mentioned in quite some detail, and you
i may be able to secure the data you desire through this source.
| | | _ Sincerely yours,
Ty N 'Y John Edgar Hoover |
i . it j:ﬂsu : Director
oni 2 | _ )
4 | - [conm—Tar] | “ '2
. ' 3 o
o ’ ri“/ B>
:.rdn:cm i NMALZD )5 “,9:
mont ¢ S S .
vt~ DCL:blh ' ”"{{ e ac }W U a8
m (3)
- R
e. Room N 11 p / 40:
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Captioned cacse has been reviewed and careful
conaideration given to the acdvisability of
any reinterviews, interviews or other

cction which may now aprear warranted. In
the event auck now aprears desirable,
necessary action 18 being initiated.
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STAMODARD FaRM NoO. 84
'

TO :  DIRRCTOR, FBI (65-58236) oats: 3/26/58
ADL INFORMATION CORTAINED C e

FROM NEW YORK (65-15348)

dﬁ' A - HERBIN 14 UNCTATSIFIED )
swocr. " JULTUS ROSENEERG, was., ot 4l DAIE&M_BYQQ‘%&Z%C'
: 2 & Y

(00:NY) a ‘)
& ?
N vaf A
Re Philadelphia letters 1/6/58 and 1/31/58, to
Bureau, captioned as above,

MURRAY, , 50-18 220th Street, Bayside,
Long Island, Ne# York, employed as Eastern Sales Representative
with the Thomas Organ Company, 54 Canal Street, New York City, -
was interviewed on 3/7/58, by SAS WALTER C, GUTHEIL, JR, and _‘’—
WALTER A, WANGENHEINM. The primary purpose of the interview

with FIEBERT was to attempt to resolve whether or not he

was the "Mr. FRIEBER?7 (ph) at the Philadelphia Signal Corps

to whom calls were placed on 1/3/50 and 1/10/50 from the

subject's place of business, Pitt Machine Products Company,

New York City.

FIEBRRT upon being queastioned regarding his
background and employment furnished subsaqthtlyy the same _ ?
information as set forth in referenced Philadelphia letter, '’

' 1/6/58. FIRBERT acknowledged that he was employed continubiiYy
with the Signal Corps from 4/25/40-9/18/50 with the exception
of the period 5/21/43-2/19/46 during which time he was granted
& "military furlough" from the Signal Corps for military
service with the United States Army. He stated that his
first area of assignment with the Signal Corps was at the
Procurement District, 58th Street, Brooklyn, New York, where
he remained until 10/13/41. From the latter date until
the termination of his employment, 9/18/50, he was assigned

to the Procurement District at South 20th Street, Philadelphis,
Pennsylvania, He described his positions with the Signal A
Corps as follows: : ' ')K
Clerks; A ,
1940 - 1942 S S _ [
Administrative Assistant é5-5&1 3%-23 46
WheeEy Sessse [ -,

LJ-: 3 19'4315 .
i PR 4 APR 1 1958
.2 » Bureau (65-53&26) (nn; . sl
g"- Philadeiphia (65-4350) (RM) s .
1 - New zq:;kl? (65-{5348? o i S—
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NY 65-15348
Administrative Officer
1946 - June, 1947

Purchasing Officer
Stock Control Agency
June, 1947 = June, 1948

Purchasing Officer S .
Contracting Division - 5 :
Contract Awards Branch

Large Purchase Section

June, 1948 = February, 1950

Chief

Awvards Branch

Contracting Division

Pebruary, 1950 - Septeuber18 1950

Upon being questioned concerming the subject
and the latterts company, the Pitt Machine Products conpl.ny,
FIEBERT emphatically stated that he was certain he had never.
met nor had any contact with JULIUS ROSENBERG, With regard
to the Pitt Machine Products Company, FIEBERT stated thas
the company's title was unknown to him and that he could
not recall having had contact with an employee or representative
of that company. FIEBERT explained that starting around Junc,
1948, his work with the Philadelphia Signal Corps was
prinrily confined to "contrect awarding," 1In connectiom
with which he authorized various contract awards to .
approximately 25,000 different companies a year. He notod S
that as many as fifty to sixty companies would submit bids
for each of the contracts which meant he would have reason
to have dealings with, or at least be xnown by name, to S ,
representatives of thousands of companies each year. =@ . .. .
FIEBERT pointed out that his name was listed on all s:lgul SRR
Corps contractual bid announcements where the contract -




NY 65-153#8

T at

: oxceeded & thousand dolhrl, thus malkking his name and
position known to an incaledable number of manufacturers
and contractors, He stated that any contact by the Pitt
Machine Products Company, Rew York City, with him

during January, 1950, would necessarily have been

in connection with some sort of legitimate business
dealing or inquiry concoming Ihich he has no
rccolleetion.

- me recalled that smtm during the
summer of 1950 he was questioned at the Philadelphia-
Signal Corps by & representative of a federal agenoy,
possibly United States Army Intelligence (G-2),concerning
whether or not he had known or been in contact with JULIUS
ROSENBERG at which time he denled having known or having
been in contact with the subject. He could not recall

why he was questioned during 1950 concerning the subject,

but belleved at the time that it was in connection with
Questioning of key porsonnel of the smml Corps.

’ Photographs of the following individuals who
were mvolved in the ROSENEBERG conspirtcy werse exhibited .
. to FIEBERT who identified the photographs of the subject

and DAVID GREENGLASS and described those photographs as
"familiar as a result of having previously observed them
in newspapers.” The renaining photogrlph’ were describod
a8 beins of individuals not lcnoun.

DAVID and RUTH GREENGIASS .
JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG
 RUSSELL ALTON MG NUTT

WELDON BRUCE DA!'!.‘OI e
ANME and !ICHABL SIDO.ROV'ICK

. ; B T L
el . - Semadr D e L Ty
7



. 1in the Awards Branch of the Contracting Division. He

- mutual termination of their euployment with the Signal Sl

NY 65-15348

ALFRBD SARAH
WILLIAM PERL
WILLIAR DANZIGER
MORTON SOBERLL
HARRY GOLD
HENRIETTA SAVIDGE
VIVIAM GLASSMAN

FIEBEM s thon questionod oonooming RUTH L. -
GHAHDIBR and SIDNEY SAMUEL STEINBERG described in referenced
Philadelphia letter, 1/31/58. He denied knowing RUTH L.
CHANDLER by her married name of CHANDLER or her maiden name
gr BRAZIEGGTOI. FIEBER? commented as follows concerning
TBINEERGS

He described STEINBERG as a co-worker at the
Signal Corps, Brooklyn, New York, during 1940-1941 and
at the Philadelphia Signal Corps, 1981-1950. He stated
hg he worked closely with STEINBERG starting around
when they were both employed as purchasing officers

noted that STRINBERG was assigned to the Small Purchase

" Section of the Contracting Division and handled contract
awarding in those contracts which did not exceed $1,000,

He Xmew of no dealings that STEINBERG may have ha wibh
the Pitt Machine Produocts Company, New Yoxk City, and
has no reason to believe that STEINBERG knew or had contact
with the subject, He stated he has no reason t¢ doubt
STEINBERG'S loyalty te the United States Government and
knew of no subversive acts by STEINBERG., He stated he

has had little contact with STEINRERG sineiethe time of

.A-.....

LT T PIKEERD Was qnestiomd conceming tho eimm-'.
atanceo ‘of his and STEINBERG'S termination of employment . - .. .i. .

from the Signal Corps and replied he "41d4 not want to -

discuss that in detail." He stated he resigned in liew

of suspension because of an administrative problem which

had no security connection, '

Corps dur:l.ng 1950, .. - DR

- b -



l! 65-15343

. " PIEBRR? suted that ‘he was euploycd with

Columbia Broadcasting System (CBS) at New York City
during the period 1951-1956 in the Government Contracts
Division and Telovision Sales Promotion.

Pmma, who was coopentivo and courteous
throughout the interview, impressed the interviewing
agents as being sincere with regard to his statements
concerning the subject and the Pitt lllchino Productl
ccupaxw. Roew !ork City. . .

LERAD

o Huladolphn will make 1nqu1ry at e-a nead-
quarters, Philadelphia, in an attempt to ascertain if
that agency contacted MUORRAY FIEBERT during the summer
of 1950 regarding the subject a.nd if so develop all =
pertinent information, - v o
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Oﬁic‘e Meriviwnawtitn + UNITED siarss GOVERNMENT

TO : The Director DATS: 5 ~/ 9'57
FROM : J, P. Mohr
7
SUBJECT: The Congressional Record T L :)J e oot
3 Y '

Tages A2538-A2836, Congressman ilood, (M) Dmnsylvania,\ RSl

ei ended his remarks to include an article written by Congreunm Walter, N
(D) Pennsyivania, which appeared in the “hiladelphis 'nquirer entitled Treason N

of Rosenbergs “as Worse Than Murder. Mr. %alter siated "The arrest of the
Rgsenbergs with the underlings climaxed one of the finest achievements of the
FBL And the international Communist conspiracy, in trylng to make capital of IR
their case, betrayed itself for all America to see it as the enemy of truth, -
freplom and decency. Other references to the FBI have been noted for your ;-
attlxzntion.

Original filed in:

—r A I‘“‘ T\"l fD
GET.T. T“r'—\—:..» -7l ‘D - v
__,,'nggb ﬁl'

'_‘-—‘/‘

és' -ﬁa 3(,—-

194. Ard 2

In the original of a memotandum captioned and dated asabove, the Congressional
Record for was reviewed and pertinent items were
marked for the Dlrector 8 uttentlon. This form has been prepared in order that
portions of a copy of the original memorandum may be clipped, mounted, and

placed in appropriate Burequ case or subject matter files.
s < -
LA T
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4-572 (3- 29-55)
+ BTANDARD FORM

@
Oﬁice Meﬂm, m.ium UNITED ¢ 7.7 GOVERNMENT

TO :  The Director DATRB: 3 - A - Sf
FROM : ], P, Mohr
0
) ~— J .- [ . N
SUBJECT: The Congressional Record N D FY C ! a

APPENDIX

42599~ Conzressman rlood, (D) Pennsyivania, extended his remarks to

include an article written by Congressman Walter, (C) Sennsylvania,

eatit’ed "Save R0senbergs Crive "Vas Giant Red ¥raud® which

.32€01
/ zo earecd in the -hiludelshia Inquirer. The references to the FBI
and Mr. Hoover, contilned in the article, were set forth in z\

- IO PR N T
1 G0 Tallduill JT22aGd ¢l aarlier tf)‘.‘..lj

ALL TRTORTATT AN CONTAINED

f"“-'\( -e .!‘ i "“.T‘-‘.[ D g # :
EDA. E?_L g b u130¢2' w

65 -5F236

NOT “‘F‘(‘ORDED
~ 191 aPR 3 1938
o LT

Js ——

In the ‘original of a memorandum captioned anddated as above, the Congressional
Record for ' . was reviewed and pertinent items were
marked for the Director s attention. This form has been prepared in order that
portions of a copy of the original memorandum may be clipped, mounted, and
placed in appropriate Bureau case or subject matter files.

Original filed in:

"V




STANDARD FORM NO. 84

O]j‘ice Mef,w.w Jum « UNITEL - -.'.;L-EQ}OVERNMENT

T0 - . Director, FBI (65~58236) paTE:  4/24/58
/" “ Iflrs
v+ 'rrOoM i SAC, Philadelphia (65-4350) ITA
.‘( G S ..,'r-'ll"'r i
< summcr:  JULIUS ROSENBERG, Was., et 2] . yyrimra7foN CONTAINED '
ESPIONAGE - R _ 77N 18 TNCL LASS IFIEDl Ao
00 - New York nA;EI_Lg_&-B[ 7, ;3‘4‘9"
e Re Philadelphia letter 1/31/58, Bulet 2/12/58, and

New York letter 3/26/58. cen 23 ¢/¢

Rebulet granted authority for Philadelphia to inter-
view SIDNEY SAMUEL STEINBERG re his assoclation with JULIUS
ROSENBERG, The basls for this assoclation was that during
interviews with employees at Pitt Machline Products Company,
NYC, 1n 1950, SA MICHAEL J, McDONAGH observed a small booklet
containing telephone numbers, which booklet. was on the desk
of JULIUS ROSENBERG at Pitt Machine Products, One of the
numbers was listed as Philadelphia Signal Corps, Howard 5 2000
(STEINBERG 216), and another (CHANDLER 374),

In 1951 it was determined that SIDNEY SAMUEL STEINBERG
could be reached at the Philadelphid Signal Corps on Extension
216; however, the person listed as CHANDLER on Extension 374
was not definitely identified. A RUTH L, CHANDIER worked at
the Signal Corps during this period, but it was not known
whather she was on Extension 374.

* % ¥ * * H X

SIDNEY SAMUEL STEINBERG, 350 Rockledge Avenue,
Huntingdon Valley, Pa. (telephone ‘Essex 9-3663), was 1inter-
viewed at the Philadelphia Office by SAs DELMER R, EXON and 3

CHARLES SILVERTHORN on 4/16/58, .

J:
27N m u : /\; 4
{ 2 )= Bureau (RM)(65-58236)
| ) \4%{— wEﬁ Ygr£ %(-15348) {RM)

1- Philadelph‘.l.a (65-4350) MJ&SG a23¢7

CS :JFM o A
(%) =1 APR 235 1958

Fie*

BGMAY 1 3.8




PH 65-4350

STEINBERG acknowledged that during the approximate
period 1948-1550 he was the contracting officer for the
Philadelphia Signal Corps for all contracts worth $1,000 or
under, As contracting officer he supervised a group of
people composed of purchasing clerks, typists, and record
clerks, Every type of small item Imaginable under a thousand
dollars was purchased for the Army by this unit, STEINBERG
estimated he approved the awarding of thousands of contracts
each year., Oune of the years he took an approximate count and
the contracts he approved amounted to over 12,000,

When the photograph of JULIUS ROSENBERG was shown
to him, he stated he could not recall ever having seen this
individual before. When the name JULIUS ROSENBERG was men-
tioned, STEINBERG asked if thils was the person who was executed.
He said he had never met thls person but had read of the case
in the newspapers, He stated to his knowledge he never dealt
with JULIUS ROSENBERG at any time.

When Pitt Machlne Products Company, NYC (JULIUS
ROSENBERG 'S company), was menticned, STEINBERG advised he
never heard of this company before, He also failed to
recognize photos of the following:

DAVID GREENGLASS

ALFRED SARANT

MICHAEL SIDOROVICH

WILLIAM PERL

JOEL BARR

MAX ELITCHER [

WILLIAM DANZIGER

MORTON SOBELL \

STEINBERG related that he was the contracting
officer for purchases under $1,000 until September, 1950,
when he was suspended, This suspension took effect during
an inquiry that was being conducted at the Signal Corps
concerning the allegation that officlals of the Signal Corps
were being entertained lavishly by contract bidders, In this
connection, STEINBERG stated, he made one blg mistake in his
11ife and that was lying during the inquiry in an effort to
protect MURRAY FIEBERT, his former boss at the Signal Corps.
After the inquiry was finished STEINBERG was removed from his

-2 -




PH 65-4350

position as contracting officer, STEINBERG added that General
LAWTON, who was 1in charge of the Signal Corps at that time,
realized that STEINBERG was a victim of circumstances and
Informed STEINBERG that he wanted him to return to work at
the Signal Corps when "things had quleted down" after about
a year's time. General LAWTON, approximately a year after
STEINRERG'sS suspension, sent him a letter asking him to stop
in at the Signal Corps to see about being reinstated., When
STEINBERG did return, he found the Signal Corps was cutting
back instead of hiring due to the fact that the Korean War
had ended a few months before. Therefore, STEINBERG never
did return to work at the Slgnal Corps.

STEINBERG added that this incident has almost
ruined his life since even today when he visits the Signal
corps as a contractors'! representative for various firms,
he notices that there is still quite a bit of antagonism
toward him,

When asked to explain how nis name happened to
appear in certaln records belonging to JULIUS ROSENBERG,
STEINRERG advised he was unable to give any explanation.
He added he never met JULIUS ROSENBERG and never had business
dealings with Pitt Machine Products Company. Possibly, he
stated, Pitt Machine Products may have acquired one of thousands
of Signal Corps contractural bid announcements on which
STEINBERG'S name appeared, and possibly they were able to
learn the telephone number and extenslon that STEINBERG was
on. STEINBERG 2gain reiterated that he never met and never
had any dealings with JULIUS ROSENBERG or Pitt Machine
Products. )

Regarding MURRAY FIEBERT, STEINBERG stated that
there 1s quite a bilt of animosity between him and FIEBERT
due to the aforementioned incident, STEINBERG has no knowledge
that FIERERT kunew JULIUS ROSENBERG or that FIEBERT ever had
any business dealings with Pitt Machine Products.

STEINBERG could not recall the name RUTH CHANDLER
or any other CHANDLER who may have been at the Signal Corps
in the contract awards section at the same time he was there,

STEINBERG appeared cooperative and courteous through-

out the interview, and he seemed to be sincere regarding the
fact that he d1d not know JULIUS ROSENBERG,

#* * #* * #* ¥ #
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Re New York letter 3/26/58 set forth the results
of the interview with MURRAY FIEBERT, It was also mentioned
that FIEBERT thought he had been questioned in 1950 by some
intelligence representative, possibly G-2, concerning whether
he had known or had been in contact with JULIUS ROSENRERG.
New York requested Philadelphla to make an inquiry at G-2
headquarters, 1n an attempt to ascertain if any member of
that agency had contacted MURRAY FIEBERT,

In connection with the above, STEINBERG advised
he had never bveen questioned by anyone concerning JULIUS
ROSENBERG, ’

Philadelphia is attempting to determine whether
any representative from G-2 questioned FIEBERT concerning
ROSENBERG in 1950, The Bureau will be advised of the results
of this inquiry,

-
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JULIUS ROSENBERG was., et al
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TYE FOLLOWING INFORMATION WAS OBTAINED LD
FROM NY A VERY HIGHL EN E.
EXTRIME E EXERCIJE R 3 ION

. H & . &
I R 4l
SOURCE. ' ‘

— . ¢ . ' L
—who has furnished rellable i,,b
1ﬁformation n the past and is close to GLORIA ACRIN,

on L/25/58, furnished info wnich disclosed that Mr.

and Mrs. ABEL MEEROPOL adopted MICHAEL and ROBERT
~:::RODENBLRG as a result of a court order issueéd by the

Surrogates Court of New York County on 2/25/38.

ABEL MEEROPOL is identical with ABEL MEEROPOL AN
a free lance wrlter, who has used the pen name of LEWIS
ALLAN. MEEROPOL and his wife, ANNE, nee Schaeffer, C
have been identifled by reliable informacis:as members
of the CP in NYC until 1947 and 1948, respectively.,.

GLORIA AGRIN 1s a trustee of the Rosenberg
Children s Trust Fund and has held an officlal position
wlth the New York Chapter of the Natlonal Lawyers
Guild.
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The Attorney General June 19, 1958

Director, F3l

a

JULITS ROSENBERG, with eliases, et al. .

There to attached a Photestat of ﬁa article
which appeared im the June 13, 1958, itasue of "The
Norker,” an east coast commnunist meekly newspaper.

The attached @rticle purports to be an
interview of Willign A Carrell, formar United States
Marshal fer the Southerm Di ol Fep Tork, In
this article Carroll claime that Ae was discharged
Srom Ais positton as Uniied States Narshal shortly
after the execution of the Rosendergs. The article
allegedly gives Carroll’s version of the arrangements
in the death Aouse prior to the erxecution of the
Rosendergs and attridutes to Carroll statements
indicating Ris adatration for the conduct of the
Rosendergs at the time of their deaths,

/.,// 5

e aftcchcd Photostat 18 furnished to pyou
Jor your infornation,
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B; VIRGINIA GARDNER

FORMER U. S. MARSHALL
William A. Carroll last week
recalled watching Julius _and
Ethel Rosenberg go to their
death and told The Worker he
would not go through it again
even if by doing so he could
bocome President of t.he United
Statea,

The fifth anniversary of the
execution of the Rosenbergs, con-
victed of conspiracy to deliver
A-bomb secrets to the Soviet
Union, will be observed June 22
in modest ceremonies at their
graves in Wellwood cemetery,
Pinelawn, Long Island. They
were executed June 19, 1953, at
Jssining. )

“No, not if 1 could become
President,” said Carroll, ¢ think
3ob Considine said the same
ding.” Considine was one of
hree wire service reporters Care
oll allowed to witness the ex-
eution. |

"arrgll, who dropped out of

politically soon after the
xecution, was located in the
itate Bldg. 155 Worth St., where
e zerves as Deputy Commissioner
£ the Bureau of Motor Vehicles.
‘he interview marked his first
wblic utterances on the execu-
‘on since his blast of July 11,
953. He waa bitter then be-
wee he had been asked to quit
1e previous June 24 although
wo days before the execution

s was in Attorney General

guwnell’s office and nothing

as said about firing him. He

83 quoled at that time as tell-

g nNewsmen:

«] didn’t think they would let

e finish a nasty job for them

\d then try to fire me mthout.

en a vacation.”

kL

LI - T .

TO THIS REPORTER he said
_the_aqytset, ag soon as I told
m what had brought me there
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he approaching flfth a
sary of the execution ofljthe
Rosenbergs:

. “I wish T had known they were
going to fire me and I wouldn’t

_have had anything Yo do thh

it

“It was Tke's doing. My ap-
pointment from President Tru-
man was specifically for a four-
year term ending March 1, 1954.
But Ike couldn’t wait. He listened
to Dewey in a hurry to give out
jobs. 1 refused  to resign. I said

they'd have to fire me.” So they
did.
* . -

TRAE BIG HEAVY-SET man

"known as mild-tempered and

cooperative to reporters during
his years as U. S. Marshall ap-
peared more than merely resent-
ful of having been done out of
nine months' time on a federal

‘payroll. He said at the time he

considered guing but it would

"have had to be “Carroll versus

the President of the U.S.A.” and
what chance would he have?

. But intimating that an integral
part of his indignation was that
they let him go through the ordeal
of that week of June 15, he
volunteered in almost the next
breath, looking at this reporter
steadily out of round, unblink-
ing, increduions eyes, his voice

‘softening, breathing a bit heavi- ,

‘ .

“He went {.rat, you know. They
gave him the first little shock.
1 think that’s just tq keep them
« « . the rest.” Fis words were
inaudible buy he hurried on to
the thing that was on his mind
apparently, He fixed me with
his amazed glance anl spoke of
Fithel Rosenberg:

"“To see her walk In, between

. the two matrons, the young rab-

bi chaplain leading, and then to
see her, just before she reached
the chair, turn to Mem

questioning of them by FBI, De- ° Tribune
partment of Justice or other_ N. Y. Journal-
~agency representatives. ' American

Tolsolt ——————

Nichols
- Boardman
Belmont
Mohe
Parsons e—m— ——
Rosen
Tamm
Trotter
Nease
Tele. Room
Holloman

L} Gandy

——

and do what sho didt—well,. she
kissed her — you'd|{think sfie
‘was, well, just normal, you know™

* )

IT WAS NOT as if he were:
telling the reporter anything new. -
This last warm gesture, made
seconds away from searing death, '
hsG been widely reported at the
time — new evidence that Judge
Kaufman had been powerless to:
fuppress and no newapwper could
brush aside.

_ Baut the former U. S Marshaﬂ
was seeing it again and felt
compelled to speak of it.

He spoke unhesitatingly - of
that final weelc He recalled
waiting tengely at the special
phone in the warden’s office with 4,7’ 53 X
a direct line to the Attorney Gen- 0 <y {~ v,
eral’s office in Washington and A RN
to Judge Kaufman. He said spe- b l/ ¢ / D'
cial personnel were added to man
the switchboard at the pnson Q
at Oesining, - \

“]l wag there if they wantod :
t"ﬂ"ﬁc‘i dmet ‘1:!0 5'“:- Wash. Post and

e made it clear n
the times he had seen the Rosen~ Times Herald
bergs he never had asked them Wash. News
any questions about the case, Wash. Star
nor was it alluded to by them. N, Y. Herald
He never was present at any.

-~

On June 2 the then Director
of Prison James V. Bennett had ﬁ 3 gir;o rN
visited Ethel and Julius Rosen ' aily News —
berg. According to what Julius N.Y. Times
Rosenberg m:claportedhln a wire : Daily Worker
their co the late Emanu %_; Z
Bloch, Bennett said that at the ' ;5:: VI‘_:?:;

direction of the then Attomey
4 m

General Brownell, he would put
B

them in touch with the proper
officials if they wanted to "COo
operate.” They rensserted
innocence.

The morning after :rhe execu- 3
tion the New York Time reported, >
“To the last. M,u'shall

e




kept a telephone line open to
“Wamhifgton in case either: hus-
band or wife decided to make a

full disclosure  of their activis’

ties. Last week each had been
informed by the. Department of
Justice that confessions cpuld
win them a reprive from death,
Both maintained they were com-

pletely innocent and had nothing

to confess.” .
On that Friday, . June 19,
when massed crowds in capitals
throughout the world waited
tensely, Carroll waited by the
phone in the warden’s office.
On June 8 Judge Kaufman had
refused to hold a hearing on new
evidence and had set the week
of June 15 for execution. Later
that week Carroll announced the
execulion would be Thursday,
June 1§, at 11 p.m.
- Three times previously Kauf.
man had set & week for them tg
die; three times previously the
Supreme Court refused to review
the case. On Monday, June 15,
its last day of the term, it de-
nied the request for a stay of

~——oneanlion pending appeal from

three lower court rulings, § to 4,
and adjourned for the summer.
But that Wednesday, Justice
. Douglas granted s temporary
siay. It was announced in Wash<
ington at 11:10 a.m. Within the
hour the wire gervices had the
story that Brownell was demand-
ing the reconvening of the full

court to consider the stay. — an_

almost unprecedented event.

And that Wednesday Carroll
was in Washington in the At-
torney General's ofice. Now he
said to me:;, .

“Judge Kaufman had saxd Ehey
must die the week of June 15,
That was the law, and -on Fri»
day, with the Supreme Court
meeting, I knew that unless {
got a call we had to proceed with
‘B8 execution. I had with me
l)zputy Marshall Tom Farley. If

1 left the wardem’s office to gs
to- the death house, be—staged
right there by the pho_ne. c i
. “You had to go by prison truck
to the death house. They hagd
orders if a call came’ through
ut in a call there for me
-Iﬁ ed it so I'd knowthemmuw
of my arrival .
“But no ecsll came throng
I only realized after I bexau
goihg through newspaper files,
the full meaning of his worda
Apparently . when he was in
‘the Attorney Generalla office
Wednesday Brownell was even
then so confident that the Doug-
las stay would be upset by the
Supreme Court that he gave in-
structions the execution was to
go through on Friday unless a
call came through to tho contn-

One call Carroll goty, ho sa:d—-.

from attorney Bloch, whom he
spoke of as a “brilliant man."'
with whom he had had various:
confarences,
" #Yes,” he said. “He called me,’
from Washington.” It was, I
knew, after the Suprema-Cousl,
had ruled. “If figured he had no
more hope of any-thmg — clemem
¢y or anything.

“He asked me to see them snd
tell them goodbye and tell t.hem.
he’d done his beat.” He was|
sllent, heavy-faced. Did he g'lvi
them the ‘message? I asked. “I'
don't know,” Carroll said nuser-l
ably. “It wasn't an easy thing to'
do. and — I just don’t know.”

It was 8:16 pm. and the last
raya from a red sunset were seeny
faintly over the Hudson wher
Ethel Rosanberg was pronounced,
dead by two attending doctora:'
The double execution demnnded;
by an administration confounded,
by the very innocence of th.l
young couple and the world outs!
cry over it, had been rushed
through with the aid of m
eourt. 3
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FNATTONAL COMNITTER 70 SECURE JUSYICER
FOB MORTON SOBELL
IS4 Or 1950

Attached New York meme 7-1-58 advises tAat Roy N, CoAas,
.f"le" Spectal Asststant to the United Stotes ‘t ornepy in Ic. York, was
interviewed on the New York City radie program "Counterpetnt® over
Station VYNEW on 8=-23-58 by Professor Filliam Imutlor corncerniag the
Rosenberg=-Sobell sspienage case. 4 review of Cohn's remarks discloses
that CoAn was fully convinced that tAe Rosendergs and Sodell were guilty
and that the death sentence meted out te the Rosendergs was fustified.
Be stated that there mas overvhelming svidence imtroduced at the irial
to prove thetr guilt contrary to what the comaunists and thetr '
sympathizers delieve and that charges that they were viciins of Aysteris
and vere framed by ithe prosecution were without foundation. During the
broadcast there was no mention made of the FBI c.rccpt in one instance on
page 10 thereof whem CoAn, im answering Xunetler's question conceming
charges that the prosecution was unethical in this case, stated there
wae no unetMch conduct or distortion of any kind either by the
prosecution "or the FBI which prepared tAis ccse.” “
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TO: Director, FBI (100-387835) DATE: 7/5/5¢
FROM: SAC, San Francisco (100-35117) ﬁﬁ

RE: NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO SECURE
JUSTICE IN THE ROSENBERG CASE
(NCSJRC), aka., BAY AREA COUNCIL OF
SOBELL CUMMITTEBS (BACSC), aka.
1s - C . Classified by,
A J‘{, - J Emnmfm

Attached hereto are six”kopies of the renorTt
of SA PHILIP M., ALGAR dated and captioned as above at
San Francisco and six copies of the memo regarding
reliability of informants used in instant report.

: ao\w[_étf—/ "L- REFERENCE
1 — o

Report of SA PHILIP M. ALGAR dated 1/3/58 at
San Francisco, California.

Careful consideration has been given to each
source concealed in thlis reoort and T-symbols have been
utilized only in tiose instances where the identities
of the sources must be concealed.

This report is classified Confidential since
data reported from several informants therein could
reasonably result in identification of a confidential
informant of a continuing value and compromlsing further
effectiveness thereof,

The source . used to document the Northern
California Co tee for the Protection of the Foreign

; Born is urces used to do BACSC are
1 former fbrm&q‘lllllliiiiiliiilll'and
S58 =~ ‘-
83 G- ?ureags(lgo-g?7835)(12 encls)(REG) A‘L) L
1 -~ 65-5823 AN (Y
1 - Seattle (2 encls)(REG) 5 (4/ '
1 - Los Angeles (100-41648)(2 encls)(REG)
2 - NYC (100-107111)(L4 encls)(REG)
él -F65-153h8) ‘///
2 - San Francisco
Pasrne ° 16558236
90" < CONFIDERTHAY |, NorT rEcorpEn o
| ! 120 JuL 15 1954 -
r{ Vo | — —_——
4(“\_,

.JUL.‘Z"\ 358
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SF ~ 100-35117
PMA:rn

DAVID HYMAN LEWIS, JR., 124 Parnassus St., San Francisco (rs;).

No confidential source was used to document
the "National Guardian®,

One copy each of this report is being furnished
to the Los Angeles and Secattle Offices for correlation
of the SOBELL Committee activities.

Identity of Date of Activity and/or File Number
Source Descrintion of Information Where Located

S - BACSC meeting
Hotel Whitcomb, 12/15/57

SOBELL meeting, Hotel Sir
Francis Drake 11/22/57

BACSC letter of 1/4/58

NCCMS meeting
BACSC meeting, 2/5/58
SOBELL meeting l/11/58

SF T- ~ ESTHER SKLAR, Temporary
Chairman, 1/26/58

Officers of BACSC, 2/5/58
BACSC meeting 12/4/57 !

SOBELL meeting, Hotel Whitcomb
12/15/517

BACSC meeting, 1/16/58

BACSC letter, 1/29/58

h

BACSC lecture, 2/3/58

-2 -



SF - 100-35117
PMA:rn

BACSC meeting, 2/5/58 —
h Documentation of WARREN K. 3ILLINGS
queste \bZ j

SF T- b’?D Documentation of WARREN XK. BILLINGS !
* .f

& e Documentation or.hﬁsafﬁm SKLAR ~
b’)C

B e L L
PERRINE, Secretary -
L1
SOBELL lecture, 4/11/58 - 9
- 7
SF T= bz Documentation of ADRIAN SCOTT é’
D
SF T=8 Documentation of SIDNEY ROGER

LOUIS F. BUDENZ

SF T=9 Documentation of HARVEY Q'CONNOR

SF T=10 \b’& SOBELL Benefit, 11/22/57

— / b/’DSOBE‘,LL Lecture, 2/3/58

SF T=11 SOBELL meeting, 11/24/57

e e et e e A AT

BACSC meeting, 12/4/57
EBSC meeting, 1/6/58
EBSC meeting, 2/3/58

-3 -
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SF T-li' \ L-L

/ L0

SF T-13

requeste

(requested

iﬁ ﬁ-lS \\\

SF T-19

EBSC meeting, 1/13/58

Documentation of DORIS RYDMAN
Comments of MERLE BRQDSKY

%00~35117-1677

National SOBELL
Conference, NYC

Los Angeles SOBELL meeting
12/8/517

Docﬁmentation o
L7
670 51D

Documentation of MARY KRVAR

N\ 2z

Documentation of TIM KELLY
[ by

Documentation of SYLVIA STEINGART \5’4)
b
o

Documentation of MASON ROBERSON
1

BACSC meeting 3/1/58 —
SOBELL meeting L/11/58 -
BACSC meeting, 3/5/58 T
CP meeting, 2/27/58 — ‘
CSC literature 100-37117-1A (123)

LV -k -
%91}
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SF - 100-35117 >
SMA:rn

SF T-22 EBSC meeting, 11/23/57

- EBSC meeting, 3’/3/58

SF T- \ bZ EBSC meeting, /2/3/58
d EBSC meeting, 11/23/57
/b-7D EBSCmn?:eitfligng, 3/3/58

EBSC literature

Bank records, 12/57

requested
Bank records, 1/58

Bank records, 2/58
Bank records, 3/58
Bank records, l/58
Fresno CP meeting, 2/13/58
Fresno CP meeting, 1/16/58

Bank records, 3/58 [

‘requested)

L dank records, 4/58
7

L J) Bank records, 5/58

SF T-28 CP, Stockton, Calif,
L%

100-~35117-1766

1726
1736
1797 -
1813

100-35117-1797

1813
1845




SF - 100-35117

PhATen CONEIDZATAL

SF T-2i- Retail Clerks CP Clubs
* \ SWP meeting, 12/17/57

SWP meeting, 2/23/58

SF T-31 b'lr Documentation of FEGGY GEORGIADES éz
d e 1% :
&/ Marin SOBELL meeting - 47)

SF T- SOBELL meeting, San Jose, —
California

SF T=-34 Documentation of YBEN GINDEN |
Anonymous source Ao

THE SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE

AT SAN FRANCISCO, CAL IFORNIA

Will continue to report on the activities of
the BACSC,
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v ﬂice Memamndum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Director, FBI (65~58236) DATR: 6/30/58

SAC, Philadelphia (65=4350). "

e
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. JULIUS ROSEMBERG, was, et al  ALL Imommmu corg;nmm
ZSPIONACE - R HEREIN IS U'NCT;ASS{I z:
{00 = NY) paTE 7= gb B:
’) Oud 2

Rebulet 2/12/583 NY let 3/26/583 PH let L/2l/58.

Re communications set forth that Bureau authorization had been

recelved to mterview former Philadelphia Signal Corps oi‘i‘iclals LIURR.AI Y

BERG, Huntingdon Valley, Pa. The primary parpose of these J.nternews was
to resolve whether or not these individuals were contacts of JULIUS ROSEN-
BERG at the Philadd phia Signal Corps.

Re NY let 3/26/58 set forth the results ef the interview of

MUFRAY FT=ZBERT. FIEBERT emphatically stated he was certain he had never
met nor had any contact with JULIUS ROSENBERG or the Pitt Machine Products
Companye
25,000 different companies a year. It was also pointed out that FIEBERT,
who was cooperative and courteous, impressed the interviewing agents as be-
ing sincere with regard to his statements concemmg subject and the Pitt
Machine Products Company.

-

—

i

He also pointed out he zuthorized contract awards to approximately

_ Re PH let set forth results of the interview of SIDUEY SAMUEL

TEINBERG in which STEINBERG denied knowing JULIUS ROSENBERG or hearing’

of the Pitt Machine Products Company. The only explanation STEINBERG could
offer as to how his last name appeared in the records of; Pitt Machine Products
was that the company may have acquired one of thousands of Signal Corps con~

. tractual bid announcements onwhich STEINBERG!s name appeared. STEINBZRG

| also appeared cooperative and courteous and he seemed sincere regarding
' the fact he did not know JULIUS ROSENBERG or could not recall the name _
Pitt Machine Products Gompany. A ’

In the absence of more spec:.flc information mdmatmg that

FIEBZRT and STEINBERG were actually contacted by JULIUS ROSENBERG, it is - Uw‘)

not belleved that a report sult.a‘blg for dlssemma.tlon should be wrltten.

2 — Burcau (65-58236) {RM) U,
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nether any representative from G-2 questioned FIEBERT concerning ROSEMBERG
n'l9500 ) o

Lt. Colonel STANLEY ¥. KASPAR, CIC, advised SA JAMES W, GOING -
n 6/27/58 that there is no record that any representative of CIC questioned -
[ZBERT in 1950 regarding JULIUS KOSENBERG. He stated possibly there might
» some record in the files of Fort Holabird, Md., or at the Pentagon. -

It is not believed necessary to pursue this inquiry any further.
1is thinking is based on the belief that all logical investigation has been
snducted in an effort to determine whether R”SENBERG had any contacts at
ne Philadelphia Signal Corpss FPurther, it is felt that to conduct any ad=.
itional inquiry would only result in needless investigation. Accordingly,
113 matter is considered RUC!'de
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SAC, Pnilodelphia(65-4350) July 11, 1958
] ace. K2 Director, FBI (65-58296) A3 €0 i h §~ a0,
‘ 9'%L£~4»\
JULIUS ZOSENDERG, was., et al ) M{
E3PIONAGE - B - L o o
v.’< j~ i N
ﬂ-lzg M Be Miladelphta memo 6-30-55.- .:
b 2

K e Bureau feels that tmvestigation should
q- . be pursued dy the Philadelphia Office to tderntify
Q)p'v Chandler and tf tdentified, recoamendations ehomuld
’9;9‘/ de subdnitted relative to interviewing this tndividual
M concerning assectation with Julius Rosenberg.

.1 = New York (65-15348) 217, TRFORVATION CORTAINED CF

APL:jdb 14/ AEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

() 7&5./ .- 28 - Q6B 7e
NOTE: David Greenglass, admitted Soviet agent currently .-
in Lewlaburg Penitentiary, recalled that Julius Rosenberg
had certain business contacts at the Philadelphia Signal
Corps. A review of the Rosenbderg file disclosed that a
notebook Rosenberg had maintained at his place of business
contained a 1isting for the Philadelphia Signal Corps,
Howard 5-2000 (Chandler 374). Piladelphia investigation
reflected a Ruth L, Chandler, Negro, was previously employed
at the Priladelphiac Signal Corps byt Philadelphiac inveatigati
has not been able to estadlish her connection with extensio=
374, Philadelphia has interviewed other individuals former]
employed at the Philadelphia Signal Corps who were listed

in Rosenberg's notebook and have developed no info inditafis
possible involvement of these- individuals in Rosenberg's
espionage activities., In fact, these individuals claimed tt}
did not know Rosenberg, For that reason, FPhiladelphia
recommended that this phase of the investigation should not
be pursued further in the absence of more specific info
concerning relationship of such individuals to Rosenberg.
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